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General Notice No. 101 of 2019

LEGAL SUPPLEMENT

The undermentioned Government Notices are 
published in the Legal Supplement to this number 
of the Government Gazette:

The Additional Remuneration and Other 
Allowances (2019) (Payment of Allowance) 
Regulations 2019.

(Government Notice No. 17 of 2019)

The National Minimum Wage (Amendment) 
Regulations 2019.

(Government Notice No. 18 of 2019)

The Export Enterprises (Remuneration Order) 
(Amendment) Regulations 2019.

(Government Notice No. 19 of 2019)

The Dental Council (Medical Institutions) 
(Amendment) Regulations 2019.

(Government Notice No. 20 of 2019)

The Pensions (Amendment) Regulations 2019.
(Government Notice No. 21 of 2019)

The Rodrigues Consumer Protection (Control 
of Price of Taxable and Non-taxable Goods) 
(Amendment No. 4) Regulations 2019.

(Government Notice No. 22 of 2019)

The Rodrigues Consumer Protection (Control 
of Price of Taxable and Non-taxable Goods) 
(Amendment No. 5) Regulations 2019.

(Government Notice No. 23 of 2019)

The Municipal City Council of Port Louis 
(Collection and Disposal of Waste) Regulations 
2019.

(Government Notice No. 24 of 2019)

Prime Minister’s Office, 
Port Louis.

This 9th February, 2019.

General Notice No. 102 of 2019

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT 
(Notice given under Section 8)

CORRIGENDUM

In the Notice given under Section 8 of the Land 
Acquisition Act dated 06/10/2016 containing the 

description of a portion of land being Portion 
No. 1 (Serial No. 1) [PIN 1721660284] situate at 
Trianon in the district of Plaines Wilhems for the 
public purpose of constructing the Terre Rouge- 
Verdun-Trianon Link Road, published in the 
Government Gazette in its issues of 15/10/2016 
and 29/10/2016 under General Notices No. 1443 
of 2016 and No. 1496 of 2016 and transcribed on 
04/04/2017 in Volume TV 201704/000173, the 
description of the said portion is hereby deleted 
and replaced by the following description:

“Portion No. 1 (Serial No. 1) [PIN 
1721660309] of an extent of one hundred and 
seventeen and sixty one hundredths square metres 
(117.61m2) is excised from a portion of land of 
an extent of eleven and twenty five hundredths 
square perches (0A 1125/100 P) or four hundred 
and seventy four and eighty five hundredths square 
metres (474.85m2) belonging to MARGARINE 
INDUSTRIES LTD holder of business 
registration number C06001524 as evidenced by 
title deed transcribed in Volume TV 1073/185 and 
is bounded as follows:

Towards the North East by Tout Court Road on 
two metres and twenty three centimetres (2.23m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of land 
on forty six metres and forty seven centimetres 
(46.47m).

Towards the South West by Portion No. 2 
(Serial No. 2) of the plan mentioned below on two 
metres and eighty six centimetres (2.86m).

Towards the North West by State Land 
[TV 878/170] on forty six metres and thirty three 
centimetres (46.33m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastral Unit as ACQ/75/000491, 
drawn up by Mr Seewanan Jhurry, Land Surveyor 
on 04/10/2018.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene, during office hours.”

Date: 24/01/2019

The Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene
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General Notice No. 103 of 2019

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT

(Notice given under Section 8)

CORRIGENDUM

In the Notice given under Section 8 of the Land 
Acquisition Act dated 06/10/2016 containing the 
description of a portion of land being Portion 
No. 2 (Serial No. 2) [PIN 1721660285] situate at 
Trianon in the district of Plaines Wilhems for the 
public purpose of constructing the Terre Rouge- 
Verdun-Trianon Link Road, published in the 
Government Gazette in its issues of 15/10/2016 
and 29/10/2016 under General Notices No. 1444 
of 2016 and No. 1497 of 2016 and transcribed on 
04/04/2017 in Volume TV201704/000174, the 
description of the said portion is hereby deleted 
and replaced by the following description:

“Portion No. 2 (Serial No. 2) [PIN 
1721660310] of an extent of two hundred and 
forty one and twenty six hundredths square metres 
(241.26m2) is excised from a portion of land of 
an extent of two arpents and sixty five square 
perches (2A 65 P) or one hectare one thousand one 
hundred and eighty five and thirty one hundredths 
square metres (lha 1185.31m2) belonging to 
MARGARINE INDUSTRIES LTD bearing 
business registration number C06001524 as 
evidenced by title deed transcribed in Volume 
TV 1031/12 and is bounded as follows:

Towards the North East by Portion No. 1 (Serial 
No. 1) of the plan mentioned below on two metres 
and eighty six centimetres (2.86m).

Towards the South East by the surplus of land on 
two lines measuring sixty two metres and twelve 
centimetres (62.12m) and twenty metres and forty 
nine centimetres (20.49m) respectively.

Towards the North West by State Land 
[TV 878/170] on eighty two metres and thirteen 
centimetres (82.13m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastral Unit as ACQ/75/000491, 
drawn up by Mr Seewanan Jhurry, Land Surveyor 
on 04/10/2018.

The plan may be inspected by the Public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Lands, Ebene Tower, Ebene, during office hours. ”

Date: 24/01/2019

The Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene

General Notice No. 104 of 2019

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

CORRIGENDUM

In the Notice given under Section 8 of the Land 
Acquisition Act dated 14/09/2011 containing 
the description of a portion of land being Serial 
No. 2 [Now attributed PIN: 1714140033] situate 
at Coromandel (Belle Etoile) in the District of 
Plaines Wilhems, for the public purpose of the 
construction of Al-Ml Link Road, published in 
the Government Gazette in its issues of24/09/2011 
and 08/10/2011 under General Notice No. 2304 
of 2011 and No. 2481 of 2011 and transcribed 
on 29/11/2011 in Volume TV 8300/38, the words 
and figures “belonging to Mr Wong Kim Chung 
WONG SOO FOO as evidenced by title deed 
transcribed in Volume T.V 4175 No. 72” are 
hereby deleted and replaced by the words and 
figures “belonging to “SOCIETE WONG KIM 
CHUNG bearing File No. P3171 as evidenced 
by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 5442/9” 
wherever they appear.

Date: 24/01/2019

The Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene

General Notice No. 105 of 2019

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT
(Notice given under Section 8)

CORRIGENDUM

In the Notice given under Section 8 of the Land 
Acquisition Act dated 16/07/2014 containing the 
description of a portion of land being (Portion 
No.14) Serial No. 14 [PIN 1217350205] situate 
at Riche Terre in the district of Pamplemousses 
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compulsorily acquired for the public purpose of 
the Rehabilitation and improvement of Riche 
Terre Road (B33), published in the Government 
Gazette in its issues of 26/07/2014 and 09/08/2014 
under General Notices No.1776 of 2014 and 
No. 1868 of 2014 and transcribed in Volume 
TV201409/000895 on 11/09/2014, the following 
words “a portion of land situate at Riche Terre in 
the district of Pamplemousses” are hereby deleted 

and replaced by the following words “a portion of 
land situate at Baie Du Tombeau in the district of 
Pamplemousses” wherever they appear.

Date: 31/1/2019

The Honourable Purmanund JHUGROO 
Minister of Housing and Lands 

Ebene Tower 
Ebene.

General Notice No. 106 of 2019

MINISTRY OF SOCIAL SECURITY, NATIONAL SOLIDARITY, AND ENVIRONMENT AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT 
(ENVIRONMENT AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT DIVISION)

NOTICE UNDER THE ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION ACT

NOTICE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION OF DECISION ON EIA APPLICATION

Notice is hereby given under Section 23 (5) of the Environment Protection Act 2002 that the Minister 
of Social Security, National Solidarity, and Environment and Sustainable Development has approved the 
issue of an EIA Licence for the following undertakings:

PROJECT 
DESCRIPTION

PROJECT SITE PROPONENT DATE OF EIA 
LICENCE

Proposed Inland Integrated 
Residential Development 
on 2 plots of land of total 
extent of 709,648.26m2

Pointe D’Esny, Beau 
Vallon in the district 
of Grand Port

Pointe D’Esny Lakeside Co. Ltd 31 January 2019

Proposed Extension Works 
at Tropical Attitude Hotel

Trou D’Eau Douce in 
the district of Flacq

Attitude Property Ltd 31 January 2019

Proposed Parcelling out of 
a plot of land of extent 4ha 
5,982.90m2

La Gaulette in the 
district of Black River

South West Safari Group Ltd 31 January 2019

Proposed Recycling of 
Waste Oil

Bananes in the district 
of Grand Port

Advance Oil Ltd 31 January 2019

Proposed Royal Green 
Luxury Elderly Apartment 
and Frail Care Centre

Reduit Triangle,
Moka in the district 
of Moka

Luxury Retirement Village Ltd 31 January 2019

Proposed Scrap Metal 
Foundry and Rolling Mill

L’Abatie, Bananes in 
the district Grand Port

Euro Castings Ltd 31 January 2019

A copy of the above EIA Licence is available for inspection during normal working hours (i.e 08:45 to 
12:00 hrs and 12:30 to 16.00 hrs) at the Resource Centre of the Department of Environment, Ground Floor, 
Ken Lee Tower, Cnr Barracks & St Georges Streets, Port Louis.
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The conditions attached to the EIA Licences may be inspected at this Ministry’s website on the following 
address: http://environment.govmu.org

Director of Environment 
Department of Environment

Ministry of Social Security, National Solidarity, 
and Environment and Sustainable Development 

(Environment and Sustainable Development Division) 
04 February 2019

General Notice No. 107 of 2019

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND QUALITY OF LIFE

CLINICAL RESEARCH REGULATORY COUNCIL
Republic of Mauritius

Trial Licence
[Section 13(3) of the Clinical Trials Act 2011]

Trial licence number: 58/26.09.2018 [initial. Phase IV]

This trial licence has been issued to Centre Internationale de Developpement Pharmaceutique having its 
registered address at Socota Phoenicia, SayedHossen Road, Phoenix, Mauritius for Study 1718 CMCL 
178: SPN 351-01: “A five year, observational, non interventional follow up to: A Phase HI Multicenter, 
Double -Blind. Randomized , placebo- Controlled Clinical Trial to evaluate the safety and efficacy of 
Sitagliptin in Paediatric Patients with Type 2 Diabetes Mellitus with Inadequate Glycemic Control”.

Name of sponsor: Merck Sharp & Dohme Corp.

Address of sponsor: One Merck Drive, P.O. Box 100, Whitehouse Station, NJ, 08889-0100, USA

Telephone number:+230 401 2600 E-mail: r.ramracheya@cidp-cro.com

Date of operation: 23.01.2019 valid till: 23.01.2024

Krist Dhurmah

Secretary, Clinical Research Regulatory Council

Date: 23.01. 2019

Conditions:
1. The clinical trial must be conducted strictly in accordance with the protocol submitted with the application for the trial 

licence or any amended protocol approved by the Clinical Research Regulatory Council (“the Council”).
2. This trial licence must be produced on demand to an officer designated by the Council under section 6 of the Clinical 

Trials Act 2011, a member of the Council or the Secretary of the Council.
3. The holder of this trial licence agrees to comply with such other conditions as the Council may impose during the period 

the trial licence is valid.

4. Payment of the Annual service fee as per section 6 of the Licence and Fees regulation of the CTA 2011.

http://environment.govmu.org
mailto:r.ramracheya@cidp-cro.com
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General Notice No. 108 of 2019

MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND QUALITY OF LIFE

CLINICAL RESEARCH REGULATORY COUNCIL
Republic of Mauritius

Trial Licence
[Section 13(3) of the Clinical Trials Act 2011]

Trial licence number: 59/ 28.11.2018 (Initial submission , Phase III)

This trial licence has been issued to CAP RESEARCH LTD, MAURITIUS, having its registered address 
at Socota, SayedHossen Road, Phoenix, Mauritius for the study LT4032-301 ‘Efficacy and safety 
assessment of T4032 (unpreserved bimatoprost 0.01%) versus Lumigan 0.01% in ocular hypertensive 
or glaucomatous patients’

Name of sponsor: Laboratoire THEA, Research and Development dept.

Address of sponsor: 12 rue Louis Bleriot, 63015 Clement Ferrand. Cedex 2, France

Telephone number: 4270144 E-mail: contact@cap-research.com

Date of operation: 16.01.2019 valid till 16.01.2020

Krist Dhurmah

Secretary, Clinical Research Regulatory Council

Date: 16.01.2019

Conditions:
1. The clinical trial must be conducted strictly in accordance with the protocol submitted with the application for the trial 

licence or any amended protocol approved by the Clinical Research Regulatory Council (“the Council”).
2. This trial licence must be produced on demand to an officer designated by the Council under section 6 of the Clinical 

Trials Act 2011, a member of the Council or the Secretary of the Council.
3. The holder of this trial licence agrees to comply with such other conditions as the Council may impose during the period 

the trial licence is valid.

Other conditions:

mailto:contact@cap-research.com
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General Notice No. 109 of 2019

The Mauritius Standards Bureau Act 1993

DECLARATION OF DRAFT MAURITIAN STANDARDS

Notice is hereby given by the Standards Council in accordance with Section 18 of the Mauritius Standards 
Bureau Act 1993 that the following Draft Mauritian Standards are declared:

No. Reference Title

1 DMS ISO/TS 22331:2018 Security and resilience- Business continuity management systems - 
Guideliness for business continuity strategy

2 DMS ISO/TS 22375:2018 Security and resilience - Guidelines for complexity assessment 
process

3 DMS ISO 22381:2018 Security and resilence - Authenticity, integrity and trust for products 
and documents - Guidelines for establishing interoperability among 
object identification systems to deter counterfeiting and illicit trade

4 DMS ISO 22382:2018 Security and resilence - Authenticity, integrity and trust for products 
and documents - Guidelines for the content, security, issuance and 
examination of excise tax stamps

5 DMS ISO 31000:2018 Risk management - Guidelines

6 DMS ISO/DTR 10017 Guidance on statistical techniques for ISO 9001

Any person may inspect the particulars of the draft standards at the Mauritius Standards Bureau.

Any person may within 60 days from the publication of the notice, lodge with the Acting Director, 
Mauritius Standards Bureau a written objection or representation concerning the draft standards.

Date: December 2018

Ministry of Industry, Commerce 
and Consumer Protection

General Notice No. 110 of 2019

The Mauritius Standards Bureau Act 1993

DECLARATION OF MAURITIAN STANDARDS

Notice is hereby given by the Standards Council in accordance with Section 18 of the Mauritius Standards
Bureau Act 1993 that the following Mauritian Standards is declared:

Date: December 2018

No. Reference Title

1 MS 177:2019 Basmati rice -Specifications

Ministry of Industry, Commerce 
and Consumer Protection
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General Notice No. Ill of 2019

INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST 
CORRUPTION (ICAC)

(established under section 19(1) of Prevention 
of Corruption Act 2002 as subsequently 

amended (PoCA 2002)

NOTICE PUBLISHED UNDER SECTION 
56(3)(a) OF PoCA 2002

NOTICE is hereby given that, on an application 
made by the Independent Commission Against 
Corruption (ICAC), an Order has been made 
on 23rd January 2019 by the Honourable Judge at 
Chambers, as follows:-

(a) attaching in the hands of Mrs Chrystelle 
Fabiola Thomson bom Kwan Tat, NID 
K020588381871A, (a) the following 
motor vehicles belonging to her, namely,
(i) motor car of the make Nissan Juke 
No 4659ZY10; (ii) a motor car of the 
make Nissan Juke No 4712ZZ12; (iii) 
a motor cycle of the make Bajaj Pulsar 
No 4182AC; belonging to her and (b) the 
addition at ground floor level and the first 
floor erected on an existing building situate 
at No 59, Agra Street, Residence La Cure, 
Port Louis;

(b) attaching in the hands of Marc David 
Thomson, NID T270886382616G, the 
following motor vehicles, namely, (i) a 
motor car of the make Toyota Rush No 
5362ZZ10 and (ii) a motor car of the make 
Suzuki Swift No 8777AZ13 belonging to 
him;

(c) attaching in the hands of Michel Ange 
Kwan Tat, NID K200160380411G a 
motor car of the make Nissan Juke bearing 
registration mark 5845 CZ 12;

(d) requiring the said (i) Mrs Chrystelle 
Fabiola Thomson bom Kwan Tat,
(ii) Marc David Thomson and (iii) Michel 
Ange Kwan Tat within 48 hours of service 
of the Order, to declare in writing to the 
Applicant the nature and source of the 
money obtained for the erection of the 
first floor and the purchase of the motor 
vehicles so attached respectively; and

(e) prohibiting the said (i) Mrs Chrystelle 
Fabiola Thomson bom Kwan Tat, (ii) 
Marc David Thomson and (iii) Michel 
Ange Kwan Tat from transferring, 
pledging or otherwise disposing of the 
first floor abovedescribed and the motor 
vehicles so attached, except by an Order 
of the Honourable Judge upon good cause 
shown to his/her satisfaction.

THE said Order has been filed in the Registry 
of the Supreme Court of Mauritius.

THE attention of all banks, financial institutions, 
cash dealers and any other person who may hold 
or be vested with property belonging to or held 
on behalf of the abovenamed persons, is hereby 
drawn to the above Order so that they may take 
note thereof and govern themselves accordingly.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Le Reduit, this 29th day of January, 
2019.

Sultan SOHAWON
of ICAC Headquarters, Reduit Triangle, Moka 

Applicant’s Attorney

General Notice No. 112 of 2019

INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST 
CORRUPTION (ICAC)

(established under section 19(1) of Prevention 
of Corruption Act 2002 as subsequently 

amended (PoCA 2002)

NOTICE PUBLISHED UNDER SECTION 
56(3)(a) OF PoCA 2002

NOTICE is hereby given that, on an application 
made by the Independent Commission Against 
Cormption (ICAC), an Order has been made on 
16th January 2019 by the Honourable Judge at 
Chambers, as follows:-

(a) attaching into the hands of Standard 
Chartered Bank (Mauritius) Ltd, all 
money and other property held by Reliance 
Asset Management (Mauritius) Ltd on 
behalf of Mr and Mrs Mehta;

(b) requiring the said Standard Chartered 
Bank (Mauritius) Ltd, and Reliance 
Asset Management (Mauritius) Ltd as 
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Investment Manager within 48 hours of 
service of the Order, to declare in writing 
to the Applicant the nature and source of 
the money so attached;

(c) prohibiting the said Standard Chartered 
Bank (Mauritius) Ltd and Reliance 
Asset Management (Mauritius) Ltd as 
Investment Manager from transferring, 
pledging or otherwise disposing of the 
money so attached, except by an Order of 
the Honourable Judge upon good cause 
shown to his/her satisfaction; and

(d) declaring that the period of time the said 
Jatin Mehta and his wife, Mrs Sonia 
Jatin Mehta are absent from Mauritius, 
shall not be reckoned as part of any period 
of validity of the attachment order.

THE said Order has been filed in the Registry of 
the Supreme Court of Mauritius.

THE attention of all banks, financial institutions, 
cash dealers and any other person who may hold 
or be vested with property belonging to or held on 
behalf of the abovenamed person, is hereby drawn 
to the above Order so that they may take note 
thereof and govern themselves accordingly.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Le Reduit, this 29th day of January, 
2019.

Sultan SOHAWON
of ICAC Headquarters, Reduit Triangle, Moka 

Applicant’s Attorney

General Notice No. 113 of 2019

NATIONAL REMUNERATION BOARD

NOTICE

Review of the Blockmaking, Construction, 
Stone Crushing and Related Industries 

(Remuneration Order) Regulations

Proposed Recommendations

By virtue of Section 92( 1 )(b) of the Employment 
Relations Act, the National Remuneration Board 
proposes to make recommendations to the Minister 
of Labour, Industrial Relations, Employment 
& Training in respect of the Blockmaking,

Construction, Stone Crushing and Related 
Industries Remuneration Regulations.

Copies of the recommendations will be 
made available at the Office of the National 
Remuneration Board, 8th Floor, Silvercrest Court, 
Mgr Gonin Street Port Louis, as from Monday 
11 February 2019 between 09.30 - 11.30 and 
13.00 - 15.00 respectively.

Counter-representations thereto should reach 
the Board at latest by Monday 25 February 2019 
at 15hrs.

The above document can also be 
downloaded from the following website: 
http://labour govmu. org

Date: 6 February 2019.

National Remuneration Board

General Notice No. 114 of 2019

MAURITIUS CANE INDUSTRY AUTHORITY

Control and Arbitration Department
Reduit 80835

Tel: (230) 454 1028/29 Fax: (230) 464 8817 
Email: cad@mcia.mu

NOTICE TO CANE PLANTERS

Final Road Rate - Crop 2018

The Control and Arbitration Committee has on 
25 January 2019 made a Final Assessment of the 
Road Rate for Crop 2018. The following rates of 
refund may be claimed by planters for the transport 
of their canes over a distance in excess of 6.4 km 
from the factory or cane transit site, whichever is 
applicable:

(a) Planters supplying up 
to 100 tonnes of canes 
during the crop:

Rs 7.62 per tonne per 
km

(b) Planters supplying more 
than 100 tonnes of canes 
during the crop:

Rs 6.92 per tonne per 
km

(c) Where the transport is 
undertaken by the Miller:

(a) Fixed Cost:

(b) Variable cost:

Rs 24.82 per tonne

Rs 6.92 per tonne

http://labour
mailto:cad@mcia.mu
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Any party who is not satisfied with the 
assessment may appeal against it by forwarding 
to the Control and Arbitration Committee a letter 
stating the grounds of the appeal so as to reach the 
Committee not later than twenty-one (21) days 
from the date of the last publication of the notice.

25 January 2019

Chief Executive Officer

General Notice No. 115 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 151(5) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that the requirements of 
Section 151(5) of the Insolvency Act 2009 having 
been complied with the following private Category 
2 Global Business Companies are dissolved:

File Number Name of Company Date of dissolution

C44999 Afrinvest Capital 01/01/2019
and Trading Limited

C108723 LW Ventures Ltd 04/01/2019

Date: 31 January 2019

Director of Insolvency 
One Cathedral Square, 

Jules Koenig Street,
Port Louis.

General Notice No. 116 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 151(5) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that the requirements 
of Section 151(5) of the Insolvency Act 2009 
having been complied with the following private 
Category 1 Global Business Companies are 
dissolved:

File Number Name of Company Date of 
dissolution

C077675 Noida IT park Limited 29/11/2018

C60547 Germing Frey, Hotels & 19/12/2018
Resorts PCC

C125636 MERCEFIOS LIMITED 04/01/2019

Cl 08440 HMS Resources Ltd. 22/01/2019

C60952 Return Star Fund PCC. 25/01/2019

Date: 31 January 2019

Director of Insolvency
One Cathedral Square,

Jules Koenig Street, 
Port Louis.

General Notice No. 117 of 2019

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 151(5) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that the requirements 
of Section 151(5) of the Insolvency Act 2009 
having been complied with the following private 
Companies are dissolved:

File Number Name of Company Date of
dissolution

C111316 TourOtel Pvt Ltd 05/12/2018

C69168 CAPE FINANCE CO LTD 01/01/2019

C108224 Biodesign Pools Ltd 04/01/2019

Date: 31 January 2019

Director of Insolvency 
One Cathedral Square, 

Jules Koenig Street, 
Port Louis.

General Notice No. 118 of 2019

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney-General is pleased to authorise Mithun 
BUNWAREE, to change his name Mithun into 
that of Nitesh so that in future he shall bear the 
name and surname of Nitesh BUNWAREE.

Date: 25th January 2019

S. Bhoyroo 
Senior State Counsel
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General Notice No. 119 of 2019

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney-General is pleased to authorise Mr and 
Mrs Devenvarma BAUNGALLY, to change the 
name of their minor son Mayur into those of Harsh 
Mayur, so that in future he shall bear the names 
and surname of Harsh Mayur BAUNGALLY.

Date: 25th January 2019
G. Li Ying Pin (Ms) 

State Counsel

General Notice No. 121 of 2019

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney-General is pleased to authorise 
Comaravadee SADASEEVEN PILLAY, to 
change her name Comaravadee, into that of 
Ruby, so that in future she shall bear the name and 
surname of Ruby SADASEEVEN PILLAY.

Date: 25th January 2019

H. V. Adeen (Mr) 
State Counsel

General Notice No. 120 of 2019

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney-General is pleased to authorise Oumesh 
Raj MOUSSA to change his surname MOUSSA 
into that of BHOJAWON so that in future he 
shall bear the names and surname of Oumesh Raj 
BHOJAWON.

Date: 25th January 2019

S. Gigabhoy Sauhoboa (Mrs) 
State Counsel

General Notice No. 122 of 2019

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney-General is pleased to authorise Omjay 
SEETAMONEE, to change his name Omjay, 
into that of Om so that in future he shall bear the 
name and surname of Om SEETAMONEE.

Date: 29th January 2019

P. Punchu (Ms) 
State Counsel
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General Notice No. 123 of 2019

NATIONAL TRANSPORT AUTHORITY

Notice is hereby given that the following applications have been received by the Authority and the 

Authority will shortly hear the said applications.

APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC ‘A’ CARRIER’S LICENCE

S.N Licence No Name of Applicant Weight of 
Vehicle Base of Operation Description 

of goods

56 NTA/PUB/A/LC/19234 NAHOOR
Mohammad Ibnay Ali

DW791
14400kg

GV

Boulevard Hugnin, 
Vallee Pitot, 

Port Louis

General
Goods

57 NTA/PUB/A/LC/19235
RAMGUTTEE 

Poolwantee 
(Bom Ramessur)

NYP 
5000Kg 

GV

Bemica Lane, 
Glen Park, 

Vacoas

General
Goods

58 NTA/PUB/A/LC/19236 BOODOOA
Shraddhanand

NYP 
24390Kg 

GV

Branch Road, 
Hermitage,

Central Flacq

General
Goods

59 NTA/PUB/A/LC/19237 RAMSING 
Mohamad Yasheel

5038ZL95 
3070Kg 

GV

Sunnassee Street, 
Chemin Grenier

General
Goods

60 NTA/PUB/A/LC/1923 8 Profitable Co Ltd
NYP 

32000Kg 
GV

Royal Road, 
Plaine des Papayes

General
Goods

61 NTA/PUB/A/LC/1923 9
RAMSOHOK

Sarita 
(Bom Jhingoor)

NYP 
32000Kg 

GV

Dr Manilall Road, 
Saint Julien 
D'Hotman

General
Goods

62 NTA/PUB/A/LC/19240
RAMSOHOK

Sarita 
(Bom Jhingoor)

NYP 
32000Kg 

GV

Dr Manilall Road, 
Saint Julien 
D'Hotman

General
Goods

63 NTA/PUB/A/LC/19241 DEEHOO
Nilmun

NYP 
6000Kg 

GV

Royal Road, 
Roche-Terre, 
Grand-Gaube

General
Goods

64 NTA/PUB/A/LC/19242 GUNJADHUR 
Mohammad Serzad

NYP 
32000Kg 

GV

Mosque Road, 
Plaine des Papayes

General
Goods

65 NTA/PUB/A/LC/19243 BEEHARRY
Sooraj

NYP 
30000KG 

GV

Mare aux Goyaves 
Road, 

Camp de Masque 
Pave

General
Goods
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S.N Licence No Name of Applicant Weight of 
Vehicle Base of Operation Description 

of goods

66 NTA/PUB/A/LC/19244 RAMPARSAD
Sundesh

NYP
11600Kg

GV

Royal Road, 
Petite Retraite

General
Goods

67 NTA/PUB/A/LC/19245 SUMBHOO
Abishek

NYP 
6000Kg

GV

Avenue 
Lavendiere, 

Bambous

General
Goods

68 NTA/PUB/A/LC/19246 SUMBHOO
Daness

NYP 
6000Kg 

GV

Avenue 
Lavendiere, 

Bambous

General
Goods

69 NTA/PUB/A/LC/19247 MVK Transport Services Ltd
NYP 

29230Kg 
GV

Rajiv Gandhi 
Road,

Bon Accueil
Water Tank

70 NTA/PUB/A/LC/19248 MVK Transport Services Ltd
NYP 

29000Kg 
GV

Rajiv Gandhi 
Road,

Bon Accueil

General
Goods

APPLICATION FOR ADDITION AND VARIATION OF PUBLIC ‘A’ CARRIER’S LICENCE

VEHICLE 
NUMBER &

c N RFF NO NAME OFREFNO APPLICANT
MAXIMUM BASE OF GOOPS

GROSS OPERATION TO BE CARRIED
WEIGHT

From: General Goods 
Robert Scott

71 NTA/PUB/A/LC/18374 LtAU^?NT
Jean Marc

1739ZK93
3315Ke Mree ’ To: General Goods +

GV Cite La Cure, Waste
Port-Louis
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APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PUBLIC ‘A’ CARRIER’S LICENCE

«N RFF NO NAME OFSjN REF NO APPLICANT

VEHICLE
NUMBER &
MAXIMUM BASE OF GOODS

GROSS OPERATION TO BE CARRIED
WEIGHT

72 NTA/PUB/A/LC/16590 RascoComPany
Limited

TT TT From: General Goods
4849JL14 HermeS H°USe’
7200Kg Inova Riche Terre t0 : Petroleum Products 

rv Business Park
Riche Terre

Any person legally entitled to do so may set out his/her objection/s or other representation/s together with 
his/her name and address and must give the reasons thereof in writing so that these may reach the Secretary 
to the Board, National Transport Authority, MSI Building, Royal Road, Cassis, Port Louis not later than 
on the seventh day of publication of this notice, in the Government Gazette. Any objection, that reaches the 
Secretary to the Board after the prescribed time limit will not be entertained.

MSI Building
Les Cassis
Port Louis
05 February 2019
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General Notice No. 124 of 2019

TRADEMARK NOTICES

Data Identification Codes

The data identification codes appearing in the tables below are WIPO standards and are known as 
Internationally recognised Numbers for the Identification of Data (INID) Codes.

NID Codes For Marks

Code Interpretation Code Interpretation Code Interpretation
(310) Application (151) Registration Date (Hl) Registration Number

Number
(511) Nice Classification (730) Applicant’s Name & Address

(320) Filing Date
(540) Description of the (740) Representative’s Name &

(330) Priority Data Mark Address

PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002
(Regulation 38)

Notice is hereby given that the following marks have been accepted under Section 38 of the Patents, Industrial 
Design &Trademarks Act 2002:-

(310)
(730)
(730)

(511)
(540)

MU/M/2018/28459 (320) 13/12/2018
Rakesh Kalachand Punjabi
30, Avenue Sodnac, Quatre Bomes,
Republic of Mauritius
11 and 20
@Home Craftmanship (and logo)

(310)
(730)
(730)

(511)
(540)

MU/M/2018/28410 (320) 05/12/2018
Saint Aubin Limitee
Savanne Road, Saint Aubin 61501,
Republic of Mauritius
29,31 and 32

ome
craftmanship.

Les Vergers de 
Saint Aubin
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(310) MU/M/2018/28438 (320) 10/12/2018
(730) EVACO LTD
(730) Riviere Citron, 20101 Arsenal,

Republic of Mauritius
(511) 36 and 43
(540) SECRET PRIVATE VILLA RESORT

& LOGO

(310)
(730)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

MU/M/2018/28198 (320) 29/10/2018
Phibro Animal Health Corporation
Glenpointe Centre East, 3rd Fl.,
300 Frank W. Burr Blvd.,
Ste 21, Teaneck, New Jersey 07666, 
U.S.A.
Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
8 Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis
5 and 31

HEALTHY ANIMALS.
HEALTHY FOOD.
HEALTHY WORLD

> W * * *

(310) MU/M/2018/28476 (320) 14/12/2018
(730) Alteo Properties Ltd
(730) 5th Floor, Ebene Skies, Rue de 1’Institut, 

Ebene 80817, Republic of Mauritius
(740) Mr. Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent 

ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port Louis

(511) 3, 14, 16, 18, 20, 21, 24, 25, 27, 29, 30, 
31, 32, 33, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 41, 42, 
43, 44 and 45

(540) ANAHITA GOLF CLUB Logo

ANAHITA

GOLF CLUB

(310) MU/M/2018/28478 (320) 17/12/2018
(730) The Greencoast International Primary 

School Ltd
(730) 55 Morcellement Le Multipliant, 

Petite Riviere Noire, 
Case Noyale, Republic of Mauritius

(511) 16 and 41
(540) GREENCOAST INTERNATIONAL 

PRIMARY SCHOOL - EDUCATING 
FOR THE FUTURE (LOGO)

GREENCOAST
INTERNATIONAL PRIMARY SCHOOL
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(310) MU/M/2018/28510 (320) 21/12/2018
(730) Jerome Jean Desmarais
(730) 60, Domaine de Bon Espoir, Piton, 

Republic of Mauritius
(511) 35
(540) Professional Nails & Beauty Products 

Remain beautiful with us (and logo)

Nadi, & Beauty ‘Pnodudbw
“Rsmaui- Ui

(310) MU/M/2018/28539 (320) 28/12/2018
(730) RESIDENCE DE CAEN LTEE
(730) c/o MUA Stockbroking Ltd.,

3rd floor Travel House,
Sir William Newton St.,
Port-Louis, Republic of Mauritius 

(740) Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent,
ENSafrica (Mauritius)
19 Church Street, Port-Louis 

(511) 16, 24, 25, 35, 36, 41, 43, 44 and 45
(540) RESIDENCE LES BUISSONNETS

Logo

RESIDENCE LES
BUISSONNETS

(310) 24544/2017 (320) 10/02/2017
(730) Martin Glauber

Unit 6, 19 Brian Road, Morningside, Sandton, 
Johannesburg, South Africa

(740) Beatrice Koon Kung Man-Sam Soon 
Eversheds (Mauritius), Suite 310, Barkly 
Wharf, Le Caudan Waterfront, Port-Louis

(511) (7 and 11)

( 40) Spectank

(310) 27366/2018 (320) 20/06/2018
(730) Roche Diabetes Care GmbH

Sandhofer Strasse 116, 68305 Mannheim, 
Germany

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (9 and 41)

,540) ACCU-CHEK
VIEW

(310) 28258/2018 (320) 08/11/2018
(730) UPSA SAS

3 Rue Joseph Monier, 92500 Rueil-Malmaison, 
France

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (5)

<S40) DONORMYL

(310) 28259/2018 (320) 08/11/2018
(730) UPSA SAS

3 Rue Joseph Monier, 92500 Rueil-Malmaison, 
France

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (5)

(540) FERVEX

(310) 28260/2018 (320) 08/11/2018
(730) UPSA SAS

3 Rue Joseph Monier, 92500 Rueil-Malmaison, 
France

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (5)

<540) MUCOMYST

(310) 28261/2018 (320) 08/11/2018
(730) UPSA SAS

3 Rue Joseph Monier, 92500 Rueil-Malmaison, 
France

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (5)

(540) NIFLUGEL
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(310) 28262/2018 (320) 08/11/2018
(730) UPSA SAS

3 Rue Joseph Monier, 92500 Rueil-Malmaison, 
France

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (5)

(40) POLYSILANE

(310) 28312/2018 (320) 20/11/2018
(730) AJANTA PHARMA LIMITED

Charkop, Kandivli (West) Mumbai 400067, 
India

(740) Darsha Mrina Luchman-Deonarain, 
Bar-at-Law
Hennessy Court, 4th Floor, Pope Hennessy 
Street, Port-Louis

(511) (5 and 44)
(540) PATADIN

PATADIN
(310) 28343/2018 (320) 23/11/2018
(730) Boehringer Ingelheim Pharma GmbH

& Co. KG
55218 Ingelheim, Germany

(740) Dave Boolauky, Attomey-at-Law
Suite 620, 6th Floor, St. James Court,
St. Denis Street, Port-Louis

(511) (5)

<540) DUOVENT

(310) 28344/2018 (320) 23/11/2018
(730) Boehringer Ingelheim Pharma GmbH

& Co. KG
55218 Ingelheim, Germany

(740) Dave Boolauky, Attomey-at-Law
Suite 620, 6th Floor, St. James Court,
St. Denis Street, Port-Louis

(511) (5)

(540) COMBIVENT
(310) 28357/2018 (320) 27/11/2018
(730) Abu Bakr Siddeeq AMEERUDDIN &

Desire Dayvid Nelson MIRBEL 
Exotech House, 65 Royal Road, Beau Bassin, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (6, 15, 16, 18,20,25, 35 and 41)
(540) Mauritians ® United - Morisiens Rest Uni 

(and logo) 

w 

morisiens
REST UNI

(310) 28367/2018 (320) 29/11/2018
(730) SIGNUTRAINC

2711 Centerville Road, Suite 400, Wilmington, 
New Castle County, Delaware 19808, 
United States of America

(740) Mary Anne Philips, Attomey-at-Law, 
Etude Philips International Ltd 
Room 310, St. James Court, St. Denis Street, 
Port-Louis

(511) (5)

40) CERTI5
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(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

28370/2018 (320) 29/11/2018
YACCO
16-18 rue Henri Sainte Claire Deville, 
92500 Rueil-Malmaison, France
Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent of Ensafrica 
(Mauritius)
19 Church Street, Port Louis
(1, 3 and 4)

YACCO

(310) 28371/2018 (320) 29/11/2018
(730) YACCO

16-18 rue Henri Sainte Claire Deville, 
92500 Rueil-Malmaison, France

(740) Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent of Ensafrica 
(Mauritius)
19 Church Street, Port Louis

(511) (1,3 and 4)

(310) 28470/2018 (320) 14/12/2018
(730) Nabtesco Corporation

7-9, Hirakawacho 2-chome, Chiyoda-ku, 
Tokyo, Japan

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
8 Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (7 and 12)
(540) NABTESCO (Logo)

Nabtesco

(310) 28471/2018 (320) 14/12/2018
(730) Grazia Industries Co Ltd

Raghu Lane Mon Desir, Paillotte, Vacoas, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (16 and 29)
(540) One Touch (and logo)

(310) 28474/2018 (320) 14/12/2018
(730) Lam Soon Singapore Pte Ltd

15 Scotts Road, #05-01/03 Thong Teck
Building, Singapore 228218, Singapore 

(740) Pravin Barthia
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port-Louis

(511) (29) 
(540) DAISY

DAISY

(310) 28477/2018 (320) 17/12/2018
(730) Grays Inc. Ltd

Beau Plan, Pamplemousses,
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (32 and 33)
(540) KONOKONO Cane Liquor (and logo)

KONOKONO 
Cane Liquor
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(310) 28483/2018 (320) 18/12/2018
(730) TCL CORPORATION

No. 19 Zone Zhong Kai, High Technology 
Development Zone, Huizhou, GUANGDONG, 
People’s Republic of China

(740) Georgy Ng Wong Hing, Attorney at Law
702, Chancery House, Lislet Geoffroy Street, 
Port Louis

(5H) (9)
(540) TCL Ai in (and logo)

(310) 28484/2018 (320) 18/12/2018
(730) Medine Limited

4, Uniciti Business Park, Riviere Noire Road, 
Uniciti, Bambous, Republic of Mauritius 

(511) (35)
(540) #J)jSruptJ[R

(310) 28490/2018 (320) 18/12/2018
(730) KOLOS CEMENT LTD

Mer Rouge, Port-Louis
Republic of Mauritius 

(740) Zohra Yusuf NAZROO, Attorney at Law
12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (19 and 37)
(540) KOLOS ECO PLUS (special form)

(310) 28495/2018 (320) 19/12/2018
(730) Faheem NASEEVEN

45, D'Artois Street, Port Louis, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (12)
(540) NARVAL

NARVAL
ECO PLUS

(310) 28506/2018 (320) 20/12/2018
(730) The Medical and Surgical Centre Limited 

Georges Guibert Street, Floreal, 
Republic of Mauritius

(740) Pravin Barthia of ENSafrica (Mauritius)
19 Church Street, Port-Louis

(511) (5, 10, 25, 39, 42, 43 and 44)
(540) c care logo

Gcare

(310) 28507/2018 (320) 20/12/2018
(730) The Medical and Surgical Centre Limited 

Georges Guibert Street, Floreal, 
Republic of Mauritius

(740) Pravin Barthia of ENSafrica (Mauritius)
19 Church Street, Port-Louis

(511) (5, 10, 25, 39, 42, 43 and 44)
(540) CLINIQUE DARNE logo

CLINIQUE

DARNE

g
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(310) 28508/2018 (320) 20/12/2018
(730) The Medical and Surgical Centre Limited 

Georges Guibert Street, Floreal, 
Republic of Mauritius

(740) Pravin Barthia of ENSafrica (Mauritius)
19 Church Street, Port-Louis

(511) (5, 10,25, 39,42,43 and 44)
(540) c lab logo

<dlab

(310) 28509/2018 (320) 20/12/2018
(730) MAXCITY ASSET MANAGERS LTD

Level 12, One Cathedral Square, Jules Koenig 
Street, Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius 

(511) (35 and 36) 

<540) Exchange Square

(310) 28519/2018 (320) 24/12/2018
(730) Shaukatara A. H. Nuckcheddy and

Nooreen E H. Nuckcheddy
3, Avenue Stanley, Quatre Bomes, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (30 and 43)
(540) Fro4u (and logo)

(310) 28528/2018 (320) 27/12/2018
(730) Manuel- Christian David Jean Fabien

Audi Avenue, Mont Fleuri, St Pierre, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (25 and 41)
(540) Futuroots (and logo)

(310) 28532/2018 (320) 27/12/2018
(730) MAURITIUS COSMETICS LTD

Bonne Terre, Vacoas, Republic of Mauritius 
(511) (29 and 30)
(540) ,moon light

(310) 28530/2018 (320) 27/12/2018
(730) MAURITIUS COSMETICS LTD

Bonne Terre, Vacoas, Republic of Mauritius 
(511) (29 and 30) 

<540) Moonlight
(310)
(730)

(740)

(5H) 
(540)

28529/2018 (320) 27/12/2018
FULLSKYPE LTD
14 Poudriere Street, 10th floor, Sterling Tower, 
Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius 
Mary Anne Philips, Attorney at Law 
Etude Philips International Ltd, Suite 310, 
St James Court, St Denis Street, Port Louis 
(9 and 42)

TRADESHARE

(310)
(730)

(511) 
(540)

28533/2018 (320) 27/12/2018
SAINT AUBIN LJMITEE
Savanne Road, Saint Aubin,
Republic of Mauritius
(33, 35 and 43)

LA MAISON DU
RHUM
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(310) 28534/2018 (320) 27/12/2018
(730) CapCaim Private Ltd

Level 3, Ebene House, Hotel Avenue,
33 Cybercity, Ebene, Republic of Mauritius 

(511) (35 and 36)
(540) CapCairn Private Logo

cap(airn
PRIVATE

(310) 28536/2018 (320) 28/12/2018
(730) CHR NUMERIQUE

60 Avenue Baron Lacrosse, Immeuble La 
Coursive, 29850 Gouesnou, France 

(740) Me Vashish Bhugoo, Attomey-at-Law
8th Floor, Astor Court, Block B,
Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis 

(511) (9, 35, 38, 42 and 45)
(540) E-PACK HYGIENE (Device Mark)

O' e-pack
X 'hygiene

(310) 28541/2019 (320) 03/01/2019
(730) Corcoran Group LLC

888 Seventh Avenue, New York,
NY 10106, U.S.A.

(740) Mr Pazany Thandarayan, Attorney -at-Law 
C/o Pravir Palayathan, Royal Road, Gentilly, 
Moka

(511) (36)
(540) CORCORAN (stylized)

corcoran

(310) 28547/2019 (320) 07/01/2019
(730) MAKARON

C/o Rogers Capital Corporate Services 
Limited, St Louis Business Centre, Cm 
Desroches & St Louis Streets, Port Louis, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35, 36, 40, 41, 42 and 45)
(540) MAKARON

MAKARCN

(310) 28559/2019 (320) 08/01/2019
(730) Facebook, Inc.

1601 Willow Road, Menlo Park, California 
94025, United States of America 

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis 

(511) (9, 35, 36, 38, 41, 42 and 45)
(540) Messenger Icon (New) b&w (and logo)

(310) 28560/2019 (320) 08/01/2019
(330) VA2018 01654 31/07/2018 DKandVA2018 

01655 31/07/2018 DK
(730) H. LundbeckA/S

Ottiliavej 9, 2500 Valby, Denmark
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

8 Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis
(511) (9 and 41)
(540) STAR Version 1 in Colour

1
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(310) 28579/2019 (320) 11/01/2019
(730) SAID MOHIDEEN Zoolfekar

Block B4, Fouquereaux Street, Cite Martial, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35 and 36)
(540) SAIDHEM Make trade possible & logo

Saidhem
Make trade possible

(310) 28584/2019 (320) 11/01/2019
(730) Tropicana Products, Inc.

1001 13th Avenue East, Bradenton, Florida 
34208, United States of America 

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (32)
(540) TROPICANA Logo (2012) (in Colour)

Tropicana
(310) 28585/2019 (320) 11/01/2019
(330) VR 2018 02141 13/07/2018 DK
(730) Danish Crown A/S

Marsvej 43, 8960 Randers S0, Denmark
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 
(511) (29)
(540) Danish Crown Vertical Red & Device in 

Colour

• • • 
MM

Danish Crown

(310) 28617/2019 (320) 18/01/2019
(730) Bliss Holiday Ltd

2nd Floor, NG Tower, Ebene Cybercity, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (39)
(540) Bliss Holiday (and logo)

Bliss
Holiday

(310) 24543/2017 (320) 10/02/2017
(730) Martin Glauber

Unit 6, 19 Brian Road, Morningside, Sandton, 
Johannesburg, South Africa

(740) Beatrice Koon Kung Man-Sam Soon 
Eversheds (Mauritius), Suite 310, Barkly 
Wharf, Le Caudan Waterfront, Port-Louis 

(511) (land 3)

540 CARBSOLVE

(310) MU/M/2018/28540 (320) 31/12/2018
(730) E. C. Oxenham & Cy. Ltee
(730) Autoroute St Jean, Phoenix,

Republic of Mauritius
(740) R..C Payen, Trademark Agent

IBL Ltd, 10, Dr Ferriere Street, Port Louis 
(511) 32
(540) Oxenham Craft Brewery (and logo)

■W^OXBNHaM
TA/ C a AFT SHEW E 8Y
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(310) 23305/2016 (320) 21/07/2016
(330) 73916 28/01/2016 KZ
(730) PHILIP MORRIS PRODUCTS S.A. 

Quai Jeanrenaud 3, Neuchatel 2000, 
Switzerland

(740) Me. Vashish BHUGOO, Attorney at Law 
8th Floor, Astor Court, Block B, Georges 
Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (9, 11 and 34)

40 HEETS

(310) 23306/2016 (320) 21/07/2016
(330) 73915 28/01/2016 KZ
(730) PHILIP MORRIS PRODUCTS S.A. 

Quai Jeanrenaud 3, Neuchatel 2000, 
Switzerland

(740) Me. Vashish BHUGOO, Attorney at Law 
8th Floor, Astor Court, Block B, Georges 
Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (9, 11 and 34)
(540) HEETS Stylised (in greyscale)

(310) 24334/2016 (320) 28/12/2016
(730) PHILIP MORRIS BRANDS SARL 

Quai Jeanrenaud 3, Neuchatel 2000, 
Switzerland

(740) Me. Vashish BHUGOO, Attomey-at-Law 
8th Floor, Astor Court, Block B, Georges 
Guibert Street, Port Louis

(511) (34)
(540) MARLBORO DOUBLE FUSION PURPLE 

Label (w Double Capsule & Philip Morris

(310) 28123/2018 (320) 17/10/2018
(730) TELEVISION FRANCAISE 1

1 Quai du Point du Jour, 92656 Boulogne 
Billancourt, Cedex, France

(740) Mary Anne Philips, Attomey-at-Law, 
Etude Philips International Ltd
Room 310, St. James Court, St. Denis Street, 
Port-Louis

(511) (25)
(540) USHUAIA logo

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

(310)
(330)
(730)

(740)

(511) 
(540)

27618/2018 (320) 25/07/2018
Execuspecs (Proprietary) Limited 
3rd floor, Oasim North Building, Havelock 
Street, Central, Port Elizabeth, Eastern Cape 
6001, South Africa
Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
8 Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis
(9, 3 5 and 44)
EXECUSPECS (Special form)

EXECUSPECS

28190/2018 (320) 26/10/2018
302018000015269 26/04/2018 IT
OLITALIA S.r.l.
Via Meucci, 22/A47122 Forli (FC), Italy 
Mary Anne Philips, Attomey-at-Law 
Etude Philips International Ltd, Suite 310, 
St. James Court, St. Denis Street, Port-Louis
(29 and 30)
OLITALIA & Device
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(310) 28200/2018 (320) 29/10/2018
(330) 4469777 18/07/2018 FR
(730) TELEPERFORMANCE SE

21/25 Rue Balzac, 75008 Paris, France
(740) Etude Philips International Ltd 

Suite 310, St James Court, St Denis Street, 
Port-Louis

(511) (35)
(540) Teleperformance each interaction matters & 

device

Jr Teleperformance
w ’ each interaction matters

(310) 28201/2018 (320) 29/10/2018
(330) 4469784 18/07/2018 FR
(730) TELEPERFORMANCE SE

21/25 Rue Balzac, 75008 Paris, France
(740) Etude Philips International Ltd

Suite 310, St James Court, St Denis Street, 
Port-Louis

(511) (35)
(540) Teleperformance Device

(310) 28369/2018 (320) 29/11/2018
(730) JAVED VAYID CO LTD

20, Palmerstone Street, Phoenix, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (43)
(540) Pasta Cup - Pizza & Pasta (and logo)

PASTA 6 ’<

(310) 28419/2018 (320) 06/12/2018
(730) HELL ENERGY MAGYARORSZAG KFT.

1 Karoly krt. 1075 Budapest, Hungary 
(740) Mary Anne Philips, Attomey-at-Law

Etude Philips International Ltd, Room 310, 
St. James Court, St. Denis Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (32)

5 0 HELL

(310) 28555/2019 (320) 08/01/2019
(730) YASIN MOBILE SHOP LTD

Residence Somauroo, Mosque Road, 
Plaine des Papayes, Republic of Mauritius 

(511) (9 and 35)
(540) OM&S (and logo)

(310) 28567/2019 (320) 10/01/2019
(730) YKBS LTD

Belle Terre Road, More. VRS,
Highlands, 73604, Republic of Mauritius 

(511) (41)

(540) Sharing Knowledge,
Expanding Horizons
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(310) 28586/2019 (320) 14/01/2019
(730) ISLAND PORT PROVIDING LTD

Mon Seigneur Leen, Quatre Bomes, 
Republic of Mauritius 

(511) (29 and 30)
(540) SP 4 SNACK PLUS (and logo)

SP4

(310) 28587/2019 (320) 14/01/2019
(730) ISLAND PORT PROVIDING LTD

Mon Seigneur Leen, Quatre Bomes, 
Republic of Mauritius 

(511) (29 and 30)
(540) Snack You snack Plus (and logo)

(310) 28588/2019 (320) 15/01/2019
(730) SHEIK HASSEN Sayad Meetoo

101 BLD Hugon, Vallee Pitot, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (25)
(540) TIAPA & Logo

(310) 28590/2019 (320) 15/01/2019
(730) Francine Parsooramen

Fl 1 NHDC Flat, Baie du Tombeau, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (14 and 25)
(540) Makeba Creation & logo

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511) 
(540)

28591/2019 (320) 15/01/2019
Africa Online Operations Mauritius Limited 
Suite 223-224, Grand Baie Business Park, 
Grand Baie, Republic of Mauritius 
Etude Guy Rivalland, Attomeys-at-Law 
7th Floor, Chancery House, Lislet Geoffroy 
Street, Port Louis
(38)

JOLA

(310)
(730)

(511) 
(540)

28593/2019 (320) 15/01/2019
Marie Alexandre Stephane DURHONE 
41, Kingstone Lane, Residence Candos, 
Quatre Bomes, Republic of Mauritius 
(37 and 41)
SPIRIT OF ECO MAINTENANCE LOGO
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(310) 28594/2019 (320) 16/01/2019
(730) LGT Gruppe Stiftung

Herrengasse 12, 9490 Vaduz, Liechtenstein
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(511) (36)
(540) LGT & Device In Colour

(310) 28595/2019 (320) 16/01/2019
(730) Marc Jacobs Trademarks, L.L.C.

72 Spring Street, New York,
New York 10012, U.S.A.

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (3,9, 14, 18 and 25) 

<540> MARC JACOBS

(310) 28596/2019 (320) 16/01/2019
(730) New Island Capital I, LLC and New Island 

Capital Management, Inc.
c/o Ter Services LLC, 2229 San Felipe Street, 
Suite 1150, Houston, Texas 77019, U.S.A, and 
560 Commercial Street, Suite 400, San 
Francisco, California 94111, U.S.A.

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (36)

(540) NEW ISLAND
CAPITAL

(310) 28597/2019 (320) 16/01/2019
(730) MARIPRYCE GROUPS LIMITED

35 Volcy Goupille Street, Beau-Bassin, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (3 and 32)
(540) KAIF (and logo)

KAIF
(310) 28599/2019 (320) 16/01/2019
(730) Worldys Group Ltd

Appavoo Business Centre, 29 Bis Mere 
Barthelemy Street, Port-Louis, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (9, 16 and 28)
(540) Worldys Studios (and logo)

Worldys
Studios

(310) 28600/2019 (320) 16/01/2019
(730) KNOW HOUSE CO. LTD

5 De Courson Street, Curepipe, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35, 36 and 37)
(540) THE EDGE BY KNOW HOUSE (and logo)
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(310) 28601/2019 (320) 16/01/2019
(730) PANG KIN LAN Celia

115, Lemon Street, Tombeau Bay, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (16,25, 35 and 42)
(540) DREAMDOODLE (and logo)

Drebkdooole

(310) 28603/2019 (320) 17/01/2019
(730) Mr Mohammad Saboor MEMON and Mrs.

Shumaila GHAFFAR
1 st Floor, Allee Brillant Street, Castel, Plaine 
Wilhems 73611, Republic of Mauritius and 
1st Floor, Allee Brillant Street, Castel, Plaine 
Wilhems 73611, Republic of Mauritius 

(511) (30 and 32)
(540) Eshu (The Name of Trust) & Logo

Z... '2_,... | 0—X

( tsnu J
Name

(310) 28605/2019 (320) 17/01/2019
(730) NEW LIFESTYLE CO LTD

Petit Paquet, Montagne Blanche, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (18 and 25)
(540) SUPER & LOGO

vMiratM

(310) 28606/2019 (320) 17/01/2019
(730) Flamish Ramdharry

Carreau Laliane, Solferino 73408, Vacoas, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (25 and 41)
(540) LIFT ARMY AND LOGO

LIFT A 
ahmyZ^

(310) 28607/2019 (320) 17/01/2019
(330) 40-2018-0134498 28/09/2018 KR
(730) Hotel Lotte Co., Ltd

30, Eulji-ro, Jung-Gu, Seoul, Rep.of Korea
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

8 Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis
(511) (43)
(540) SIGNIEL (Stylised)

SIGNIEL

(310) 28608/2019 (320) 17/01/2019
(330) 40-2018-0134499 28/09/2018 KR
(730) Hotel Lotte Co., Ltd.

30, Eulji-ro, Jung-Gu, Seoul, Rep.of Korea
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

8 Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis
(511) (43)
(540) L7 HOTELS & Device

L7 HOTELS
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(310) 28612/2019 (320) 18/01/2019
(730) AzamPay

10th Floor Standard Chartered Building,
19 Cybercity, Ebene, Republic of Mauritius 

(740) Mr R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL LTD, 10 Dr Ferriere Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (25, 36 and 37) 
(540) AzamPesa Logo

(310) 28618/2019 (320) 18/01/2019
(730) The Mauritius Commercial Bank Limited 

Sir William Newton Street, Port-Louis, 
Republic of Mauritius

(740) Mr Pravin BARTHIA, Trademark Agent 
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port-Louis

(511) (35 and 36)

<540) Lokal is beautiful

(310) 28622/2019 (320) 22/01/2019
(730) THE SATHYA SAI CENTRAL TRUST OF 

MAURITIUS represented by its trustees: 
Virrsing Ramdeny of 37, Farquar Avenue, 
Quatre Bomes, Navin Bobechum of 44, Royal 
Road, Floreal, Rajendranath Sham of 37, 
Longchamp Residences Trianon, Trianon, 
Quatre Bomes, Joogeshwur Nobuth of Royal 
Road, Lallmatie, Republic of Mauritius

(740) Anjana Devi Ramburuth Seesum, 
Barrister-at-Law
7th Floor, Happy World House, 
37 Sir William Newton Street 11328, 
Port-Louis

(511) (9, 16, 36, 41, 42 and 44)
(540) SATHYA SAI INTERNATIONAL 

ORGANISATION - NEW LOGO

(310) 28621/2019 (320) 22/01/2019
(730) THE SATHYA SAI CENTRAL TRUST OF 

MAURITIUS represented by its tmstees: 
Virrsing Ramdeny of 37, Farquar Avenue, 
Quatre Bomes, Navin Bobechum of 44, Royal 
Road, Floreal, Rajendranath Sham of 37, 
Longchamp Residences Trianon, Trianon, 
Quatre Bomes, Joogeshwur Nobuth of Royal 
Road, Lallmatie, Republic of Mauritius

(740) Anjana Devi Ramburuth Seesum, Barrister-at- 
Law
7th Floor, Happy World House, 37 Sir William 
Newton Street 11328, Port-Louis

(511) (9, 16, 36, 41, 42 and 44)
(540) SATHYA SAI INTERNATIONAL 

ORGANISATION - INTERFAITH LOGO
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(310) 28624/2019 (320) 22/01/2019
(730) THE SATHYA SAI CENTRAL TRUST OF

MAURITIUS represented by its trustees: 
Virrsing Ramdeny of 37, Farquar Avenue, 
Quatre Bomes, Navin Bobechum of 44, Royal 
Road, Floreal, Rajendranath Sham of 37, 
Longchamp Residences Trianon, Trianon, 
Quatre Bornes, Joogeshwur Nobuth of Royal 
Road, Lallmatie, Republic of Mauritius 

(740) Anjana Devi Ramburuth Seesum,
Barrister-at-Law
7th Floor, Happy World House, 
37 Sir William Newton Street 11328, 
Port-Louis

(511) (9, 16, 36, 41, 42 and 44)

<540) PREMASAI
BABA

(310) 28623/2019 (320) 22/01/2019
(730) THE SATHYA SAI CENTRAL TRUST OF

MAURITIUS represented by its trustees: 
Virrsing Ramdeny of 37, Farquar Avenue, 
Quatre Bomes, Navin Bobechum of 44, Royal 
Road, Floreal, Rajendranath Sham of 37, 
Longchamp Residences Trianon, Trianon, 
Quatre Bomes, Joogeshwur Nobuth of Royal 
Road, Lallmatie, Republic of Mauritius 

(740) Anjana Devi Ramburuth Seesum,
Barrister-at-Law
7th Floor, Happy World House, 
37 Sir William Newton Street 11328, 
Port-Louis

(511) (9, 16, 36, 41, 42 and 44) 

5” SATHYA SAI
BABA

(310) 28619/2019 (320) 18/01/2019
(730) Marie Mirella YAGNIK (Azemia)

11, More. Petit Mome, La Gaulette, 
Republic of Mauritius 

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street,Port Louis 

(511) (16,29, 30, 35 and 43)
(540) chutneys INDIAN CUISINE & Logo

chutneys
S INDIAN CUISINE

(310) 28634/2019 (320) 22/01/2019
(730) FinChoice Africa Ltd

c/o Sanlam trustees International Limited, 
Labourdonnais Village, Mapou, 
Republic of Mauritius

(740) Mr Pravin BARTHIA, Trademark Agent 
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port-Louis

(511) (36)

40) FINCHOICE
(310) 28628/2019 (320) 22/01/2019
(730) PEGASUS SEWING MACHINE MFG.

CO., LTD.
7-2, Sagisu 5-chome, Fukushima-ku, 
Osaka 553-0002, Japan

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (7)
(540) PEGASUS (Stylized)

in u asijs

(310) 28629/2019 (320) 22/01/2019
(730) PEGASUS SEWING MACHINE MFG. CO., 

LTD.
7-2, Sagisu 5-chome, Fukushima-ku, Osaka 
553-0002,Japan

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (7)
(540) PEGASUS Device
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(310) 28630/2019 (320) 22/01/2019
(730) KOMATSU LTD.

3-6, 2-CHOME AKASAKA, MINATO-KU, 
TOKYO, Japan

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (37)
(540) KOMATSU (Stylised)

KOMAllSU

(310) 28625/2019 (320) 22/01/2019
(730) Laura CONSTANTIN

No. 98, Kensington Place, Pointe aux Sables, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (40)
(540) WASTYFULL (and logo)

(310) 28635/2019 (320) 22/01/2019
(730) FinChoice Africa Ltd

c/o Sanlam trustees International Limited, 
Labourdonnais Village, Mapou, 
Republic of Mauritius

(740) Mr Pravin BARTHIA, Trademark Agent 
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port-Louis

(511) (36)

< 40) KWIKSERVE

(310) 28636/2019 (320) 22/01/2019
(730) FinChoice Africa Ltd

c/o Sanlam trustees International Limited, 
Labourdonnais Village, Mapou, 
Republic of Mauritius

(740) Mr Pravin BARTHIA, Trademark Agent 
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port-Louis

(5H) (36)

(54<l> KWIKADVANCE

(310) 28645/2019 (320) 22/01/2019
(730) New Mauritius Hotels Limited

Beachcomber House, Botanical Garden Street, 
Curepipe, Republic of Mauritius 

(740) Etude Guy Rivalland, Attomeys-at-Law,
7th Floor, Chancery House, Lislet Geoffroy
Street, Port-Louis

(511) (43)
(540) BEACHCOMBER CATERING (Logo and 

word)

|||| Beachcomber Catering

(310) 28646/2019 (320) 22/01/2019
(730) Nev/ Mauritius Hotels Limited 

Beachcomber House, Botanical Garden Street, 
Curepipe, Republic of Mauritius

(740) Etude Guy Rivalland, Attomeys-at-Law, 
7th Floor, Chancery House, Lislet Geoffroy 
Street, Port-Louis

(511) (35, 39,41 and 43)

40 DINAROBIN
BEACHCOMBER
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(310) 28659/2019 (320) 23/01/2019
(730) HOLDEM ELECTRONICS LTD

7th Floor, The Cube, Hotel avenue, 
Ebene Cybercity, Republic of Mauritius 

(511) (9)
(540) Pepper

pepper

(310) 28661/2019 (320) 23/01/2019
(730) Jean Marc Begue and Sharon Rukhsana Patel

Begue
Jeantac R5116, Rodrigues,
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (39 and 43)
(540) Le Ravenal - Gite & Table d'Hotes (Logo)

(310) 28665/2019 (320) 23/01/2019
(730) Arma Ltd

Level 5, tower III, Nexteracom tower, 
Cybercity, Ebene, Republic of Mauritius 

(740) Kashish International Limited
16, Autruches Avenue, Quatre Bomes 

(511) (3)
(540) Zahi in Latin & Arabic Characters

Zahi <j*lj

Opposition, if any, to be lodged with the Controller, The Industrial Property Office, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, 
Regional Integration and International Trade (International Trade Division), 11th Floor, Sterling House, Lislet 
Geoffroy Street, Port-Louis, Republic of Mauritius by way of notice and within the delay prescribed by law 
(2 months) in accordance with the Patents, Industrial Designs and Trademarks Act 2002.

Date: 07 February, 2019 Ag. Controller 
Industrial Property Office
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002

Notice is hereby given that the following marks have been registered under Section 38 of the Patents, Industrial 
Design &Trademarks Act 2002:-

(111) 25227/2019 (151) 17/01/2019
(330) 15311541 05/04/2016 EU
(730) PARAMOUNT GROUP LIMITED
(730) Rolex Tower, Sheikh Zayed Road, Dubai, 

U.Arab Emirates
(740) Mr R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent 

Ireland Blyth Limited, 10 Dr Ferriere Street, 
Port-Louis

(510) int Class 12

l540> MATADOR

(111) 25229/2019 (151) 17/01/2019
(730) Yogi Tea GmbH
(730) Burchardstr. 24 20095 Hamburg, Germany
(740) Eversheds (Mauritius) Limited

Suite 310, 3rd Floor Barkly Wharf, Le Caudan 
Waterfront, Port Louis

(510) Int Class 30 and 32

l540) YOGI

(111) 25230/2019 (151) 17/01/2019
(730) The Office Club, Inc.
(730) 6600 North Military Trail, Boca Raton, 

FLORIDA 33496, United States of America,
(740) R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent

IBL LTD, 10 Dr Ferriere Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 9, 16, 20, 35, 36, 37, 39, 40 and 42

5401 WORKONOMY

(ill) 25231/2019 (151) 17/01/2019
(730) Brand Temple Ltd
(730) DBM Industrial Estate, Plaine Lauzun, 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Ganessen Mooneesawmy, Barrister at Law 

Suite 4B, 4th Floor, Hennessy Court, 
Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis

(510) Int Class 30 and 43
(540) - . _aSpice King

(111) 25232/2019 (151) 17/01/2019
(730) Brand Temple Ltd
(730) DBM Industrial Estate, Plaine Lauzun, 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Ganessen Mooneesawmy, Barrister at Law 

Suite 4B, 4th Floor, Hennessy Court, 
Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis

(510) Int Class 30 and 43
(540) Spice Queen

Spice
Queen

(111) 25233/2019 (151) 17/01/2019
(730) Brand Temple Ltd
(730) DBM Industrial Estate, Plaine Lauzun, 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Ganessen Mooneesawmy, Barrister at Law 

Suite 4B, 4th Floor, Hennessy Court, 
Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis

(510) Int Class 30 and 43
(540) Shah Jahan

Shah
Jahan
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(111) 25234/2019 (151) 17/01/2019
(730) Brand Temple Ltd
(730) DBM Industrial Estate, Plaine Lauzun, 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Ganessen Mooneesawmy, Barrister at Law 

Suite 4B, 4th Floor, Hennessy Court, 
Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis

(510) Int Class 30 and 43
(540) JBademiya

(111) 25235/2019 (151) 17/01/2019
(730) AVIPRO CO. LTD
(730) C/o Eclosia Group, Gentilly, Moka,

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Mr Gerard H de Froberville of 

ENSafrica(Mauritius)
19, Church Street, Port-Louis, Port Louis

(510) Int Class 29, 30, 31 and 32

(540’ Le p'ti frais
(111) 25236/2019 (151) 17/01/2019
(730) AVI PRO CO. LTD
(730) C/o Eclosia Group, Gentilly, Moka,

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Mr Gerard H de Froberville of 

ENSafrica(Mauritius)
19, Church Street, Port-Louis, Port Louis

(510) Int Class 29, 30, 31 and 32
(540) . £Ti frais

(111) 25237/2019 (151) 17/01/2019
(730) Armada Resource Capital Ltd
(730) c/o Adansonia Management Services Limited,

Suite 1, Perrieri Office Suites, C2 -302, Level 3,
Office Block C, La Croisette, Grand Baie 30517, 
Republic of Mauritius

(510) Int Class 35 and 42
(540) RED - Red Exploration & Development Group 

(and logo)

J | A Resource Exploration &
mmonh J Development Group

(111) 25238/2019 (151) 17/01/2019
(730) Schweppes International Limited
(730) 7, Albemarle Street, London W1S 4HQ, 

United Kingdom
(740) R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent

IBL LTD, 10 Dr Ferriere Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 32

(M°’ CHAMPOMY

(111) 25239/2019 (151) 17/01/2019
(730) TRINA SOLAR Co., LTD.
(730) No. 2 Trina Road, Trina PV Park, Xinbei District, 

Changzhou, Jiangsu, P.R.China, 213031, 
People's Republic of China

(740) Pravin Barthia of ENSafrica (Mauritius)
19 Church Street, Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 9
(540) Trina Logo

Trina
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(111) 25240/2019 (151) 17/01/2019
(730) TRINA SOLAR Co., LTD.
(730) No. 2 Trina Road, Trina PV Park, Xinbei District, 

Changzhou, Jiangsu, P.R.China, 213031, 
People's Republic of China

(740) Mr Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent 
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 9
(540) Trinasolar Logo

Trinasolar

(111) 25241/2019 (151) 17/01/2019
(730) Zhejiang Yilingnuo Technology Co., Ltd.
(730) Building 19, Youbeitang Village, Suxi Town, 

Yiwu City, Zhejiang Province, 
People's Republic of China

(740) Pravin Barthia of ENSafrica (Mauritius) 
19 Church Street, Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 11
(540) meilleur and device

^^rneil

vin m *
&tlr

(111) 25242/2019 (151) 17/01/2019
(730) Marie Danielle DE ROBILLARD
(730) Impasse des Tourterelles, Route Cotiere, 

Calodyne, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 3, 4, 21 and 24

15401 DANS PARIS

(111) 25243/2019 (151) 17/01/2019
(730) Maita Coryse DORASAMY-ZAMA
(730) 3,Avenue St Pierre, Cosy Garden, Lot 145, 

Appt. A2, Residence St Jacques, Flic En Flac, 
Republic of Mauritius

(510) Int Class 41 and 44
(540) BLESSINGS NEW BEGINNINGS HAVEN (LOGO)

■IXL/**  /k*®*-W*

(111) 25244/2019 (151) 17/01/2019
(730) Oyster Cosmetics S.p.A.
(730) Via Barzizza 37/A, 46043 Castiglione delle 

Stiviere (Mantova), Italy
(740) R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent

IBL LTD, 10 Dr Ferriere Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 3

(5401 OYSTER COSMETICS

(111) 25245/2019 (151) 17/01/2019
(730) Eglo Leuchten GmbH
(730) Heiligkreuz 22, 6136 Pill, Austria
(740) Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent

ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 11
(540) EGLO my light my style & Logo

pM

EGLO
my light 1 my style
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(111) 25246/2019 (151) 17/01/2019
(730) Brand Temple Ltd
(730) DBM Industrial Estate, Plaine Lauzun, 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Ganessen Mooneesawmy, Barrister-at-Law 

Suite 4B, 4th Floor, Hennessy Court, Pope 
Hennessy Street, Port Louis

(510) Int Class 30 and 43
(540) Curry King

(111) 25247/2019 (151) 17/01/2019
(730) Brand Temple Ltd
(730) DBM Industrial Estate, Plaine Lauzun, 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Ganessen Mooneesawmy, Barrister-at-Law 

Suite 4B, 4th Floor, Hennessy Court, Pope 
Hennessy Street, Port Louis

(510) Int Class 30 and 43

|540) Curry Queen

(111)
(730)
(730)

(740)

(510) 
(540)

25248/2019 (151) 17/01/2019
SOC1ETE WONG CHIN
8, Royal Road, GRNW 1111-08,
Republic of Mauritius
Me. Robin Appaya
No. 3, Level 6, Hennessy Tower,
Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis
Int Class 35 and 40
Chantier De Plaisance (and logo)

CHANTIER DE PLAISANCE

(ill)
(730)
(730)

(510)
(540)

25249/2019
Arvani Ltd
Royal Road, Mare D' Albert, 
Republic of Mauritius 
Int Class 25
Silex and logo

17/01/2019

(111) 25250/2019 (151) 17/01/2019
(730) National Insurance Co. Ltd
(730) NIC Centre, 217 Royal Road, Curepipe,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35 and 36
(540) NIC - A+ Education Plan (and logo)

(111) 25251/2019 (151) 17/01/2019
(730) National Insurance Co. Ltd
(730) NIC Centre, 217 Royal Road, Curepipe, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35 and 36
(540) NIC - Cash Back Money Plus Plan (and logo)

MttCWAi. WSt!»AK« tOKMM

tensions

mwm; iWuntANCi utww'any

A+ Education Plan Cash Back Money Plus Plan
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(111)
(730)
(730)

(510) 
(540)

25252/2019 (151) 17/01/2019
National Insurance Co. Ltd
NIC Centre, 217 Royal Road, Curepipe, 
Republic of Mauritius
Int Class 35 and 36
NIC - Top Hat Endowment Plan (and logo)

NIC
•vASWWAi. tOMF-WY

(111) 25253/2019 (151) 17/01/2019
(730) National Insurance Co. Ltd
(730) NIC Centre, 217 Royal Road, Curepipe,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35 and 36
(540) NIC - Maxi Saver Plan (and logo)

NAS1ONA! JMSJiRAKC? COMPANY

'enstons

Top Hat Endowment Plan Maxi Saver Plan

(111) 25254/2019 (151) 17/01/2019
(730) Here Starts, S.L.
(730) C/Verdi (Conjunto Meisho Hills), 38 Cs 106, 

Urb. 29602 Marbella, Malaga, Spain
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No.8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 45

5401 THISWORLD

(111) 25256/2019 (151) 17/01/2019
(730) CAP TAMARIN LTEE
(730) Barachois Estate, 90901 Tamarin,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 41
(540) HAPPY SAKILI (and logo)

HAPPY

(111) 25255/2019 (151) 17/01/2019
(730) SBM Bank (Mauritius) Ltd
(730) SBM Tower, Level 7, 1 Queen Elizabeth II

Avenue, Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 16, 35 and 36
(540) ShopNCasH (and logo)

(111) 25257/2019 (151) 17/01/2019
(730) Randy CHUNG TAK SHING
(730) TESTE DE BUCH STREET, CUREPIPE, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 25
(540) SUN DAZE & LOGO
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(111) 25258/2019 (151) 17/01/2019
(730) PALMAR LIMITEE
(730) Mon Loisir Industrial Zone, Riviere du Rempart 

30107, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 25
(540) CALZONI (and logo)

CALZONI

(111) 25259/2019 (151)
(730) Joelle MAESTRACCI
(730) 125 Menagerie Road, Cassis, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 16 and 35
(540) BRIN DE FOLIE (and logo)

17/01/2019

(111) 25260/2019 (151) 17/01/2019
(730) HOLDEM ACTIVE LTD
(730) 7th Floor, THE CUBE, Hotel Avenue, Ebene, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 32
(540) Boom - SUPERDRINK and logo

(111) 
(730) 
(730)

(510)
(540)

(151) 17/01/201925261/2019
WINMART LTD
32B Inkerman Street, Vallee Pitot, Port-Louis, 
Republic of Mauritius
Int Class 29, 30 and 35
WINMART (and logo)

AI /inmart
(111) 25262/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) NETFLIX, INC.
(730) 100 Winchester Circle,

Los Gatos, California 95032, U.S.A.
(740) ENSafrica (Mauritius), Trademark Agent

19 Church Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 9, 38 and 41
(540) N LOGO (colour)

(111)
(730)
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

25263/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
Mincorp Trading Ltd
2, Avenue Des Mouettes, Sodnac,1721-07 
Republic of Mauritius
Zohra Yusuf NAZROO, Attorney at law
12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port-Louis 
Int Class 29 and 35
aavin & logo
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(111) 25264/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) Ebony Forest Ltd
(730) Senneville, Riviere Des Anguilles,

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Zohra Yusuf NAZROO, Attorney at Law

12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 16 and 41
(540) Ebony Forest New Logo

(111) 25265/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) Lighthouse Financial Technology Service Co. 

Ltd
(730) Cyber City, Ebene, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 9 and 42
(540) GROUP US (and logo)

GROUP US

(111) 25266/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) SKODA AUTO a.s.
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

tr. Vaclava Klementa 869, Miada Boleslav II, 
CZ - 293 01 Mlada Boleslav, Czech Republic 
Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 
Int Class 12

Superb

(111) 25267/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) Continental Financial Services LTD
(730) Suite 204, Grand Baie Business Quarter, 

Chemin Vingt Pieds, Grand Bay 30529, 
Republic of Mauritius

(510) Int Class 36
(540) CONTINENTAL LOGO

CONTINENTAL
(111) 25268/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) Continental Financial Services LTD
(730) Suite 204, Grand Baie Business Quarter, 

Chemin Vingt Pieds, Grand Bay 30529, 
Republic of Mauritius

(510) Int Class 36
(540) CONTINENTAL LOGO - SECURING YOUR 

TOMORROWS

CONTINENTAL
SECURING YOUR TOMORROWS

(111) 25269/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) AVR Hospitality Ltd
(730) Royal Road, L'Amitie, Riviere Du Rempart, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 37
(540) Wirelink Logo

tut wirelink
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(111) 25270/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) KULFIDREAM CO LTD
(730) 20, Hallay Avenue, Roche Brunes,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 29 and 30
(540) KULFIDREAM Logo

KULFIDREAM

(111) 25271/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) KULFIDREAM CO LTD
(730) 20, Hallay Avenue, Roche Brunes,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 29 and 30
(540) SCOOPS Logo

Scoops

(111) 25272/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) Wuhu Volibear New Energy Co., Ltd.
(730) No. 16, Fushan Road, Sanshan Economic 

development Zone, Wuhu, Anhui 
People's Republic of China

(740) Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent 
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19, Church Street, 
Port Louis

(510) Int Class 12

5401 VOLIBEAR

(111) 25273/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) ORO AGRI (SA) (PTY) LTD
(730) 1 Henry Vos Close, Asia Park, Strand, 

7140 South Africa
(740) Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent 

ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19, Church Street, 
Port Louis

(510) Int Classi

,540) ORO-ROOT
(111) 25274/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) DIAMOND ESTATES LTD
(730) Circle Square Retail Park, Local 12, Forbach, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35 and 36
(540) DIAMOND ESTATES - Promotion immobiliere 

d'exception (Logo)

DIAMOND ESTATES
Prorxxion CTexceptiOfi

(111) 25275/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) Bajaj Auto Limited
(730) Mumbai Pune Road, Akurdi, Pune,

411 035, India
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 12

5401 QUTE



9 February 2019 363

PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(111) 25276/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) Zer Merkezi Hizmetler ve Ticaret Anonim 

Sirketi
(730) Unalan Mahallesi Cagla Sokak Koc Grup Apt. 

No:ll A Uskudar, Istanbul, Turkey
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 7, 8, 9, 11, 21, 35, 37 and 42

5401 BEKO

(111) 25277/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) MARTIN Benoit Colin Jonathan and DIABAN 

Mareme-Marie
(730) Royal Road, Grand Baie, Republic of Mauritius 

and Royal Road, Grand Baie, Republic of 
Mauritius

(510) Int Class 25 and 35
(540) THE KREOL REPUBLIC LOGO

kReOLT
(111) 25278/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) NUZISTOIRE LTD
(730) Rue Charette, Bain Boeuf,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35 and 42
(540) NUZISTOIRE

NUZISTOIRE

(111) 25279/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) In2thewild Ltd
(730) 15, Engrais Cathan, Eau-Coulee, Curepipe, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 39, 41 and 43
(540) In2thewild Ltd logo 

^^^JN2THEWILD g ]

(111) 25280/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) In2thewild Ltd
(730) 15, Engrais Cathan, Eau-Coulee, Curepipe, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 39, 41 and 43
(540) Mauritrips.com your trip in a click 

(and logo)

(Jx MAUTRIPS.COM
'C$55/ y«iur trip in a click

(111) 25281/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) Sanjeev Kumar Sookur
(730) Ramnarain Road, 7th Mille, Triolet, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 30
(540) Sanbee Go For Gold (and logo)

Go For Gold

Mauritrips.com
MAUTRIPS.COM
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(111) 25282/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) MOTALA Aboo Bakar
(730) E47, Rue de la Canelle, More. Ebenecity,

Ebene, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 29 and 43
(540) Grilly's (and logo)

(111) 25283/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) MOTALA Aboo Bakar
(730) E47, Rue de la Canelle, More. Ebenecity, 

Ebene, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35
(540) Smartcart logo

(111) 25284/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) Panagora Marketing Company Limited
(730) c/o Eclosia Group, Gentilly, Moka,

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Gerard H De Froberville

Ensafrica, 19, Church Street, Port Louis
(510) Int Class 35, 41 and 43
(540) FOODIES LOGO

(111)
(730)

(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

25285/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
Halvest Overseas, LLC (Marshall Islands 
Company)
Trust Company Complex, Ajeltake Road, 
Ajeltake Island, Majuro, Republic of Marshall 
Islands MH96960
Zohra Yusuf Nazroo, Attorney-at-Law
No. 12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port-Louis 
Int Class 29
Plein Soleil (B&W)"with Arabic characters 
(and logo)

Plein Soleil

(111) 25286/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) Orion Corporation
(730) Orionintie 1, Fl-02200 Espoo, Finland
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 5

5401 PRECEDEX

(Hl) 
(730) 
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

25287/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
THE CALEDONIAN TREE COMPANY LIMITED 
Cowbraehill, Tynehead, Pathhead, Midlothian, 
EH37 5XT, United Kingdom
Maryanne Philips, Attorney-at-Law,
Etude Philips International Ltd
Room 310, St. James Court, St. Denis Street, 
Port-Louis
Int Class 21
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(111) 25288/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) H.Lundbeck A/S
(730) Ottiliavej 9, 2500 Valby, Denmark
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 5

,540’ ITRUSDI

(111) 25289/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) H.Lundbeck A/S
(730) Ottiliavej 9, 2500 Valby, Denmark
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 5

5401 ITU 1 DY

(111) 25290/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) AstraZeneca AB
(730) SE-151 85 Sbdertalje, Sweden
(740) Dave Boolauky, Attorney at Law

Suite 620, 6th Floor, St James Court, St Denis 
Street, Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 5 and 10

|54°’ GENUAIR

(111) 25291/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) Hyvec Partners Ltd
(730) Lot 22, Bank Street, Ebene Cybercity, 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent

IBL LTD, 10 Dr Ferriere Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 43
(540) LES SALINES BOUTIQUE HOTEL & VILLAS 

(and logo)

hotel & w:as

(111) 25292/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) UPL CORPORATION LIMITED
(730) 5th Floor, Newport Building, Louis Pasteur 

Street, Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius
(740) Zohra Yusuf NAZROO, Attorney at Law

12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port-Louis 
(510) Int Class 1 and 5 

5401 LAVI RON

(111) 25293/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) Maersk Line A/S
(730) Esplanaden 50, 1263 Copenhagen K, Denmark
(740) R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent

IBL LTD, 10 Dr Ferriere Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 35, 36, 38 and 39

l540’ SEALAND
(111) 25294/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) CONSTRUCTION NAVALE BORDEAUX
(730) 162 quai de Brazza, CS 81217, 33072 Bordeaux 

Cedex, France
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

8 Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 12 and 39

,54°' EXCESS

(111) 25295/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) Knight Trading Agency Co. Ltd
(730) Avenue St. Vincent de Paul, Les Pailles, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 18 and 25
(540) Montana & logo
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(111) 25296/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(330) 18/4 482 478 13/09/2018 FR
(730) ALAIN AFFLELOU FRANCHISEUR
(730) 11 Rue D'Argenson, 75008 Paris, France
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

8 Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 9

15401 MAGGIC
D'AFFLELOU

(111) 25297/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) MHG IP HOLDING (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
(730) 2 Alexandra Road, #05-04/05 Delta House,

Singapore (159919), Singapore
(740) Kashish International Limited, IP Agent

16, Autruches Avenue, Quatre-Bornes
(510) Int Class 36
(540) AVANI (Stylized)

AVANI
(111) 25298/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) MHG IP HOLDING (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
(730) 2 Alexandra Road, #05-04/05 Delta House,

Singapore (159919), Singapore
(740) Kashish International Limited (IP Agent)

16, Autruches Avenue, Quatre Bomes
(510) Int Class 3
(540) ANANTARA & Logo (New Version)

A
ANANTARA

(111) 25299/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) MHG IP HOLDING (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
(730) 2 Alexandra Road, #05-04/05 Delta House,

Singapore (159919), Singapore
(740) Kashish International Limited (IP Agent)

16, Autruches Avenue, Quatre Bornes
(510) Int Class 36 and 43
(540) OAKS HOTELS & RESORTS Logo

/OAKS
T. "HOTELS 6 RESORTS

(111) 25300/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) BRITA GmbH
(730) Heinrich-Hertz-StraRe 4, 65232 Taunusstein, 

Germany
(740) Maryanne Philips, Attorney-at-Law 

Etude Philips International Ltd, Room 310, 
St James Court, St Denis Street, Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 1, 7, 11, 21, 32, 37 and 40

15401 ThermalGate

(111) 25301/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) LOUIS VUITTON MALLETIER
(730) 2, rue du Pont-Neuf, 75001 Paris, France
(740) Zohra Yusuf NAZROO, Attorney at Law

12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 3, 9, 14, 18, 25, 35, 38 and 41
(540) LV Upside down)

i
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(111) 25302/2019 (151) 24/01/2019 (111) 25303/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) LOUIS VUITTON MALLET1ER (730) SOLUXURYHMC
(730) 2, rue du Pont-Neuf, 75001 Paris, France (730) 82, rue Henri Farman, 92130 Issy-les-
(740) Zohra Yusuf NAZROO, Attorney at Law Moulineaux, France

12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port-Louis (740) R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent
(510) Int Class 3, 9,14,18, 25, 35, 38 and 41 IBL LTD, 10 Dr Ferriere Street, Port-Louis
(540) L.V (510) Int Class 43

L.V (540) SO (DEVICE 1)

(111) 25304/2019 (151) 22/01/2019 (111) 25305/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) Goodman Fielder Pte. Ltd. (730) Goodman Fielder Pte. Ltd.
(730) 8 Shenton Way, #36-03, AXA Tower, Singapore (730) 8 Shenton Way, #36-03, AXA Tower, Singapore

068811 068811
(740) Maryanne Philips, Attorney-at-Law (740) Maryanne Philips, Attorney-at-Law

Etude Philips International Ltd, Room 310, Etude Philips International Ltd, Room 310,
St James Court, St Denis Street, Port-Louis St James Court, St Denis Street, Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 30 (510) Int Class 30

15401 LA FAMIGLIA (540) LA FAMIGLIA KITCHEN(LOGO)

11
LA FAMIGLIA
KITCHEN

..n||

(111) 25306/2019 (151) 22/01/2019 (111) 25307/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) Knight Trading Agency Co. Ltd (730) Almirall, S.A.
(730) Avenue St. Vincent de Paul, Les Pailles, (730) Ronda General Mitre, 151, 08022 Barcelona,

Republic of Mauritius Spain
(510) Int Class 18 and 25 (740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
(540) SPEED BY KNIGHT (and logo) No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 5

5401 DUAKLIR
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(111) 25308/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) Almirall, S.A.
(730) Ronda General Mitre, 151, 08022 Barcelona, 

Spain
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 5

(540) EKURA

(111) 25309/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) NEOSTRATA COMPANY, INC.
(730) 307 College Road East, New Jersey 08540, 

U.S.A.
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 3

,540) AMINOFIL

(111) 25310/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) FAES FARMA, S.A.
(730) Avenida Autonomia 10, 48940 Leioa (Bizkaia), 

Spain
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 5

(111) 25311/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) Takeda (Pty) Ltd
(730) Building A, Monte Circle, 64 Monte Casino 

Boulevard, Fourways 2191, South Africa
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 5

(540) ALERBIX FerriFEM

(111) 25312/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) Takeda (Pty) Ltd
(730) Building A, Monte Circle, 64 Monte Casino 

Boulevard, Fourways 2191, South Africa
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 5
(540) FERRIFEM (word/device) in Colour

(111) 25313/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) Takeda (Pty) Ltd
(730) Building A, Monte Circle, 64 Monte Casino 

Boulevard, Fourways 2191, South Africa
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 5
(540) FERRIFIZZ (word/device) in Colour
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(111) 25314/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) Takeda (Pty) Ltd
(730) Building A, Monte Circle, 64 Monte Casino 

Boulevard, Fourways 2191, South Africa
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 5

,M0’ Ferri FIZZ

(111) 25315/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) Takeda (Pty) Ltd
(730) Building A, Monte Circle, 64 Monte Casino 

Boulevard, Fourways 2191, South Africa
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 5

l54°’ FerriGO

(111) 25316/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) Takeda (Pty) Ltd
(730) Building A, Monte Circle, 64 Monte Casino 

Boulevard, Fourways 2191, South Africa
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 
(510) Int Class 5
(540) FERRIGO (word/device) in Colour

Fdtr

(111) 25317/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) Vodafone Group Pic
(730) Vodafone House, The Connection, Newbury, 

Berkshire RG14 2FN, United Kingdom
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 
(510) Int Class 9 and 38
(540) SPEECH MARK DEVICE (OPEN)o

(111) 25318/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) Guangzhou Hualiang Xinxing Electronic 

Manufacturing Co., Ltd
(730) No. 5-1, Industrial Road, Quanxi Village, 

Jianggao Town, Baiyun District, Guangzhou, 
People's Republic of China

(740) R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL Ltd, 10, Dr Ferriere Street, Port-Louis 

(510) Int Class 9
(540) AILIANG STYLISED (and logo)

AiLiang

(111) 25319/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) Thaicom Public Company Limited
(730) 63/21, Moo 8, Rattanathibet Road,

Nonthaburi Province 11000, Thailand
(740) R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent

IBL LTD, 10 Dr Ferriere Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 38

15401 TCSTAR-1
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(111) 25320/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) Fonterra Brands (Singapore) Pte Limited 
(730) 1 George Street, #08-01 One George Street,

Singapore 049145, Singapore
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 5 and 29

,HOi HEARTMAX

(111) 25321/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) Fonterra Brands (Singapore) Pte Limited
(730) 1 George Street, #08-01 One George Street, 

Singapore 049145, Singapore
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 5 and 29

15401 ANCHOR LIFE
(111) 25322/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) ALLERGAN HOLDINGS FRANCE SAS
(730) 12 Place de la Defense, 4eme Etage, 92400, 

Courbevoie, France
(740) Vashish BHUGOO, Attorney-at-Law 

8th Floor, Astor Court, Block B, Georges 
Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 3, 5 and 10

,54°’ JUVEDERM

(111) 25323/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) ALLERGAN HOLDINGS FRANCE SAS
(730) 12 Place de la Defense, 4eme Etage, 92400, 

Courbevoie, France
(740) Vashish BHUGOO, Attorney-at-Law 

8th Floor, Astor Court, Block B, Georges 
Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 3, 5 and 10

(540) VOLBELLA

(111) 25324/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) Pareekshahsingh BODHA
(730) 47, Sir Gaetan Duval Street, Curepipe, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 25 and 41
(540) RED CARPET (and logo)

(111) 25325/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(330) 017911508 01/06/2018 EU
(730) SAP SE
(730) Dietmar-Hopp-Allee 16, 69190 Walldorf, 

Germany
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney 

No 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 9, 35, 41 and 42

15401 SAP C/4HANA
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(111) 25326/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) The Ocean Conservation Project Ltd
(730) 2a, Jacquelin Road, Off S. Bharati Road, Beau

Bassin, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35 and 41
(540) The Ocean School (and logo)

(111) 25327/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) National Insurance Co. Ltd
(730) NIC Centre, 217 Royal Road, Curepipe,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 36 and 41
(540) iLearn NIC TRAINING ACADEMY DEVELOP- 

GROW - BUILD - PERFORM (and logo)

ILearn
NIC THAINING ACADEMY

The Ocean School DEVELOP - GROW - BUILD - PERFORM

(111) 25328/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
(730) National Insurance Co. Ltd
(730) NIC Centre, 217 Royal Road, Curepipe,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35 and 36
(540) NIC - Multi Employer Pension Scheme (and 

logo)

NIC
eme

(111)
(730)
(730)

(510)
(540)

25329/2019 (151) 22/01/2019
NIC General Insurance Co. Ltd
NIC Centre, 217 Royal Road, Curepipe, 
Republic of Mauritius
Int Class 35 and 36
NIC - HealthSense For all - Executive - 
Platinum (and logo)

HealthSense
For All - Executive - Platinum

Tnsioj;

(111) 25330/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) Shanjiv Kumar DOOBAH
(730) Royal Road, Camp de Masque,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 30, 32 and 43
(540) Aromaccino (and logo)

Arom©>ccino

(111) 25331/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) SFERAJOVEN, S.A.
(730) Hermosilla, 112. 28009 MADRID, Spain
(740) Kashish International Limited, IP Agent

16, Autruches Avenue, Quatre-Bornes
(510) Int Class 25
(540) SFERA (Device)
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(111) 25332/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) KadeerJOOMUN
(730) 59, Le Conte de Lisle Avenue, Quatre Bornes, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 14 and 25

15401 NALAIN STYLE

(111) 25333/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) DRY CLEANING SERVICES LTD
(730) Royal Road Cassis, Port louis,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35 and 37
(540) PERS'O TEXTILE CARE (LOGO)

(111) 25334/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) SEDULUS PRAESTANTIA ASHTON 

INTERNATIONAL LTD
(730) 1st Floor, Cybertower One, Ebene, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 37 and 41
(540) ASHTON INTERNATIONAL GROUP LOGO

(111) 25335/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) Nishi Devi Lalleebeeharry
(730) Solferino No.l, Vacoas, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 18, 25 and 35
(540) Only for you - smart fashion and logo

(111) 25336/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) SERI PLUS LTEE
(730) Industrial Estate, La Tour Koenig,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 20 and 35
(540) STYLIA - YOUR NEW LIFESTYLE (and logo)

STYLIA

(111) 25337/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) Southern African Development Community
(730) SADC House, Plot 54385, Central Business 

District, Private Bag 0095, Gaborone, 
Botswana

(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney
No.8, Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis 

(510) Int Class 9 and 36 

|M0) SADC - Real Time

Gross Settlement 

(SADC-RTGS)
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(111) 25338/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) Supple Tek Industries Private Limited
(730) Village Chabba, Tarn Taran Road, Amritsar, 

Punjab 143022, India
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8 Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis
(510) Int Class 30
(540) Team India Logo and Device

(111) 25339/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) Supple Tek Industries Private Limited
(730) Village Chabba, Tarn Taran Road, Amritsar, 

Punjab 143022, India
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8 Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis
(510) Int Class 30
(540) JOVIAL Logo

JOVIAL
(111) 25340/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) Supple Tek Industries Private Limited
(730) Village Chabba, Tarn Taran Road, Amritsar, 

Punjab 143022, India
(740) Andre Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8 Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis 
(510) Int Class 30
(540) JAZBAA Logo

JAZBAA

(111) 25341/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) AG I LISS LTD
(730) Industrial Zone, Phoenix,

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Geroudis Management Services Ltd.

River Court, St Denis Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 12

15401 TIRE MASTER

(111) 25342/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) Yaya Freshicken Ltd
(730) John Kennedy St, Trois Boutiques, Triolet, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 29 and 35
(540) Freshicken (and logo)

(111) 25343/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) Davide SIGNA
(730) Villas de Tamarin, Les Barrachois, Tamarin, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 41 and 45
(540) MANZER PARTAZER and Logo

FRESHICKEN



374 The Mauritius Government Gazette

PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(111) 
(730) 
(730)

(510)
(540)

25344/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
BARBE Jacques Benjamino
L7 Phillippe Raoul St., Res. Vuillemin, Beau 
Bassin, Republic of Mauritius
Int Class 29, 30 and 43
MC N BEN (and logo)

(111) 25345/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) Daksh BEEHARRY PANRAY
(730) Descoins Road, Long Mountain,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 30 and 35
(540) Made in Heaven Logo

(111) 25346/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) KIRSH CO. LTD
(730) B.S HOUSE, Royal Rd, La Marie,

Vacoas, 1731 -16, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 1
(540) AGROBANN (and logo)

(111) 25347/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) KIRSH CO. LTD
(730) B.S HOUSE, Royal Rd, La Marie,

Vacoas, 1731 -16, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 1
(540) X - trim (and logo)

Agrobann

(111) 25348/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) KIRSH CO. LTD
(730) B.S HOUSE, Royal Rd, La Marie,

Vacoas, 1731 -16, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Classi 

(540)

(111) 25349/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) KIRSH CO. LTD
(730) B.S HOUSE, Royal Rd, La Marie, 

Vacoas, 1731 -16, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 1

(540) _Sunami
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(111) 25350/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) KIRSHCO. LTD
(730) B.S HOUSE, Royal Rd, La Marie,

Vacoas, 1731 -16, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Classi

15401 z-xOrazen

(111) 25351/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) KIRSH CO. LTD
(730) B.S HOUSE, Royal Rd, La Marie,

Vacoas, 1731 -16, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Classi

l54°’ KIRTIMEC

(111) 25352/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) KIRSHCO. LTD
(730) B.S HOUSE, Royal Rd, La Marie,

Vacoas, 1731 -16, Republic of Mauritius 
(510) Int Class 1 and 5
(540) ARSENE Z3

ARSENE Z)

(111) 25353/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) Charoen Pokphand Group Co., Ltd.
(730) 313 C.P. Tower, Silom Road, Silom Sub-district, 

Bangrak District, Bangkok, Thailand
(740) Kashish International Limited (IP Agent)

16, Autruches Avenue, Quatre-Bornes 
(510) Int Class 31
(540) Me-0 (Figurative)

flle-0
(111) 25354/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) Charoen Pokphand Group Co., Ltd.
(730) 313 C.P. Tower, Silom Road, Silom Sub-district, 

Bangrak District, Bangkok , Thailand
(740) Kashish International Limited (IP Agent)

16, Autruches Avenue, Quatre-Bornes 
(510) Int Class 31
(540) SmartHeart (Figurative)

M

(111) 25355/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) AFTERGLOW COMPANY LTD
(730) Arcade Currimjee, 32b route du Jardin, 

Curepipe, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 43
(540) Les Copains d'abord Restaurant (and logo)

led copaltw tjabord
K l: S 1 A 4’ H A K r
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(111) 
(730) 
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

25356/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
FRUIT OF THE LOOM, INC.
One Fruit of the Loom Drive, Bowling Green, 
Kentucky 42103, U.S.A.
Zohra Yusuf NAZROO, Attorney at Law
12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port-Louis 
Int Class 25 and 35
FRUIT DESIGN (in colour)

(111) 25357/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) FRUIT OF THE LOOM, INC.
(730) One Fruit of the Loom Drive, Bowling Green, 

Kentucky 42103, U.S.A.
(740) Zohra Yusuf NAZROO, Attorney at Law

12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 25 and 35
(540) FRUIT OF THE LOOM (Special Form)

(Hl) 
(730) 
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

25358/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
EASTERN CONDIMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
P B NO 15, EASTERN VALLEY, ADIMALI- 685561 
IDUKKI, KERALA, India
Kashish International Limited (IP agent)
16, Autruches Avenue, Quatre-Bornes
Int Class 29 and 30
EASTERN & logo

(Hl) 
(730) 
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

25359/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
New World Hotel Management (BVI) Limited 
New World Tower I, 36th Floor, No. 18 Queens 
Road, Central Hong Kong, Hong-Kong 
Dave Boolauky, Attorney-at-Law
Suite 620, 6th Floor, St James Court, St Denis 
Street, Port-Louis
Int Class 36,43 and 44

ROSEWOOD

(Hl) 
(730) 
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

25360/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
New World Hotel Management (BVI) Limited 
New World Tower I, 36th Floor, No. 18 Queens 
Road, Central Hong Kong, Hong-Kong 
Mr Dave Boolauky, Attorney-at-Law 
Suite 620, 6th Floor, St James Court, St Denis 
Street, Port-Louis
Int Class 36

ROSEWOOD

(111) 
(730) 
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

25361/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
East-West Seed International Limited 
No. 50/1 Moo 2, Sainoi-Bangbuathong Road, 
Sainoi Sub-District, Sainoi District, Nonthaburi 
Province 11150, Thailand
Kashish International Limited (IP agent)
16, Autruches Avenue, Quatre-Bornes
Int Class 31
EAST-WEST SEED INTERNATIONAL and arrow 
device

RESIDENCES

EAST-WEST SEED 
INTERNATIONAL
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(111) 25362/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) SIGNUTRA INC.
(730) 2711 Centerville Road, Suite 400, Wilmington, 

New Castle County, Delaware 19808, U.S.A.
(740) Mary Anne Philips, Attorney-at-Law 

Etude Philips International Ltd, Suite 310, 
St. James Court, St. Denis Street, Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 5
(540) Signutra logo

(111) 25363/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) TAL - a division of Norcros SA (Pty) Ltd
(730) 4 Porcelain Road, Olifantsfontein 1665,

Gauteng Province, South Africa
(740) Pravin Barthia (Trade Mark Agent) 

ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port-Louis

(510)
(540)

Int Class 1, 2 and 19

PRIMEKEY

(111) 25364/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) NETFLIX, INC.
(730) 100 Winchester Circle,

Los Gatos, California 95032, U.S.A.
(740) ENSafrica (Mauritius), Trademark Agent

19 Church Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 9, 38 and 41
(540) NETFLIX Stylized Word Mark (colour)

NETFLIX

(111)
(730)
(730)

(510)
(540)

25365/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
RAReg Consulting Ltd
4, Avenue Autruches, Sodnac, Quatre-Bornes, 
Republic of Mauritius
Int Class 36 and 45
RAREG CONSULTING LTD (and logo)

(111) 25366/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) i2i OPTICAL LTD
(730) 18, Remy Ollier Street, Port-Louis ,

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Zohra Yusuf NAZROO, Attorney at Law

12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 9 and 41
(540)

(111) 25367/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(330) EXCEL BUSINESS CENTRE CO. LTD
(730) Ground Floor, Lot 52, Ebene Tower - Ebene, 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Zohra Yusuf NAZROO, Attorney at Law

12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 36
(540)

KONEPAKONE EXCEL TOWER
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(111) 25368/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) ALLO CAR RENTAL LTD
(730) 19, Royal Rd, Beau-Bassin,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 39
(540) Alpha Car- www.alphacar.net and

(111) 25369/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) IBL Ltd
(730) IBL House, Caudan Waterfront,

Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius
(740) R.C. Payen,Trademark Agent

IBL Ltd

(510)
(540)

Trademarks Dept.,
10 Dr Ferriere Street, Port-Louis 
Int Class 29
SELECTION BOUCHER Label

(HI) 
(730) 
(730)

(510)
(540)

25370/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
Alain CATHAPERMAL
Cite Argy, 71A, Centre de Flacq, 
Republic of Mauritius
Int Class 37
TC - Team Contractor Logo

(111) 25371/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) POLYTOL PAINTS & ADHESIVES 

MANUFACTURERS CO. LTD
(730) Baie du Tombeau Road, Riche Terre, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35
(540) Polytol P Logo

(111) 25372/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) MauBank Ltd
(730) 25, Bank Street, Cybercity, Ebene,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 36
(540) MAUBANK Le partenaire de votre progres! 

(and logo)

(Ill) 25373/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) Jean Dominique TO-POW-WAN
(730) M2, Trunk Road, Belle Village, Phoenix, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 3 and 5
(540) Missy - elle comme libre (Logo)

elle comme libre Cr

Le partenaire de votre progres !

http://www.alphacar.net
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(111) 25374/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) Serre De Palma Immobilier Ltee
(730) Felico Ave, Palma Road, Quatre Bornes, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35 and 36
(540) Shym PROPERTY AGENCY (and logo)

(111) 25375/2019 (151) 24/01/2019
(730) PRIME TMT STEELS LTD
(730) APTT No. 11, Floor 10, Block A, Dreamton

Park, Sodnac, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 6 and 40

15401 PRIME TMT

® Shy m
PROPERTY AGENCY

(111)
(730)
(730)
(740)

25228/2019 (151) 17/01/2019
GALAXY PHARMACEUTICAL LTD
P.O.BOX 39107-00623, NAIROBI, Kenya
Me. Arvind Sookhoo (Barrister-at-law) 
Suite 501, Pope Hennessy Street, Hennessy 
Tower, Port-Louis

(510)
(540)

Int Class 5 
Vagiduo (and logo)

Vagiduo

Date: 06 February, 2019
Ag Controller

Industrial Property Office
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General Notice No. 126 of 2019

THE PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGN & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002
(Regulation 40)

Notice is hereby given that the following industrial design has been registered under 
Section 31 of the Patents, Industrial Designs & Trademarks Act 2002:

Description of Design: DASHBOARD OF VEHICLE
Number & Date of Registration: 000203/2019 of 02 August, 2018
Name & Address of the registered owner: TATA MOTORS LIMITED of Bombay House,
24 Homi Mody Street, Hutatma Chowk, Mumbai 400 001, Maharashtra, INDIA
Name & Address of Creator: Mr. Pratap Kishore BOSE of 11, Dogberry Way Heathcote, 
Warwick CV34 6EF, UK
Filing Date: 02 August, 2018
Priority Data: 02 February, 2018 - India
Products: Dashboard of Vehicle
Class: 12-16
Name & Address of the approved Agent: ENSafrica (Mauritius) of 19, Church Street, 
Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius
Representation of Design:

FRONT VIEW

TOP VIEW

The Controller
Industrial Property OfficeDate: 04 February, 2019
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General Notice No. 127 of 2019

THE PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGN & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 
(Regulation 40)

Notice is hereby given that the following industrial design has been registered under 
Section 31 of the Patents, Industrial Designs & Trademarks Act 2002:

Description of Design: VEHICLE INTERIOR
Number & Date of Registration: 000202/2019 of 02 August, 2018
Name & Address of the registered owner: TATA MOTORS LIMITED of Bombay House, 
24 Homi Mody Street, Hutatma Chowk, Mumbai 400 001, Maharashtra, INDIA
Name & Address of Creator: Mr. Pratap Kishore BOSE of 11, Dogberry Way Heathcote, 
Warwick CV34 6EF, UK
Filing Date: 02 August, 2018
Priority Data: 02 February, 2018 - India
Products: Vehicle Interior
Class: 12-08
Name & Address of the approved Agent: ENSafrica (Mauritius) of 19, Church Street, 
Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius
Representation of Design:

SIDE VIEW

The Controller
Industrial Property OfficeDate: 04 February, 2019
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General Notice No. 128 of 2019

THE PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGN & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 
(Regulation 40)

Notice is hereby given that the following industrial design has been registered under 
Section 31 of the Patents, Industrial Designs & Trademarks Act 2002:

Description of Design: VEHICLE INTERIOR
Number & Date of Registration: 000201/2019 of 02 August, 2018
Name & Address of the registered owner: TATA MOTORS LIMITED of Bombay House, 
24 Homi Mody Street, Hutatma Chowk, Mumbai 400 001, Maharashtra, INDIA
Name & Address of Creator: Mr. Pratap Kishore BOSE of 11, Dogberry Way Heathcote, 
Warwick CV34 6EF, UK
Filing Date: 02 August, 2018
Priority Data: 02 February, 2018 - India
Products: Vehicle Interior
Class: 12-08
Name & Address of the approved Agent: ENSafrica (Mauritius) of 19, Church Street, 
Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius
Representation of Design:

ANOTHER FRONT PERSPECTIVE VIEW
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Reg. No- 000201/2019

ANOTHER. REAR PERSPECTIVE VIEW



384 The Mauritius Government Gazette

PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

TOP VIEW

Date: 04 February, 2019
The Controller

Industrial Property Office

General Notice No. 129 of 2019

THE PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002
(Regulation 41(6))

Notice is hereby given that the following Industrial Design has been renewed for a 
period of 5 years as from 26 February, 2019 under the provisions of the Patents, Industrial 
Designs & Trademarks Act 2002:

Description of 
Design

Registration No. & 
Date

Name & Address of Registered 
Owner

Classes

4 PICTOGRAMS 00050/2009 of 26
February, 2009

FINANCIERS CLAIRAC 
71 Avenue Victor Hugo, 

75116 Paris 
France

15-05

The Controller
Industrial Property OfficeDate: 04 February, 2019
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General Notice No. 130 of 2019

THE PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGN & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 
(Regulation 40)

Notice is hereby given that the following industrial design has been registered under 
Section 31 of the Patents, Industrial Designs & Trademarks Act 2002:

Description of Design: SEAT OF VEHICLE
Number & Date of Registration: 000200/2019 of 02 August, 2018
Name & Address of the registered owner: TATA MOTORS LIMITED of Bombay House, 
24 Homi Mody Street, Hutatma Chowk, Mumbai 400 001, Maharashtra, INDIA
Name & Address of Creator: Mr. Pratap Kishore BOSE of 11, Dogberry Way Heathcote, 
Warwick CV34 6EF, UK
Filing Date: 02 August, 2018
Priority Data: 02 February, 2018 - India
Products: Seat of Vehicle.
Class: 06-01
Name & Address of the approved Agent: ENSafrica (Mauritius) of 19, Church Street, 
Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius
Representation of Design:

FRONT VIEW

The Controller
Industrial Property OfficeDate: 04 February, 2019
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General Notice No. 131 of 2019

THE PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGN & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002
(Regulation 40)

Notice is hereby given that the following industrial design has been registered under 
Section 31 of the Patents, Industrial Designs & Trademarks Act 2002:

Description of Design: SEAT OF VEHICLE
Number & Date of Registration: 000199/2019 of 02 August, 2018
Name & Address of the registered owner: TATA MOTORS LIMITED of Bombay House, 
24 Homi Mody Street, Hutatma Chowk, Mumbai 400 001, Maharashtra, INDIA
Name & Address of Creator: Mr. Pratap Kishore BOSE of 11, Dogberry Way Heathcote, 
Warwick CV34 6EF, UK
Filing Date: 02 August, 2018
Priority Data: 02 February, 2018 - India
Products: Seat of Vehicle.
Class: 06-01
Name & Address of the approved Agent: ENSafrica (Mauritius) of 19, Church Street, 
Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius
Representation of Design:

The Controller
Industrial Property OfficeDate: 04 February, 2019



9 February 2019 387

General Notice No. 132 of 2019

THE PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGN & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002
(Regulation 40)

Notice is hereby given that the following industrial design has been registered under 
Section 31 of the Patents, Industrial Designs & Trademarks Act 2002:

Description of Design: SEAT OF VEHICLE
Number & Date of Registration: 000198/2019 of 02 August, 2018
Name & Address of the registered owner: TATA MOTORS LIMITED of Bombay House, 
24 Homi Mody Street, Hutatma Chowk, Mumbai 400 001, Maharashtra, INDIA
Name & Address of Creator: Mr. Pratap Kishore BOSE of 11, Dogberry Way Heathcote, 
Warwick CV34 6EF, UK
Filing Date: 02 August, 2018
Priority Data: 02 February, 2018 - India
Products: Seat of Vehicle.
Class: 06-01
Name & Address of the approved Agent: ENSafrica (Mauritius) of 19, Church Street, 
Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius
Representation of Design:

The Controller
Industrial Property OfficeDate: 04 February, 2019
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General Notice No. 133 of 2019

THE PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGN & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 
(Regulation 40)

Notice is hereby given that the following industrial design has been registered under 
Section 31 of the Patents, Industrial Designs & Trademarks Act 2002:

Description of Design: VEHICLE
Number & Date of Registration: 000197/2019 of 02 August, 2018
Name & Address of the registered owner: TATA MOTORS LIMITED of Bombay House, 
24 Homi Mody Street, Hutatma Chowk, Mumbai 400 001, Maharashtra, INDIA
Name & Address of Creator: Mr. Pratap Kishore BOSE of 11, Dogberry Way Heathcote, 
Warwick CV34 6EF, UK
Filing Date: 02 August, 2018
Priority Data: 02 February, 2018 - India
Products: Vehicles.
Class: 12-08
Name & Address of the approved Agent: ENSafrica (Mauritius) of 19 Church Street 
Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius
Representation of Design:

REAR PERSPECTIVE VIEW
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Reg. No- 000197/2019

FRONT VIEW REAR VIEW

SIDE VIEW
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

Reg. No- 000197/2019

OPPOSITE SIDE VIEW

TOP VIEW

BOTTOM VIEW

The Controller
Industrial Property OfficeDate: 04 February, 2019
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General Notice No. 134 of 2019

THE PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGN & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 
(Regulation 40)

Notice is hereby given that the following industrial design has been registered under 
Section 31 of the Patents, Industrial Designs & Trademarks Act 2002:

Description of Design: VEHICLE
Number & Date of Registration: 000196/2019 of 02 August, 2018
Name & Address of the registered owner: TATA MOTORS LIMITED of Bombay House, 
24 Homi Mody Street, Hutatma Chowk, Mumbai 400 001, Maharashtra, INDIA
Name & Address of Creator: Mr. Pratap Kishore BOSE of 11, Dogberry Way Heathcote, 
Warwick CV34 6EF, UK
Filing Date: 02 August, 2018
Priority Data: 02 February, 2018 - India
Products: Vehicles.
Class: 12-08
Name & Address of the approved Agent: ENSafrica (Mauritius) of 19, Church Street, 
Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius
Representation of Design:

FRONT PERSPECTIVE VIEW
FRONT VIEW

REAR PERSPECTIVE VIEW REAR VIEW
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Reg. No- 000196/2019

TOP VIEW

Date: 04 February, 2019
The Controller

Industrial Property Office
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General Notice No. 135 of 2019

The Patents, Industrial Designs and Trademarks Act 2002 and Regulations 2004

(Section 41, Regulation 54)

Notice is hereby given that the registration of the under-mentioned trademarks has expired 
on the date indicated therein. These marks may be renewed within a period of 3 months 
from the date of expiry, subject to the payment of a surcharge fee of Rs. 1050, failing 
which the marks will be removed from the Register.

TRADEMARK REGISTERED OWNER FILING 
DATE

REG. 
NO.

DATE OF 
EXPIRY

CEFALOJECT BRISTOL-MYERS SQUIBB
COMPANY [US] 03/01/1974 5717 03/01/2019

DENTAGARD COLGATE-PALMOLIVE
COMPANY [US] 25/01/1988 9551 25/01/2019

TATA TATA MOTORS LIMITED [IN] 25/01/1988 9553 25/01/2019
TATA
ENGINEERING TATA MOTORS LIMITED [IN] 25/01/1988 9554 25/01/2019

TATA TATA MOTORS LIMITED [IN] 25/01/1988 9555 25/01/2019

WING HONDA G1KEN KOGYO K.K. 
[JP] 20/01/1988 9565 20/01/2019

PERMOGLAZE CROWN BRAND SLIMITED [GB] 20/01/1988 9570 20/01/2019
TEBUSAN DOW AGROSCIENCES LLC. [US] 10/01/2002 17266 10/01/2019
Tia Maria TIA MARIA LIMITED [UK] 15/01/2002 17273 15/01/2019
RIMILDA Innodis Ltd [MU] 18/01/2002 17277 18/01/2019

huida TANGSHAN HUIDA CERAMIC
GROUP CO., LTD [CN] 29/01/2002 17290 29/01/2019

d' AUCY COMPAGNIE GENERALE DE 
CONSERVE [FR] 29/01/2002 17291 29/01/2019

SMIRNOFF ICE DIAGEO NORTH AMERICA, INC 
[US] 29/01/2002 17292 29/01/2019

DORITOS LOGO 
(2001) PEPSICO INC. [US] 31/01/2002 17295 31/01/2019

VIATRIS MEDA PHARMA GmBH & CO. 
KG [DE] 31/01/2002 17298 31/01/2019

PEDROLLO & 
Device PEDROLLO S.p.A [IT] 12/01/1999 533 12/01/1999

ip genius Mr Yusuf Sulleyman NAZROO 
[MU] 05/01/2009 7453 05/01/2019

ip man Mr Yusuf Sulleyman NAZROO 
[MU] 05/01/2009 7454 05/01/2019

GREEN SUN with a 
PENGUIN surrounded 
by SUN FIRE

A.I.R MULTISOLUTIONS LTD 
[MU] 05/01/2009 7481 05/01/2019

attitude RESORTS ATTITUDE RESORTS 
MANAGEMENT CO LTD [MU] 05/01/2009 7825 05/01/2019

COIN DE MIRE 
HOTEL

HOLIDAY BUNGALOWS CO 
LTD [MU] 05/01/2009 7455 05/01/2019
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\ GG VINFA
FUJIAN MINFA ALUMINIUM
INDUSTRY CORPORATION
LIMITED [CN]

06/01/2009 7426 06/01/2019

STYLING ONE One Mr Iqbal HEERAH [MU] 07/01/2009 7456 07/01/2019

HAIRMASTERS
WORLD-CLASS 
HAIRSTYLING

MIJJOO MOHAMMAD HEJAZ 
[MU] 07/01/2009 7427 07/01/2019

90° degrees/life from 
different angle JAYUGEN CO LTD [MU] 07/01/2009 7428 07/01/2019

Laid Back LB MADARBUKUS SAYADALI 
[MU] 07/01/2009 7429 07/01/2019

IOL EXPRESS IBL Ltd [MU] 07/01/2009 7777 07/01/2019

eshop LEAL COMMUNICATIONS & 
INFORMATICS LTD [MU] 09/01/2009 7430 09/01/2019

GAME THEOREM GAME THEOREM LIMITED 
[MU] 09/01/2009 7431 09/01/2019

Grisee Akash Seeboruth [MU] 09/01/2009 7433 09/01/2019

VOGUE
CARACTERE

AMERICAN CIGARETTE
TOBACCO (OVERSEAS) LTD 
[CH]

09/01/2009 7620 09/01/2019

BAT BRITISH AMERICAN IP LTD 
[MU] 12/01/2009 7544 12/01/2019

WOW DEALS BRITISH AMERICAN IP LTD 
[MU] 12/01/2009 7484 12/01/2019

COURTS READY
FINANCE

BRITISH AMERICAN IP LTD 
[MU] 12/01/2009 7485 12/01/2019

CONCADIA ACCENTURE GLOBAL
SERVICES LIMITED [IE] 12/01/2009 7579 12/01/2019

appy Classic MADE
FROM JUICY
APPLES APPLE
DRINK

PARLE AGRO PRIVATE
LIMITED [IN] 13/01/2009 9622 13/01/2019

OLIVE GOLD PEERLESS HOLDINGS PTY LTD 
[AU] 13/01/2009 8667 13/01/2019

Apave APAVE [FR] 13/01/2009 8890 13/01/2019

Lewre LEWRE INTERNATIONAL SDN 
BHD [MY] 13/01/2009 7621 13/01/2019

AL-NAAZ BEST FOOD DISTRIBUTORS 
LTD [MU] 14/01/2009 7545 14/01/2019

FRUTY FRES ABEDDINE TRADING CO LTD 
[MU] 15/01/2009 7486 15/01/2019

Headspinning Hot LI KWEK LIIT MARIE DESIREE
GILLIANE [MU] 15/01/2009 7529 15/01/2019

INF IN OX DEPUY SYNTHES, INC. [US] 15/01/2009 7531 15/01/2019
FreshStop ASHW1NDAS SANASSY [MU] 16/01/2009 7434 16/01/2019

TROPHY BEVERAGE TRADE MARK 
COMPANY LIMITED [VG] 16/01/2009 7739 16/01/2019

Zanfan Maurice
-

Mr Didier Fabrice MARIMOOTOO 
[MU] 19/01/2009 8087 19/01/2019
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Zanfan Moris Mr Didier Fabrice MARIMOOTOO 
[MU] 19/01/2009 8088 19/01/2019

KING LONG
XIAMEN KING LONG UNITED 
AUTOMOTIVE INDUSTRY CO 
LTD [CN]

19/01/2009 7457 19/01/2019

oeroad KULBUL MUHAMMAD YASEEN 
[MU] 19/01/2009 7472 19/01/2019

SILICON POWER Q.M. Enterprise Limited [MU] 19/01/2009 7655 19/01/2019
55 UNION BEVERAGES LTD [MU] 20/01/2009 7532 20/01/2019
ROCHESTER UNION BEVERAGES LTD [MU] 20/01/2009 7533 20/01/2019
ZAFERR UNION BEVERAGES LTD [MU] 20/01/2009 7534 20/01/2019
START UNION BEVERAGES LTD [MU] 20/01/2009 7535 20/01/2019
UNION UNION BEVERAGES LTD [MU] 20/01/2009 7435 20/01/2019
STALLION UNION BEVERAGES LTD [MU] 20/01/2009 7447 20/01/2019
STAG UNION BEVERAGES LTD [MU] 20/01/2009 7473 20/01/2019
DEER UNION BEVERAGES LTD [MU] 20/01/2009 7474 20/01/2019
ATHENA
International Centre of
Excellence - AICE

JHURRY RYA (JR School) Co. Ltd
Represented by JHURRY
RAJCOOMAR [MU]

20/01/2009 7437 20/01/2019

Y' NOT! FARFAT ENTERPRISE LTD [MU] 20/01/2009 7475 20/01/2019
XPRESS MONEY
SERVICES LIMITED 
[UK]

XPRESS MONEY Send now.
Receive now. 20/01/2009 7986 20/01/2019

malayasia AIRLINES Malaysian Airline System Berhad 
[MY] 20/01/2009 8056 20/01/2019

CHALLENGE THE 
WEATHER DECATHLON [FR] 20/01/2009 7458 20/01/2019

VITAGRAIN Vita Grain Pte Ltd [SG] 20/01/2009 7685 20/01/2019
VITARICE Vita Grain Pte Ltd [SG] 20/01/2009 7686 20/01/2019
MIGHTY RICE Vita Grain Pte Ltd [SG] 20/01/2009 7687 20/01/2019
Marco Paolo BRIAN HOLIDAY [MU] 20/01/2009 7805 20/01/2019
Marco Paolo BRIAN HOLIDAY [MU] 20/01/2009 7806 20/01/2019
Babylon Jean Francois LI NIM NOK [MU] 21/01/2009 7542 21/01/2019
Riva TEFRAFOODS LTD [MU] 22/01/2009 7546 22/01/2019

MASON FORBES Mr Stephen Anthony ALDRIDGE 
[MU] 22/01/2009 7656 22/01/2019

818 SUPER KERNEL 
BASMATIC RICE Honest Rice Mills [PK] 22/01/2009 7581 22/01/2019

TRAXX GAMMA CIVIC LTD [MU] 22/01/2009 7493 22/01/2019
LAL MAHAL MILLAC FOODS LTD [MU] 23/01/2009 7582 23/01/2019
OKIXERO SANOFI [FR] 23/01/2009 7743 23/01/2019

SUCCEEV Valeant Pharmaceuticals North
America LLC [FR] 23/01/2009 7600 23/01/2019

VOGUE PLATINE American Cigarette Company 
(Overseas) Limited [CH] 23/01/2009 7744 23/01/2019

ONYPSO PIERRE FABRE
DERMATOLOGIE [FR] 23/01/2009 7745 23/01/2019

Coconut tree and 
drums Mr Beelall BHURTUN [MU] 23/01/2009 7574 23/01/2019
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Azbe AZBE B. ZUBIA, S.A. [ES] 23/01/2009 7570 23/01/2019

BA
Mr Bernard Jean Michel 
ALLAWDEEN [MU] 27/01/2009 7575 27/01/2019

MIoD MAURITIUS INSTITUTE OF
DIRECTORS [MU] 27/01/2009 7609 27/01/2019

974 Wear DODO LELA LTEE [MU] 27/01/2009 7495 27/01/2019
STAREVER Decathlon [FR] 27/01/2009 7829 27/01/2019
GIVE MY BODY 
SOLE Projetclub [FR] 27/01/2009 7547 27/01/2019

AXA ASSISTANCE 
reinventions/le service AXA [FR] 27/01/2009 7695 27/01/2019

KAYNAT FUNNY FLOUR RICE CO LTD 
[MU] 27/01/2009 7477 27/01/2019

ASTRUM ASTRUM LTD [MU] 28/01/2009 7460 28/01/2019
GENVANA KNOW ASTRUM LTD [MU] 28/01/2009 7461 28/01/2019

RICO RICO APPLIANCES PRIVATE 
LTD [IN] 28/01/2009 7478 28/01/2019

BOATWORLD British American IP Ltd [MU] 28/01/2009 7479 28/01/2019

NO VIDA BLANK EUROPEAN REFRESHMENTS 
[IE]

28/01/2009 7772 28/01/2019

GLEN WALLACE E.C. OXENHAM & CY LIMITED 
[MU] 28/01/2009 8592 28/01/2019

Mac Pride ORIGINAL 
BLEND

E.C. OXENHAM & CY LIMITED 
[MU] 28/01/2009 8593 28/01/2019

GRAVITY VODKA E.C. OXENHAM & CY LIMITED 
[MU] 28/01/2009 7646 28/01/2019

ABOVE 18 VODKA E.C. OXENHAM & CY LIMITED 
[MU] 28/01/2009 7496 28/01/2019

CAFE AROMARA E.C. OXENHAM & CY LIMITED 
[MU] 28/01/2009 7499 28/01/2019

FENDOLITE Promat Research and Technology 
Centre NV [BE] 28/01/2009 7548 28/01/2019

CAFCO Promat Research and Technology 
Centre NV [BE] 28/01/2009 7549 28/01/2019

DENIZEN HLT Domestic IP LLC [US] 28/01/2009 7550 28/01/2019
bsn BURLING LIMITED [VG] 28/01/2009 7551 28/01/2019
EASYCASH EFK LTD [MU] 29/01/2009 7552 29/01/2019

BHUVANA MY SPA BEST WESTERN 
INTERNATIONAL, INC. [US] 30/01/2009 7566 30/01/2019

RIVER WOODS AMERICAN CLOTHING
ASSOCIATES [BE] 30/01/2009 8232 30/01/2019

R95th AMERICAN CLOTHING
ASSOCIATES [BE] 30/01/2009 8233 30/01/2019

BLUE VENTURE NAUTIX CO. LTD. [MU] 30/01/2009 7498 30/01/2019

Please disregard this notice ifpayment for the renewal of the registration of the mark has been 
effected prior to this publication.

Ag. Controller
Industrial Property Office

Date: 07 February, 2019
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Legal Notices and Advertisements
Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Ms Homagni 
Callychurn of c/o Me. Dooshyant Jhurry, 
Barrister-at-law, Chambers of Sir Hamid Mollan 
Q.C, 43, Sir William Newton Street, Port Louis, 
has applied to the Honourable Attorney-General 
for leave to change her name Homagni into that of 
Shikha so that in the future she shall bear the name 
and surname of Shikha Callychurn.

Objections, if any should be filed in the 
Registry of the Office of the Attorney-General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Ms Homagni Callychurn
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 17/405154)

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mahmad Basir 
RUJABULLY, a Maintenance Officer of 
Khodabaccus Lane, Morcellement Saint Andre, 
has applied to the Honourable Attorney General, 
for leave to change his surname RUJABULLY 
into that of RUJABALLY, so that in the future, 
he shall bear the names and surname of Mahmad 
Basir RUJABALLY.

Objections if any should be filed in the Registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
this notice.

Dated at Port Louis, this 17th January 2019.

H. B. Ally ROJUBALLY 
of 307, Sterling House, 
Lislet Geoffroy Street, 

Port Louis.
Attorney for the Petitioner 

(Rec. No. 17/405205)

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Ms. Finelane 
CHUNG WING, of Block D2, Elegancia Court, 

Shand Street, Beau Bassin, has applied to the 
Honourable Attorney General for leave to change 
her surname CHUNG WING into that of WONG, 
so that in future she may be known under the name 
and surname of Finelane WONG.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the Registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a 
period of 28 days after the last date of publication 
of the said notice in the papers.

Dated at Port Louis this 18th day of January 
2019.

Georges Ng Wong Hing SA 
of 702, Chancery House, 

Lislet Geoffroy Street,
Port Louis

Applicant’s Attorney.
(Rec. No. 17/405205)

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mrs. Dimple 
Dhaliah, absent from Mauritius and acting by and 
through her agent and proxy, Erranah Dhaliah, 
has applied to the Honourable, the Attorney 
General, for leave to change her name by adding 
the forename “Karishma” before her names 
“Dimple Dhaliah” so that in future she may be 
officially known under the names and surname of 
“Karishma Dimple Dhaliah”.

Objections, if any, should be filed at the Registry 
of the office of the Attorney General, within a 
period of TWENTY EIGHT DAYS as from the 
last date of publication of the present notice.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 23rd day of January, 
2019.

Z.I.Salajee, SA 
Of, Suite 319, Saint James Court, 

Saint Denis Street, 
Port Louis.

Applicant s Attorney

(Rec. No. 17/405181)
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Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Krishsen Navissen 
MANGLA, of Hillside, Mapou, has applied to the 
Honourable Attorney General for leave to change 
his names and surname Krishsen Navissen 
MANGLA into those of Kris Evans MODESTE, 
so that in the future, he may officially be known 
under the names and surname of Kris Evans 
MODESTE.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 30th day of January 
2019.

Mrs Aratee PRAYAG 
of Lawsure Chambers, No. 14, 

Mgr Gonin St, Port Louis. 
Attorney for the Petitioner.

(Rec. No. 17/405284)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Thajesvi 
VENC ATAS AMY residing at La Marie, Vacoas 
has petitioned to the Honourable Attorney 
General for leave to change his name into that of 
“RAGAVOODOO.” so that in future he may be 
known officially under the names and surname of 
“THAJESVI RAGAVOODOO”.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the Registry 
of the office of the Attorney General, 4th Floor, 
Renganaden Seeneevassen Building, Port Louis, 
within a period of four months as from the last date 
of publication of the said notice in the papers.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 18th day of January 
2019.

Mrs Brinda Kaniah 
of 2nd Floor, Sterling House, 

Lislet Geoffrey St, 
Port Louis

Petitioner s Attorney 
(Rec. No. 17/405265)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Hubert Gerald 
STEENKAMP and Ms Bronwyn TOSTEE of 
Tamarin Lane, Grand Baie have applied to the 
Honourable Attorney-General for leave to change 
the name of their minor son Nate into those of Nate 
Robert so that in the future he shall bear the names 
and surname of Nate Robert STEENKAMP.

Objections, if any should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.

Mr Hubert Gerald STEENKAMP 
and Ms Bronwyn TOSTEE 

Applicants 
(Rec. No. 17/405237)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Ms Bibi Shahida- 
Khanam MAUDARBOCUS of Mosque Road, 
Riche Mare, Central Flacq has applied to the 
Honourable Attorney-General for leave to change 
her name Bibi Shahida-Khanam into those of 
Bibi Shahida Khanam so that in the future she 
shall bear the names and surname of Bibi Shahida 
Khanam MAUDARBOCUS.

Objections, if any should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 15 January 2019.

Ms Bibi Shahida-Khanam 
MAUDARBOCUS

Applicant 
(Rec. No. 17/405249)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Ms Vandhana 
VISRAM of 16, Bougainville St, Curepipe Road 
has applied to the Honourable Attorney-General 
for leave to change her name Vandhana into that 
of Vandana so that in the future she shall bear the 
name and surname of Vandana VISRAM.
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Objections, if any should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney-General, 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 15 January 2019.

Ms Vandhana VISRAM
Applicant 

(Ree.No. 17/405294)

CORRIGENDUM

CHANGE OF NAME

Following publications made in the issues 
of The Government Gazette of Mauritius of 9th, 
16th and 23rd December 2017 under the Notice of 
Change of Name, it should be read as follows:

Notice is hereby given that Mrs Sobera 
FUGURALLY (born NOORDALLY) of 50, 
La Croix Street, Forest Side has applied to the 
Honourable Attorney-General for leave to change 
her name Sobera into that of Sabera so that in 
the future she shall bear the name and surname of 
Sabera NOORDALLY.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the Office of the Attorney-General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of this notice.
(Ree.No. 17/405353)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
27th day of June, 2019 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s Court, Supreme Court situate 
at Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, the Sale by 
Levy of: “Uneportion de terrain situe au quartier 
des Plaines Wilhems, lieu dit Roches Brunes de 
la contenance de quatre cent huit metres carres 
(408m2), etant le Lot No. 207 et bornee d’apres 
un rapport de description avec plan fguratif 
y joint dresse par M. Paul P. Yim Chum Kit, 
geometre en date a la cloture du 21/10/2005, 
enregistre au Reg L. S. 58/224, comme suit:- 
(PIN Number:- 1713560252) Du premier cote, 
par un chemin de six metres (6m00) de large, des 
reserves de deux metres (2m00) de large entre, 
partie sur une longueur developpee de huit metres 

soixante (8m60) et partie sur une ligne droite 
de huit metres soixante quatorze (8m74); Du 
deuxieme cote, par le Lot No. 208, sur vingt six 
metres cinquante (26m50); Du troisieme cote, par 
le surplus du terrain, appartenant d ‘The Medine 
S.E Co. Ltd’, sur seize metres quarante (16m40); 
Du quatrieme cote, par un chemin de six metres 
(6m00) de large, des reserves de deux metres 
(2m00) de large entre, sur vingt et un metres 
cinquante six (21m56). Together with all buildings, 
constructions and plantations existing thereon, 
and all dependencies and appurtenances thereof, 
generally whatsoever without any exception or 
reservation the whole as morefully described 
in title deed drawn up by Mrs. Rajalutchemee 
Chidambaram, Notary Public, on the 22/06/2012 
registered and transcribed in TV 8538/60.». The 
property consists of a plot of land of 408 m2 
with building improvement situate at comer of 
Avenues des Martins and Alouettes in a residential 
Morcellement at Roches Brunes, in the district of 
Plaines Wilhems. There exists on the plot of land, 
a two-storey (ground + one) residential building, 
construction of which is in a reinforced concrete 
framed structure, concrete block walls under 
reinforced concrete slab roof and covering an area 
of (+/-) 465 m2. It appears to be comprised of two 
apartments, the ground floor is already occupied 
and the first floor level is still in an unfinished state.

The whole morefully described in the 
Memorandum of Charges filed in the above matter.

The sale is prosecuted at the request of The 
Mauritius Commercial Bank Ltd against 
Mr. Rouben MOOROONGAPILLAY and 
Anor.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 6th day February, 2019.

Thierry Koenig SA 
ENSafrica (Mauritius) 

of 19, Church Geoffroy Street, 
Port Louis.

Attorney in charge of the sale.
(Ree.No. 17/405334)
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SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 20th 
day of June, 2019 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s Court, Supreme Court situate 
at Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, the Sale by 
Levy of: (a) «Trois portions de terrain contigues, 
situees au quartier de Flacq, lieu-dit Trou d’Eau 
Douce, savoir, PIN No. 1422010240:- La premiere, 
de la contenance de huit cent quatre vingt dix neuf 
metres carres et vingt centiemes de metres carre 
s(899.20m2) et bornee d’apres un proces-verbal 
d ’arpentage avec plan figuratif y joint dresse par 
Monsieur Kritanand Balaghee, arpenteur jure, en 
date du 20/11/2005 enregistre au Reg: L S 58 No. 
909, comme suit: Du premier cote, par le surplus 
du terrain dont la dite portion de terrain 
susmentionnee a ete distraite sur vingt-huit metres 
quatre-vingt-deux centimetres (28.82m); Du 
deuxieme cote, par un chemin de trois metres cinq 
centimetres (3.05m) de large, (Asphalte) sur trente 
et un metres quatre vingt centimetres (31.80m); 
Du troisieme cote, par un terrain de deux mille 
cinq cent vingt quatre decimal cinquante cinq 
metre carres (2,524.55m2) sur vingt quatre metres 
(24m); Du dernier cote, par un chemin de sortie de 
trois metres et soixante six centimetres (3.66m) de 
large sur deux lignes droites mesurant 
respectivement un metre quatre vingt trois 
centimetres (1.83m), trois metres trente deux 
centimetres (3.32m), par une courbe mesurant 
respectivement six metres trente cinq centimetres 
(6.35m) et encore sur une ligne droite mesurant 
respectivement vingt huit metres vingt quatre 
centimetres (28.24m) des reserves d’un metre (Im) 
de large entre prise et faisant partie du lot ici 
decrit. La deuxieme, de la contenance de quatre 
cent vingt deux metres carres et vingt centiemes de 
metres carres (422.20m2) et bornee d’apres un 
proces-verbal d’arpentage avec plan figuratif y 
joint dresse par Monsieur Kritanand Balaghee, 
arpenteur jure, en date du 02/06/2006, enregistre 
au Reg : L.S 59 No. 773, comme suit:- Du premier 
cote, par Monsieur Indardeo Sauba, sur vingt 
quatre metres (24m); Du deuxieme cote, par un 
chemin de trois metres cinq centimetres de large 
(3.05m) (Asphalte) sur seize metres et zero cinq 
centimetres; (16.05cm); Du troisieme cote, par le 
surplus du terrain sur vingt huit metres quatre 
vingt deux centimetres (28.82m); Du dernier cote, 

par un chemin de sortie de trois metres et soixante 
six centimetres (3.66m) de large sur sept metres 
soixante centimetres (7.60m) et par une courbe 
mesurant respectivement quatre metres (4m), trois 
metres trente deux centimetres (3.32m) et un metre 
quatre vingt trois centimetres (1.83m), de reserves 
d’un metre (Im) de large entre prise et faisant 
partie du lot ici decrit. Et la troisieme, de la 
contenance de quatre cent vingt deux metres carres 
et vingt centiemes de metre carre (422.20m2) et 
bornee d’apres unproces-verbald’arpentage avec 
planfiguratify joint dressepar Monsieur Kritanand 
Balaghee, arpenteur jure, en date du 19/11/2007, 
enregistre au Reg : LS 62 No. 2764, comme suit :- 
Du premier cote, par le surplus du terrain du 
vendeur, sur vingt huit metres quatre vingt deux 
centimetres (28.82m); Du deuxieme cote, par un 
chemin de trois metres cinq centimetres (3.05m) de 
large (asphalte), sur quatorze metres soixante cinq 
centimetres (14.65m), Du troisieme cote, par 
Monsieur Indardeo Sauba, sur vingt huit metres 
quatre vingt deux centimetres (28.82m); Du 
dernier cote, par un chemin de sortie de trois 
metres et soixante six centimetres (3.66m) de large, 
des reserves d’un metre (Im) de large entre prise 
et faisant partie du lot ici decrit, sur quatorze 
metres soixante cinq centimetres (14.65m). 
OBSERVATION EST ICI FAITE que les trois 
susdites portions de terrain sont contigues et 
forment ensemble une portion de terrain de la 
contenance de mille sept cent quarante trois metres 
carres et soixante centiemes de metre carre 
(1,743.60m2) et bornee d’apres un rapport de 
description avec plan figuratif y joint, dresse par 
Monsieur Ng Tong Ng Wah, arpenteur jure en 
date du 17/04/2008, enregistre au Reg: LS 64 No. 
2087 comme suit: Du premier cote, par un terrain 
appartenant a Monsieur Raymond Simuette, sur 
vingt huit metres quatre vingt deux centimetres 
(28.82m); Du deuxieme cote, par un chemin de 
trois metres cinq centimetres (3.05m) de large, 
servant de sortie a Monsieur Louis Gaetan Simiette 
et autres, sur soixante deux metres cinquante 
centimetres (62.50m); Du troisieme cote, par un 
terrain appartenant a Monsieur Ajay Mattarooa, 
sur vingt huit metres quatre vingt deux centimetres 
(28.82m); Et du quatrieme et dernier cdte, par un 
chemin de sortie de trois metres soixante six 
centimetres (3.66m) de large, sur une ligne brisee 
en sept partie mesurant sept metres soixante 
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centimetres (7.60m), un developpement de quatre 
metres (4m), trois metres trente deux centimetres 
(3.32m), trois metres soixante six centimetres 
(3.66m), trois metres et trente deux centimetres 
(3.32m) un development de six metres trente cinq 
centimetres (6.35m) et quarante deux metres 
quatre vingt neuf centimetres (42.89m) 
respectivement:- Ensemble un bdtiment en blocs 
de ciment sous dalles d’une superficie d’environ 
huit mille sept centpieds carres soil huit cent huit 
metres carres et trente et un centiemes de metre 
carre (808.31m2) y existant ainsi que les 
installations faitespour I ’eau, la lumiere electrique 
et le drainage y attachees et generalement tout ce 
quipeut en dependre ou en fairepartie sans aucune 
exception ni reserve. Thole morefully described in 
title deed drawn up by Mrs. Wenda Sawmynaden, 
Notary Public, on the 28/05/2008, registered and 
transcribed in Vol: 7017/66. (b) « Uneportion de 
terrain de la contenance de quatre cent quarante 
quatre metres carres et soixante quinze centiemes 
de metres carres (444.75m2) etant le Lot No. 25A 
de la subdivision du morcellement originaire, 
situee au quartier de la Riviere Noire, lieudit La 
Mivoie et bornee d’apres une description avec 
plan figuratif y joint dresse par Monsieur L. Y. 
Sidney Sakir, arpenteur geometre, en date a la 
cloture du 11/04/1995, enregistre au Reg :L.S 30 
No. 7267, comme suitPIN No. 1909150243. Au 
Nord - Est, par la vingt sixieme portion, etant le 
Lot No. 26A d’apres le plan du projet de 
subdivision, sur vingt sept metres et soixante sept 
centimetres (27.67m); Au Sud-Est, par les reserves 
d’un metre et vingt cinq centimetres (1.25m) de 
large, longeant un ancien chemin commun de 
quatre metres et cinquante sept centimetres 
(4.57m) de large, aujourd’hui asphalte et agrandi 
a cinq metres (5m), donnant acces A la Route 
Carlos, sur lesquelles la portion a le droit de 
servitude, sur seize metres et seize centimetres; 
(16.16m); Au Sud - Quest, par la vingt quatrieme 
portion, etant le Lot No. 24A d’apres le plan de 
re-subdivision, sur vingt sept metres et trente huit 
centimetres; (27.38m); Et au Nord - Ouest, par la 
onzieme portion, etant le Lot No. 11A d’apres le 
plan de re-subdivision, sur seize metres et seize 
centimetres. (16.16m); NOTA: (i) Le projet de 
morcellement dudit terrain de la contenance de 
huit hectares mille sept cent quatre vingt quatorze 
metres carres (8 ha 1,794m2) en soixante quatre 

portions a ete approuve par le Ministere des 
Travaux pour des besoins residentiels ainsi que 
I ’atteste une lettre emanant de ce Ministere en date 
du 10/11/1992 portant la reference MW/AW/ 
V/4/M/392; laquelle lettre ainsi que le plan y 
attache ont ete deposes au rang des Minutes de 
Me. Jacques Montocchio, ancien notaire, suivant 
acte par lui dresse le 18/11/1992, enregistre au 
Reg :A 510 No. 9799.- (ii) 1°. Le Ministere des 
Travaux a approuve, sous diverses conditions 
stipulees dans la lettre ci-apres enoncee, et dont 
les parties ont eu connaissance, la re-subdivision 
en 38 Lots (dont celui presentement vendu en est 
un) d’unepartie du terrain dont le morcellement a 
ete approuve comme etabli ci-dessus soit la re­
subdivision d’une superficie d’un hectare neuf 
mille deux cent soixante deux metres carres (1 ha 
9,262m2) qui comprend le Lot No. 17 ainsi que les 
Lots Nos. 42 a 53 inclusivement, ete, ainsi que le 
constate la lettre emanant du Ministere des 
Travaux en date du 10/04/1995 (REF:W/AW/ 
V/4/M/1955); laquelle lettre ainsi que le plan 

figuratif y attache ont ete deposes au rang des 
Minutes de Me. Jacques Montocchio, ancien 
notaire, suivant acte par lui dresse le 12/04/1995, 
enregistre au Reg: A 532 No. 4874; 2°. La portion 
de terrain (Lot No. 25 A) qui est presentement 
vendue fait partie enfait des Lots Nos. 45 (de mille 
cinq cent soixante sept metres carres (1,567m2) ) 
et 46 (de mille trois cent soixante dix metres carres 
(1,370m2) du morcellement tel que prevu a 
I’origine. Et 3°. A ladite description de Monsieur 
Sakir, il a ete que la portion de terrain presentement 
decrite a ete distraite, savoir: cent quatre vingt 
neuf metres carres (189m2) et trente sept centiemes 
de metre carre (0.37m2) du lot No. 45, et deux cent 
cinquante cinq metres carres et trente huit 
centiemes de metre carre (255.38m2) du Lot No. 
46 du Morcellement ‘Salt Pans’ (Societe du Midi). 
Le tout plus amplement decrit au titre transcrit le 
23/04/2010 au Volume 7709/23. (c) «Une portion 
de terrain de la contenance de deux arpents et 
cinquanteperches (2A 50P) soit dix mille cinq cent 
cinquante deux metres carres et dix huit centiemes 
de metres carres (10,552.18m2), situee au quartier 
de Flacq, lieudit Grande Riviere Sud Est. (Deux 
Freres) et bornee d’apres un rapport de description 
avec plan figuratif y joint dresse par Monsieur 
Robert Foiret, arpenteur jure, en date du 
25/11/1976, enregistre au Reg: A 400/5913, comme 
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suit:- D’un cote, par le Lot No. 1, sur cent soixante 
cinq pieds (165’), Du second cote, par divers, sur 
six cent trente septpieds (637); Du troisieme cote, 
par K. Fakeera, sur cent soixante pieds (160), Et 
du dernier cote, par P. Rucha, sur cinq cent quatre 
vingt douze pieds (592) un chemin commun de 
douze pieds (12) de large traverse ledit terrain. 
La mesure employee est le pied frangais.- 
Observation est ici faite que la susdite portion de 
terrain de la contenance de dix mille cinq cent 
cinquante deux metres carres et dix huit centiemes 
de metre carre (10,552.18m2) a depuis ete mesuree 
par Monsieur Kritanun Seebaruth, arpenteur jure, 
suivantson rapportd’arpentage avecplanjlguratif 
y joint, en date du 29/03/2011, enregistre au Reg: 
L.S 71/2295 et a etepar lui trouvee etre de la meme 
contenance de dix mille quatre cent trente trois 
metres carres et trente centiemes de metre carre 
(10,433.30m2) et borne comme suit:- PIN No. 
1417070192 et 1417060243. Du premier cote, par 
un terrain appartenant a K. Fakeerah, sur 
cinquante trois metres et quatre vingt quatre 
centimetres (53.84 m); Du deuxieme cote, par un 
terrain appartenant a Monsieur Fakeerah, sur 
deux cent metres et dix centimetres (200.10m); Du 
troisieme cote, par un terrain appartenant a 
Bachun Rucha, sur cinquante quatre metres et 
deux centimetres (54.02m); Du quatrieme cote, 
par un terrain appartenant a Chundrawtee 
Maudhoo, sur cent quatre vingt six metres et un 
centimetres (186.01m). - Audit rapport d ’arpentage 
de Monsieur Kritanun Seebaruth, arpenteur jure, 
il a ete ici fait observer que ce terrain est traverse 
par un chemin commun de trois metres et quatre 
vingt dix centimetres (3.90m) de large comme 
stipule dans le titre de propriete et comme plus 
amplement decrit au plan. Ensemble tout ce qui 
peut en dependre ou en faire partie sans aucune 
exception ni reserve. Les tout plus amplement 
decrit au titre et transcrit le 09/06/2011 au Volume 
8116/48. (1) There exits on the 1st portion of land 
a four storey (ground + three) building made in 
reinforced concrete framed structure, concrete 
block walls under reinforced concrete slab roofs. 
(2) There exists on the 2nd portion of land a two 
storey (ground + one) bungalow made in reinforced 
concrete framed structure, concrete block walls 
under reinforced concrete slab roofs. (3) The 3rd 
portion of land is on a mountain slope and is a 
standfree plot. Most of the land on the high part is 

covered thick bush and scrub vegetation. The 
lower part of the land is seen to be cleared with 
some cutting works forming a platform. Access to 
subject site is made through an estate road.

Together with all that may depend or form part 
thereof without any exception or reservation and 
the whole morefully described in the Memorandum 
of Charges filed in the above matter.

The sale is prosecuted at the request of Dr. 
ANNEGRET JATZKEWITZ duly represented 
by her agent and proxy, Mr. Xavier Thierry 
KOENIG.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 4th day of February, 
2019.

Thierry Koenig SA 
ENSafrica (Mauritius) 

of 19, Church Geoffroy Street, 
Port Louis. 

Attorney in charge of the sale.
(Rec. No. 17/405334)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
16th day of May, 2019 at 1.30 p.m. shall take place 
before the Master’s Court, Supreme Court situate 
at Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, the Sale by 
Levy of: “Uneportion de terrain de la contenance 
de cent soixante cinq metres carres, (165m2), 
Lot No. 3, situee au quartier de la Savanne lieu 
dit Chemin Grenier et bornee d’apres le titre 
de propriete ci-apres relate, comme suit:- (PIN 
Number:- 1604080063). Du premier cote, partie 
par le Lot No. 1 et partie par le Lot No. 2 sur une 
longueur totale de quinze metres soixante (15m60); 
Du deuxieme cote, par Moonsaray Rengasamy sur 
dix metres quarante quatre (10m44); Du troisieme 
cote, par le Lot No. 4, sur dix sept metres (17m); 
Du quatrieme et dernier cote, par un chemin de 
sortie de deux metres quarante quatre (2m44) 
de large qui donne acces a Chemin Lorquet sur 
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dix metres (10m). Together with all buildings, 
constructions and plantations existing thereon, 
and all dependencies and appurtenances thereof, 
generally whatsoever, without any exception or 
reservation, the whole as morefully described in 
the deed of Sale by Levy further to a Judgment of 
Adjudication (Sale by Levy No. 131/2000) made 
before the Master & Registrar of the Supreme 
Court of Mauritius on the 12/10/2000, registered 
and transcribed in Vol. 4523/55. The property 
consists of a plot of land of 165m2 situate in a 
residential area, off Lorquet Lane at Chemin 
Grenier in the district of Savanne, belonging to 
Mr. Parvez Peerbaccus as per TV 4523/55. There 
exists on that plot of land a single storey house, 
made in a reinforced concrete framed structure, 
concrete block walls under reinforced concrete 
slab roof. The whole morefully described in the 
Memorandum of Charges filed in the above matter.

The sale is prosecuted at the request of The 
Mauritius Commercial Bank Ltd against Mr. 
Parvez PEERBACCUS.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 6th day of February, 
2019.

Udhisteer K. Ragobur 
ENSafrica (Mauritius) 

of 19, Church Street, 
Port Louis.

Attorney in charge of the sale 
(Rec. No. 17/405334)

SALE BY LEVY

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 
30th day of May, 2019 at 1.30 p.m. shall take 
place before the Master’s Court, Supreme Court 
situate at Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, the 
Sale by Levy of: "'Les biens et droits immobiliers 
ci-apres designes dependant d’un ensemble 
immobilier a deux etages ou trois niveaux 
denomme RESIDENCE HO SHING’, erige 
sur une portion de terrain de la contenance de 

soixante deux toises et demie (62^2 T) soit deux 
cent trente six et quatre vingt sept centiemes 
metres carres (236.87m2), situee au quartier des 
Pamplemousses, lieudit Baie de Tombeau, Rue 
Condes. (PIN Number:- 1217090036) Il a ete 
fait observer au titre de propriete ci-apres relate 
que suivant un rapport d’arpentage en vue du 
reglement de co-propriete, avec plans figuratifs 
y joints, dresses par M. Dharamraz Appadoo, 
Geometre (M.M.I.S), le 07/05/2007, enregistre au 
Reg:- A 707/3021 a 3027, laditeportion de terrain 
a ete trouvee etre de la contenance de deux cent 
quarante cinq et deux centiemes metres carres 
(245.02m2) soit le dit immeuble soumis au regime 
d’un reglement de jouissance/de copropriete et 
ay ant fait I’objet d’un etat descriptif de division 
dresse par Me. Roland Constantin, Notaire, le 
06/08/2007, enregistre et transcrit le 10/08/2007 
au TV 6699/35. DESIGNATION Le Lot No. 2 
Un appartement situe aux premier et second (ou 
second et troisieme niveaux), d’une superficie 
privative et totale de deux cent soixante six 
metres carres et quatorze centiemes (266.14m2) 
et comprend, savoir Au premier etage : un 
salon/salle a manger, quatre chambres a coucher, 
une cuisine, une salle de bains, un W.C. et deux 
balcons d’une surface privative de cent trente cinq 
decimal soixante huit metres carres (135.68m2). 
Et au second etage: deux chambres, un debarras 
(Store), et un balcon, d’une surface privative de 
cent trente decimal quarante six metres carres 
(130.46m2). L’acces a ce Lot se ferait par une 
cage d’escaliers exterieurs couvrant une surface 
de six decimal quatre vingt metres carres (6.80m2), 
se trouvant a droite de I’immeuble, vu de la rue 
des Condes et qui est a I’usage exclusif de ce 
Lot. Ensemble les six cent quatre vingt dix huit/ 
milliemes (698/1 OOOemes) de la propriete du sol 
et de toutes les parties communes y attachees. Il 
a ete fait observer au titre de propriete ci-apres 
relate qu ’au rapport de M. Dharamraz Appadoo, 
enregistre au Reg:- A 707/3021 a 3027, il a ete dit 
qu ’une bande de terre se trouvant entre le batiment 
et la balisageNord-Ouest longeant le terrain de M. 
Chong Fon Fee Chong Shin Sen et autre, partant 
de la rue des Condes pour aboutir a la limite Sud- 
Ouest du dit terrain, serait commune au Lots No. 1 
et 2. Together with all buildings, constructions and 
plantations existing thereon and all dependencies 
and appurtenances thereof, generally whatsoever 
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without any exception or reservation, the whole 
as morefully described in deed of ‘Reglement de 
CoproprietU drawn up by Mr. Roland Constantin, 
Notary Public, on the 06/08/2007, registered and 
transcribed on the 10/08/2007 in TV 6699/3 5.». 
The apartment forms part of a building block 
known as “RESIDENCE HO SHING” situate in a 
residential area along Rue Des Condes at Baie du 
Tombeau, in the District of Pamplemousses erected 
on a plot of land of 236.87 m2. The apartment is 
described as Lot No. 2 and it belongs to Mr. Joseph 
Francois HO SHING as per TV 6699/35. Total 
area of 266.14m2. Quote-Part: 698/10,000.

The whole morefully described in the 
Memorandum of Charges filed in the above matter.

The sale is prosecuted at the request of The 
Mauritius Commercial Bank Ltd against Mr. 
Joseph Francois HO SHING.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 6th day of February, 
2019.

Udhisteer K. Ragobur 
ENSafrica (Mauritius) 

of 19, Church Street, 
Port Louis.

Attorney in charge of the sale 
(Rec. No. 17/405334) 

metres et cinquante centimetres (11.50m); Vers 
I’Est, par les sinuosites d’un escarpement; Vers le 
Sud, par le lot No. 44, sur onze metres et soixante- 
dix centimetres (11.70m) et vers I’Ouest, partie 
par la largeur d’un chemin de trois metres et 
cinquante centimetres (3.50m) de large et partie 
par le lot No. 42, sur une longueur totale de trente 
et un metres et quarante centimetres (31.40m). 
The aforementioned portion of State Land has 
been leased to the Petitioner and the Respondent 
pursuant to a lease agreement transcribed in 
Rodrigues in Vol TB ROD 125 No 21 and all 
that depends or forms part thereof without any 
exceptions or reservations whatsoever, the whole 
morefully described in the said Memorandum of 
Charges. The said Sale is prosecuted at the request 
of Oushabye DHONDOO against Patrick Jean- 
Max LOUISE. All parties claiming a right to 
take inscription of legal mortgage upon the said 
property are warned that they must do so before 
the transcription of the judgment of adjudication, 
failing which they shall be debarred from such 
rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 06th day of February 
2019.

Pazany THANDARAYAN 
of 2nd Floor, Chancery House, 

Lislet Geoffroy Street, 
Port Louis 

Attorney in charge of the sale.

(Rec. No. 17/405338)

SALE BY LICITATION

Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 21st 
day of March 2019 at 13.30 hrs, shall take place 
before the Master’s Bar, Supreme Court Building, 
Jules Koenig St, Port Louis, the Sale by Licitation 
of the hereunder described immoveable property 
viz; A residential building erected on a portion of 
State Land of the extent of 690m2, being Cadastral 
Lot No. 43, situate at Terre Rouge in the District 
of Rodrigues, as evidenced by title deed duly 
registered and transcribed at Rodrigues in TVR 
30/29 and inscribed in IVR 3/38 and bounded 
as follows: - Vers le Nord, par un drain de onze

SALE BY LICITATION

Notice is hereby given that on the 29/01/2019 
has been filed in the office of the Master and 
Registrar of the Supreme Court of Mauritius, 
situate at Supreme Court Building, Jules Koenig 
Street, Port Louis the Memorandum of Charges 
containing the clauses and conditions by virtue 
of which shall take place before the Master’s 
Court the Sale by Licitation prosecuted at the 
request of 1. Mrs Heerundya LUCHOO, 2. Mrs 
Taramattee LUCHOO, and 3. Mrs Indranee 
LUCHOO against Mr Narainduth LUCHOO 
of ‘‘Une portion de terrain de la contenance de 
12V2 perches soit cinq cent vingt huit metres 
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carres (528.00m2), situee au quartier de la Riviere 
Noire, lieu dit Petite Riviere et bornee comme 
suit:- D ’un cote, par E. Somanah sur trente cinq 
metres (35m); Du second cote, par Mr C. Dalais, 
sur quinze metres (15m); Du troisieme cote, par 
le surplus du terrain sur une longueur calculee de 
trente sept metres (37m) et du quatrieme et dernier 
cote, par I’axe d’un chemin de sortie de trois 
metres (3m) de large, sur quinze metres (15m). The 
whole morefully described in deed transcribed in 
TV 946/129.

Together with all that may depend or form part 
thereof without any exception or reservation”.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said properties are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Dated at Port Louis, this 31/01/2019

Me. V. K. DWARKA, SA 
of 3rd Floor, Hennessy Tower, 

Port Louis.
Attorney in charge of the sale

(Rec. No. 17/405331)

SALE BY LICITATION

Notice is hereby given that on the 30th day 
of January 2019, has been filed at the Master’s 
Office of the Master and Registrar, situate at Jules 
Koenig Street, Supreme Court Building, Port 
Louis, the Memorandum of Charges, containing 
all clauses and conditions, pursuant and according 
to which shall take before the Master’s Bar, the 
Sale by Licitation, of the hereunder described 
immovable property viz:- DESCRIPTION OF 
PROPERTY:- An apartment being No. 18 of an 
extent of 103.33 m2, in ‘Residences Kensington’ 
but of the extent '‘utile hors murs’ of 93.23m2 
known as Kensington Palms found in a block of 
39 apartments situated on a portion of 2,829.26 
square metres belonging to Societe Residences 
Kensington found in the District of Plaines 
Wilhems place Guy Forget Avenue, Quatre-Bornes 
as per deed morefully described and transcribed in 
Vol. 8859 No. 31. The apartment is composed of 
the following:- ‘D’un hall d’entree de sept metres 

carres et trente trois centiemes de metres carree 
(7.33m2); D’un salon-salle a manger comprenant 
une cuisine ouverte de quarante quatre metres 
carres et ving huit centiemes de metre carree 
(44.28m2); D ’une lingerie de trois metres carres et 
vingt et un centiemes de metre carre (3.21m2); De 
deux chambres a coucher, la premiere de quatorze 
metres carrees et quarante quatre centiemes de 
metre carre (14.44m2) et la seconde de onze metres 
carres et quatre vingt douze centiemes de metre 
carre (11.92m2); D’une sale de bains avec WC 
de six metres carres et soixante seize centiemes de 
metre carre (6.76m2) et d’un balcon de cinq metres 
carres et trente huit centiemes de metre carre 
(5.38m2). L’acces a ce Lot se fera en utilisant la 
Cage d’escalier Ascenseur A. Est attache a ce 
Lot le droit a la jouissance exclusive d’un espace 
parking privative convert ayant une superficie de 
treize metres carres et soixante quinze centiemes 
(13.75m2), situe au Rez-de-chausee de L ’Immeuble 
portant le No. P31 au plan et delimite par une 
ligne peinte a meme le sole. Ensemble les cent 
cinquante/dix milliemes des parties communes 
y attachees, together with all that may depend 
or form part thereof without any exception or 
reservation and the whole morefully described 
in the deed transcribed in Volume 8859/31 and 
in the Memorandum of Charges filed in the 
matter. The said sale is prosecuted at the request 
of Sandragassen VEERAPEN of Residences 
Kensington, Guy Forget Avenue, Quatre-Bornes 
against Swastee Devi KOOBLALL (bom 
GOOLJAR) of Appartment 18 Kensington 
Palms, Guy Rozemont Avenue, Quatre-Bornes. 
All parties claiming a right to take inscription 
of legal mortgage upon the said immovable 
property are warned that they must do so before 
the transcription of the judgment of adjudication, 
failing which they shall forfeit such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port-Louis, this 06th day of February 
2019.

Mrs S. RAMANO 
of Bahemia Building, 

No. 56, Sir William Newton Street, 
Port-Louis.

Attorney in charge of the sale.
(Rec. No. 17/405338)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009 

Oaktech Ltd
(‘the Company ’)

(In Members ’ Voluntary Winding Up)

Notice is hereby given that on 28 January 2019a 
special meeting was held, whereby it was resolved 
that the Company be wound up under Section 137 
of the Insolvency Act 2009 and that I, Mr. Sin 
Chong Li, Insolvency Practitioner, of C/o Baker 
Tilly, 1st Floor, Cybertower One, Ebene, Mauritius 
have been appointed as liquidator.

Dated this 29th day of January 2019.

Sin Chong Li 
Tel: 5 948 4979 - sli@bakertilly.mu 

(Ree.No. 17/405326)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Aigo Holdings PCC
(In Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given that by virtue of an 
Order made by the Bankruptcy Division of the 
Supreme Court on 30 January 2019 I, Yuvraj 
Thacoor c/o Thacoor Advisory Services Ltd, 
Ground Floor, GFin Tower, 42 Cybercity, Ebene 
72201, Republic of Mauritius, have been appointed 
Liquidator of Aigo Holdings PCC. The date of the 
commencement of the liquidation is 30 January 
2019.

All persons holding any property, documents, 
books and records of the above Company 
are requested to deliver them forthwith to the 
Liquidator. All debtors of the Company are hereby 
notified that they should pay all sums due by them 
to the Liquidator and receipts for such payments 
shall be valid only if they bear the signature of the 
Liquidator or his duly appointed representative/s.

All creditors of the Company are required 
to submit their claims, by means of an affidavit 
supported by documentary evidence in accordance 
with the provisions of the Insolvency Act, to the 
Liquidator not later by 4 March 2019.

The present Notice should not be construed as 
an admission of liability by the Company and/or 
admission of any proof of debt by the Liquidator.

All correspondences should be addressed to:

Yuvraj Thacoor, FC A
Registered Insolvency Practitioner
Liquidator,
AIGO HOLDINGS PCC (IN LIQUIDATION)
C/o Thacoor Advisory Services Ltd 
Ground Floor, GFin Tower, 
42 Cybercity, Ebene 72201 
Republic of Mauritius 
Tel: (230) 464 6900 
Fax: (230) 464 6901
Email: yuvraj .thacoor@insolvencymauritius.com

(Rec. No. 17/405335)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 137(3)(b) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Oaktech Ltd
(In Members ’ Voluntary Winding Up)

Notice is hereby given that on 28 January 2019 
a special resolution was passed, whereby Oaktech 
Ltd would be wound up under Section 137(l)(b) 
of the Insolvency Act 2009 and that Mr. Sin Chong 
Li, Insolvency Practitioner of C/o Baker Tilly, 
1st Floor, Cybertower One, Ebene, Mauritius be 
appointed as liquidator.

Dated this 29th day of January 2019.

JurisTax Ltd 
(Ree.No. 17/405326) Secretary

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 187 OF THE 
INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Data Communications Ltd
(In Receivership)

Notice is hereby given that We, Messrs 
Yacoob Ramtoola and Afsar Ebrahim, having 
business address c/o BDO & Co, 10, Frere Felix 
de Valois Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, have 
been appointed as Receivers and Managers of 
Data Communications Ltd on 23 January 2019 
on the basis of the floating charges registered and 
inscribed in Vol: CH 3919/62, CH 4723/56, CH 
5105/34 and CH 5158/75.

Brief Description of the Property in Receivership 
includes amongst others plant and equipment, 
inventories and trade receivables.

mailto:sli@bakertilly.mu
mailto:thacoor@insolvencymauritius.com
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All persons, companies, corporate bodies 
having in their possession or under their control 
any property including all books, documents and 
information of the said company are required to 
return forthwith all such properties to the Receivers 
and Managers.

All debtors of the company are hereby informed 
that they should pay all sums due by them to the 
Receivers and Managers only and payments shall 
only be valid if they have been signed by the 
Receivers and Managers or by their duly appointed 
representative(s).

All creditors and those, who have any claim 
from the said company, are required to send in 
their full name(s), addresses and descriptions, 
full particulars of their claims in writing to the 
Receivers and Managers together with relevant 
proofs and supporting documents on or before 
February 22, 2019.

The Receivers and Managers reserve the right, 
if so required, to request the creditors to come and 
prove their debts or claims by means of a sworn 
affidavit.

All correspondence should be addressed to the 
Receivers and Managers at the address below:

Messrs Yacoob Ramtoola and Afsar Ebrahim 
Receivers and Managers 

Data Communications Ltd (In Receivership) 
c/o BDO & Co

10, Frere Felix de Valois Street, Port Louis 
Tel: 202 3000 - Fax 202 9993 

Email: yacoob.ramtoola@bdo.mu / afsar. 
(Rec. No. 17/405288) ebrahim@bdo.mu

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of:
THE INSOLVENCY ACT

And

In the matter of:

Mario Burzoo
Petitioner 

v/s

Coindreau Associates Ltd

Respondent

Notice is hereby given that a petition for the 
compulsory Winding Up of the above named 
Respondent Company was lodged on the 29th 
January, 2019, by Me Luc Patrick Boodhna, 
Attorney, on behalf of the above-named Petitioner, 
through the Electronic filing System. The said 
petition is registered with Cause Number SC/ 
COM/PET/00047/2019 and which was returnable 
on 31st day of January, 2019 and the returnable date 
has now been rescheduled for the 13th February, 
2019. Any creditor or contributory of the said 
Respondent Company desirous to support or oppose 
the making of an order of the petition, may do so 
by making the necessary appearance by electronic 
filing system either through an Attorney/ Solicitor 
or in person at the Public Service Bureau located at 
the Commercial Division of the Supreme Court of 
Mauritius, Jules Koenig Street, Port-Louis. A copy 
of the petition will be furnished to any creditor 
or contributory of the said Respondent Company 
requiring the same by the undersigned Attorney, 
on payment of the regulated charge for the same 
or may be obtained on the electronic filing system.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 04th day of February, 
2019.

Me. Luc Patrick BOODHNA 
of Sir Virgile Naz Street, 

Port-Louis.
Petitioners ’Attorney

(Rec. No. 17/405310)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of-

The Insolvency Act

And in the matter of :-

AUSTRAL TRANSIT LOGISTICS LTD

Petitioner

Versus

GETRACO LTD
having at its Registered Office situate at 18 A, 

Seebaruth Lane, Mangalkhan, Floreal.
Respondent

mailto:yacoob.ramtoola@bdo.mu
mailto:ebrahim@bdo.mu
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Notice is hereby given that a petition for the 
Compulsory Winding-Up of the abovenamed 
Company by the above Court was lodged on the 30th 
January, 2019 to the said Court by the undersigned 
Attorney on behalf of the abovenamed Petitioner, 
by electronic filing under the Court (Electronic 
filing of Documents) Rules 2012. And that the 
said petition is registered as Cause Number SC/ 
COM/PET/00049/2019 and made returnable on 
Thursday the 14th day of February, 2019 for the 
Respondent to give its stand through the Electronic 
Filing System and any creditor or contributory of 
the said Company, desirous to support or oppose 
the making of an order of the petition, by making 
the necessary appearance by electronic filing 
either through a Solicitor or in person at the 
Public Service Bureau located at the Commercial 
Division of the Supreme Court of Mauritius, Jules 
Koenig Street, Port Louis, a copy of the petition 
will be furnished to any creditor or contributory 
of the said Company requiring the same by the 
undersigned, on payment of the regulated charge 
of the same or may be obtained on the electronic 
filing system.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 06th day of February 
2019.

Mrs Ayesha JEEWA 
of 1st Floor, No. 207, 

Chancery House, 
Lislet Geoffroy Street, 

Port-Louis.
Attorney for the Petitioner

(Rec. No. 17/405338)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of

The Insolvency Act

And in the matter of

MATGREEN PROPERTIES LTD

Petitioner
V/S

FIL-ERE- LTEE

Respondent

Notice is hereby given that a Petition for the 
Winding-Up of the above named Company 
(Respondent) by the above Court was lodged 
on the 31st January 2019 to the said Court by 
Matgreen Properties Ltd presented by Attorney N. 
Appa Jala S.A of 4th Floor, Sterling House, Lislet 
Geoffroy Street, Port Louis by electronic filing 
under the Court (Electronic filing of Documents) 
Rules 2012.

And that the said Petition is registered as Cause 
Number SC/CGM/PET/00054/2019 and made 
returnable on 15th February 2019 and any creditor 
or contributory of the said Company, desirous to 
support or oppose the making of an Order of the 
Petition, by making the necessary appearance by 
electronic filing either through a Solicitor or in 
person at the Public Service Bureau located at the 
Commercial Division of the Supreme Court of 
Mauritius Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis; a copy 
of the Petition will be furnished to any creditor 
or contributory of the said Company requiring 
the same, by the undersigned, on payment of the 
regulated charge for the same or may be obtained 
on the electronic filing system.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 4th February 2019.

N. Appa Jala S.A 
of 4th Floor, Sterling House, 

Lislet Geoffroy Street, 
Port Louis.

Petitioner’s Attorney 
(Rec. No. 17/405329)

NOTICE TO ATTEND SURVEY UNDER 
THE CADASTRAL SURVEY ACT 2011

Notice is hereby given that I, RASHID 
AHMED JEEWA, Land Surveyor, at the request 
of Mr. Gilles L’Entete, Chief Executive Officer of 
National Housing Development Co. Ltd. (NHDC), 
will survey a portion of land being all that remains 
after excision of several portions of land, situate 
at Avenue des Pingouins, Baie Du Tombeau in the 
district of Pamplemousses belonging to National 
Housing Development Co. Ltd. (NHDC) as per 
deed transcribed in T.V. 2675/52.

The said survey will start on, Monday, the 18th 
February 2019, at about quarter past nine in the 
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morning (09.15 a.m.) and will continue on the 
following days if need be.

The owners of the adjoining properties are 
requested to be present at the said survey on 
the aforesaid day and hour and to bring along 
with them all title deeds, plans and whatever- 
relevant documents concerning their properties 
so as to enable me to establish correctly the limits 
separating the aforesaid portion of land from the 
adjoining properties.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, the 28*  January, 2018.

Rashid Ahmed Jeewa 
Sworn Land Surveyor 
207, Chancery House, 

Port Louis.
Tel: 208 1560,212 6117.

Fax: 212 3979, 
Email: rjeewa@intnet.mu

(Rec. No. 17/405321)

NOTICE TO ATTEND SURVEY UNDER 
THE CADASTRAL SURVEY ACT 2011

Notice is hereby given that I, RASHID 
AHMED JEEWA, Land Surveyor, at the request 
of Mrs. Darmowtee Domun, will identify, 
locate and survey a portion of land of the extent 
of 2197.59m2, situate at Morcellement Geranium, 
Grand Baie in the district of Riviere du Rempart 
belonging to Heirs of the late Sookdeo Prayag as 
per deed transcribed in T.V. 201605/000321.

The said survey will start on, Wednesday, 
the 06th March 2019, at about nine O’clock in 
the morning (9.00 a.m.) and will continue on the 
following days if need be.

The owners of the adjoining properties are 
requested to be present at the said survey on 
the aforesaid day and hour and to bring along 
with them all title deeds, plans and whatever- 
relevant documents concerning their properties 
so as to enable me to establish correctly the limits 
separating the aforesaid portion of land from the 
adjoining properties.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, the 02nd February, 2019.

RASHID AHMED JEEWA 
Sworn Land Surveyor 
207, Chancery House, 

Port Louis.
Tel: 208 1560,212 6117 

Fax: 212 3979, 
Email: rjeewa@intnet.mu.

(Rec. No. 17/405351)

NOTICE TO ATTEND SURVEY UNDER 
THE CADASTRAL SURVEY ACT 2011

Notice is hereby given that I, RASHID AHMED 
JEEWA, Land Surveyor, at the request of Mrs. 
Jeevambal Conjamalay (wife of Mr. Indeeren 
Conjamalay), will identify, locate and survey a 
portion of 1 and of the extent of 1055,22m2, situate at 
Le Haut de Flacq, in the district of Flacq belonging 
to Mr. and Mrs. Indeeren Conjamalay and other 
as per deed transcribed in T.V. 3619/84.

The said survey will start on, Wednesday, the 
27th February 2019, at about nine O’clock in 
the morning (9.00 a.m.) and will continue on the 
following days if need be.

The owners of the adjoining properties are 
requested to be present at the said survey on 
the aforesaid day and hour and to bring along 
with them all title deeds, plans and whatever- 
relevant documents concerning their properties 
so as to enable me to establish correctly the limits 
separating the aforesaid portion of land from the 
adjoining properties.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, the 02nd February, 2019.

RASHID AHMED JEEWA
Sworn Land Surveyor 

207, Chancery House, Port Louis.
Tel: 208 1560, 212 6117 - Fax: 212 3979,

Email: rjeewa@intnet.mu.
(Rec. No. 17/405351)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 9 SUBSECTION 
3 OF THE CADASTRAL SURVEY ACT 2011

Notice is hereby given that I, Mohammad 
Shaheer Akhtar Joomun, Land Surveyor, 

mailto:rjeewa@intnet.mu
mailto:rjeewa@intnet.mu
mailto:rjeewa@intnet.mu
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will survey a portion of land of an extent of 8% 
Perches or 369.33m2 situate at Mangalkhan in 
the district of Plaines Wilhems and belonging to 
Mrs. Ranika Devi Dassagne (born Gungah) by 
virtue of title deed transcribed in Volume 1640 
No. 192.

The said survey will start on Saturday the 9th 
day of March 2019 at 9hrs30 in the afternoon and 
will continue on the following days if need be.

The owners of the adjoining properties are 
requested to be present at the said survey on 
the aforesaid day and hour and to bring along 
with them all title deeds, plans and whatever 
like documents concerning their properties so as 
to be enable me to establish correctly the limits 
separating the aforesaid portion of land from the 
adjoining properties.

Under all legal reservation.

Dated at Port Louis this 7th February 2019.

Mohammad Shaheer Akhtar Joomun
Land Surveyor 

3rd Floor, Vawda Building 
No. 7 Sir Virgile Naz, 

Port Louis.
(Rec. No. 17/405341)

NOTICE UNDER SECTIONS 24(c) AND 
36(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT

Notice is hereby given that “SHIBDUTH 
B.E.S.T Quincaillerie Ltd” has by special 
resolution passed on the 15th day of January 2019 
changed its name into that of “Quincaillerie E & T 
Shibduth Ltd” as evidenced by a Certificate of 
Incorporation on change of name issued by the 
Registrar of Companies on the 15lh of January 
2019.

Dated this 4th February 2019.

BRIAN SHIBDUTH
Director 

(Rec. No. 17/405300)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the private company 
“TOM Holding” has, by way of a board meeting 

of the directors, changed its name to “Family 
Company of Capri” as evidenced by a certificate 
issued under the hand and seal of the Registrar of 
Companies on 29 January 2019.

Date: 29 January 2019

GETAD LTD
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 17/405325)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Efora Energy 
(Mauritius) Limited has by a special resolution 
passed on the 17 December 2018 changed its name 
to GemCorp Olivia Limited as evidenced by a 
certificate issued by the Registrar of Companies on 
the 9 January 2019.

Dated: 30 January 2019

Intercontinental Trust Ltd
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 17/405333)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the company “GO 
SOLAR PROJECTS LTD” has changed its name 
into “MAXCITY REP LTD” in accordance with 
Section 36(2)(c) of the companies Act 2001 as 
evidenced by the Certificate of Incorporation dated 
28th day of January 2019.

MaxCity Corporate Services Ltd 
Secretary 

(Rec. No. 17/405292)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “IMMOBIL1ER 
LAND GESTION LTD” has, by special resolution 
passed on 14th January 2019, changed its name 
to “Terra Contractor Ltd” as evidenced by a 
certificate issued by the Registrar of Companies 
on 29th January 2019.

Dated this 30th January 2019.

Aiglemont Conseil Ltee 
(Rec. No. 17/405287) Company Secretary
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “CONSULTEC 
LTD” has, by special resolution passed on 18th 
January 2019, changed its name to “EKIUM AMIO 
LTD” as evidenced by a certificate issued by the 
Registrar of Companies on 23rd January 2019.

Dated this 28th January 2019.

Lexjurist Consultants Ltd 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 17/405287)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2) (c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Registrar of 
Companies has approved the change of name of 
“CARACAL OIL @ GAS SERVICES GROUP 
LIMITED” to “CARACAL OIL @ GAS 
SERVICES GROUP LIMITED” as evidenced by 
a certificate issued by the Registrar of Companies 
on 28 January 2019 following the approval of its 
shareholders by way of special resolution on 10 
December 2018 that the application for the change 
of name be made with the Registrar of Companies.

Dated this 30th day of January 2019.

International Proximity
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 17/405327)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the private company 
“R.B.C.L CONSTRUCTION LTD” has by a special 
resolution passed on 04th January 2019 changed 
its name to “CDG CONSTRUCTION LTD” as 
evidenced by the certificated dated 15th March 
2005 under the seal of the Registrar of Companies.

RAMLOLL BHOOSHAN
Director 

(Rec. No. 17/405332)

passed on 09 January 2019, changed its name 
to “ZOLA Electric International Ltd” as 
evidenced by a certificate issued by the Registrar 
of Companies on 30 January 2019.

Dated this 31st day of December 2018.
Estera Management (Mauritius) Limited

Company Secretary 
(Rec. No. 17/405326)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Bain Capital Credit 
India Investments has by a special resolution 
passed on 14th December 2018 changed its name to 
India Investments ARC Mauritius Limited, as 
evidenced by a Certificate issued by the Registrar 
of Companies on 30*  January 2019.

This 30th January 2019.

Alter Domus (Mauritius) Ltd 
(Rec. No. 17/405326) Company Secretary

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

In the matter of:

Magnum Cargo Private Limited (Mauritius)

Notice is hereby given that “Magnum Cargo 
Private Limited (Mauritius)”, a Global Business 
Category 1 company, with Registered Office at 
c/o Lemuel Corporate & Trust Management Ltd, 
Lemuel House, 12, Morcellement Boucan Road, 
Phoenix, Mauritius, has by way of a Special 
Resolution passed on day of 10th day of January 
2019 changed its name to “Magnum Cargo 
(Mauritius) Private Limited” as evidenced by a 
certificate given under the seal of the Registrar of 
Companies dated the 22nd day of January 2019.

Date: 31 January 2019

Lemuel Corporate & Trust 
(Rec. No. 17/405352) Management Ltd

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “Off Grid Electric 
International Ltd” has, by a special resolution

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the private company 
“IP Holdings Ltd” has by way of special resolution
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of its shareholders passed on the 11th of January 
2019 changed its name to “Tech Innovation 
Management Ltd” as evidenced by a certificate, 
issued under the hand and seal of the Registrar of 
Companies on the 22nd of January 2019.

Dated this 31st of January 2019.

Mauri Experta Ltd 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 17/405357) s

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 304 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “Wolverdance Ltd” 
of registered address 19th Floor, Newton Tower, 
Sir William Newton Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, 
intends to apply under Section 302 of Companies 
Act 2001 for the company to be removed from the 
register for the purposes of becoming incorporated 
under the laws of the British Virgin Islands.

Any objection to the removal under Section 
302 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be made 
to the Registrar of Companies not later than 22nd 
February 2019.

Dated this 29th January 2019.

By Order of Director 
(Rec. No. 17/405313)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “HH Panelling 
Ltd”, a domestic company of 28, Remy Ollier 
Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies for its removal from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(l)(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001 on the grounds that 
the Company has ceased to carry on business, has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection under Section 312 of the 
Companies Act shall be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies less than 28 days of the date of this 
notice.

Dated this 7th of February 2019.

The Director
(Rec. No. 17/405336)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “Lanna Trading 
& Consulting” (Licence No. C218030790), a 
Category 2 Global Business Company and having 
its registered office at 2nd Floor, C&R Court, 49 
Labourdonnais Street, Port Louis is on this 4th 
of February 2019 applying to the Registrar of 
Companies to be removed from the Register 
of Companies under Section 309(l)(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution and the Companies 
Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest on the 4th March 2019.

Date: 4 February 2019

St Lawrence Management Limited 
Secretary 

(Rec. No. 17/405309)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“Ardmore Investments Limited” having its 
registered office at IFS Court, Bank Street, 
TwentyEight, Cybercity, Ebene 72201, 
Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies for its removal from the Register 
under Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies 
Act 2001.

2. Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, 
and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

3. Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 
2001 should be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 28 February 2019.

Dated this 30th January 2019.

Secretary(Rec. No. 17/405293)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“AMP Capital China Growth Fund” having 
its registered office at IFS Court, Bank Street, 
TwentyEight, Cybercity, Ebene 72201, Republic 
of Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies for its removal from the Register 
under Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 
2001.

2. Notice is hereby also given that the Company has 
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance 
with its Constitution and the Companies Act 
2001.

3. Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 
2001 should be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 28 February 2019.

Dated this 31 January 2019

Secretary
(Rec. No. 17/405293)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“BEYOND & GREAT CO. LTD.,” a Domestic 
Company having its registered office at c/o Colibri, 
St Jean Road, Quatre Bomes is on this 30 November 
2018 applying to the Registrar of Companies to be 
removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the company 
has ceased to carry business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by not later than 28 days from the date of the notice.

Date this 30 January 2019.

The Director 
(Rec. No. 17/405316)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“STOP LITE LTD,” a Domestic Company having 
its registered office at c/o Bonne Terre House, 
Vacoas is on this 28 December 2018 applying to 
the Registrar of Companies to be removed from 
the Register of Companies under Section 309 (1) 
(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the company 
has ceased to carry business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by not later than 28 days from the date of the notice.

Date this 30 January 2019.

The Director 
(Rec. No. 17/405316)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“AGRI TOURISM PARADISE LTD,” a 
Domestic Company having its registered office 
at c/o Appavoo Business Centre, 29bis Mere 
Barthelemy Street, Port Louis is on this 14 January 
2019 applying to the Registrar of Companies to be 
removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the company 
has ceased to carry business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by not later than 28 days from the date of the notice.

Date this 30 January 2019.

The Director 
(Rec. No. 17/405316)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that SNPS Mauritius 
Limited (the “Company”) having its Registered 
Office at 5th Floor, Ebene Esplanade, 24 Cybercity, 
Ebene, Mauritius is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies to be removed from the Register of 
Companies under Section 309 of the Companies 
Act 2001 on the grounds that the Company has 
ceased to cany on business, has discharged in full 
its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the Companies Act 2001.

Any objections, if any, shall be made with the 
Registrar of Companies, 1 Cathedral Square, Pope 
Hennessy Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, not less 
than 28 days from the date of publication of this 
notice.

Dated this 31st day of January 2019.

For and on behalf of 
International Proximity 

Company Secretary 
(Rec. No. 17/405328)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

This is to notify that NEWCO CAPITAL 
GROUP LTD, a domestic private Company, having 
its registered office at C/o Le Warehouse Ltd, La 
Chaussee Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, proposes to 
make an application to the Registrar of Companies 
to be removed from the Register of Companies 
under section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 
2001.

The Company has ceased to operate since 31st 
December 2018, has discharged in full its liabilities 
to all its known creditors, and has distributed its 
surplus assets in accordance with the Companies 
Act 2001.

Unless written objection to the removal 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies by the 08th 
March 2019 at latest the Registrar of Companies 
may remove the Company from the Register of 
Companies.

Dated this 09th February 2019.

Mr. Joseph Paul Pierre MARR1ER 
(Rec. No. 17/405330) D ’UNIENVILLE

NOTICE GIVEN UNDER SECTION 311(2) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

(‘the. ActJ

Notice is hereby given that BAVALIO LTD 
(‘the Company’), having its registered office at 
29, Avenue Ibis Sodnac Quatre Bomes Mauritius, 
is applying to be removed from the Register of 
Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of the Act.

That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors, and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with the Act.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Act is to be made in 
writing to the Registrar of Companies by latest on 
6 March 2019.

Dated: 6 February 2019

Ms Vandita Sahay 
Director 

(Rec. No. 17/405311)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Domestic 
Company “OSIF Limited”, having its Registered 
Office at La Maison Coloniale, Villa Road, Moka, 
Republic of Mauritius is to be removed from the 
Registrar of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

That the removal is on the grounds that the 
Company has ceased to carry on business, has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

That any objection, if any, to the removal under 
Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be 
lodged with the Registrar of Companies not later 
than 28 days from the date of this notice.

Dated this 31st of January 2019.

TK 01am Ltd
La Maison Coloniale, Villa Road, Moka. 

(Rec. No. i7/405357)s Registered Agent
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001 

OF THE REPUBLIC OF MAURITIUS

In the matter of:

“Sihan Agro Limited”

Notice is hereby given that “Sihan Agro 
Limited”, a Category 2 Global Business Licence 
Company, having its registered office at c/o JTC 
Fiduciary Services (Mauritius), Suite 2004, 
Alexander House, 35 Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius 
is to be removed from the Register of Companies 
under Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 
2001 of the Republic of Mauritius;

“That the removal is on the grounds that the 
Company has ceased to carry on business has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets 
in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001

That any objection to the removal under Section 
312 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered 
to the Registrar of Companies not later than 28 
days from the date of this notice.

Dated this 29th day of January 2019.

JTC Fiduciary Services (Mauritius) Limited
Secretary 

(Rec. No. 17/405314)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001 

OF THE REPUBLIC OF MAURITIUS

In the matter of:

“Dynamic Stars Holding”

Notice is hereby given that “Dynamic Stars 
Holding”, a Category 2 Global Business Licence 
Company, having its registered office at c/o JTC 
Fiduciary Services (Mauritius), Suite 2004, 
Alexander House, 35 Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius 
is to be removed from the Register of Companies 
under Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 
2001 of the Republic of Mauritius;

“That the removal is on the grounds that the 
Company has ceased to carry on business has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets 

in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.”

That any objection to the removal under Section 
312 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered 
to the Registrar of Companies not later than 28 
days from the date of this notice.

Dated this 29th day of January 2019.

JTC Fiduciary Services (Mauritius) Limited 
Secretary 

(Rec. No. 17/405314)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001 

OF THE REPUBLIC OF MAURITIUS

In the matter of:

“PUKET INVESTMENT LIMITED”

Notice is hereby given that “PUKET 
INVESTMENT LIMITED”, a Category 2 Global 
Business Licence Company, having its registered 
office at c/o JTC Fiduciary Services (Mauritius), 
Suite 2004, Alexander House, 35 Cybercity, 
Ebene, Mauritius is to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(l)(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001 of the Republic of 
Mauritius;

“That the removal is on the grounds that the 
Company has ceased to carry on business has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets 
in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.”

That any objection to the removal under Section 
312 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered 
to the Registrar of Companies not later than 28 
days from the date of this notice.

Dated this 29th day of January 2019.

JTC Fiduciary Services (Mauritius) Limited
Secretary’ 

(Rec. No. 17/405314)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Fintan Capital, 
a global business licence 1, having its registered 
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office at c/o LC Abelheim Ltd, Block B, 2nd floor, 
Ruisseau Creole Offices, La Mivoie, Black River, 
Mauritius is to be removed from the register 
of companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all 
known creditors and has distributed its assets in 
accordance with its constitution and the Companies 
Act 2001

That pursuant to Section 312 of the Companies 
Act 2001, any objection to the removal of the 
Company shall be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 28 days from the date of 
this notice.

Dated this 8th day of February 2019.

LC Abelheim Ltd 
Secretary 

(Rec. No. 17/405332)

Licence Company, having its registered office at 
C/o NWT(Mauritius) Limited, 6/7*  Floor, Dias 
Pier Building, Le Caudan Waterfront, Caudan, 
Port Louis 11307, Mauritius, is to be removed 
from the Register of Companies under Section 
309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution and the Companies 
Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal under Section 
313 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be made to 
the Registrar of Companies not less than 28 days 
of the date of this notice, by latest the 25th day of 
February 2018.

Dated this 25th day of January 2019.

NWT (Mauritius) Limited 
(Rec. No. 17/405305) Registered Agent

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “GULLIVER’S AD 
LTD”, a domestic company having its Registered 
Office at 29 Wellington Street, Port Louis, is to be 
removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

That any objection to the removal under Section 
312 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered 
to the Registrar of Companies not less than 28 days 
from the date of publication of this notice.

Dated this 08th day of January 2019.

Ms Nathalie Wong 
Director 

(Rec. No. 17/405337)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “SAKA-RESALTD”, 
a company holding a Global Business Licence 
Category 2 of 5th Floor, Atchia Building, Cnr 
Suffren & Eugene Laurent St, Port-Louis, Mauritius 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies for its 
removal from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001 on 
the grounds that the Company has ceased to carry 
on business, has discharged in full its liabilities 
to all its known creditors and has distributed its 
surplus assets in accordance with the Companies 
Act 2001.

Any objection under Section 312 of the 
Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies less than 28 days of the 
date of this notice.

Dated this 28th day of December 2018.

FinAegis Ltd 
(Rec. No. 17/405291) Registered Agent

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Sub Saharan 
Transport, a Category 2 Global Business

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that HEATHCOTE 
LIMITED, a Company holding a Category 2 
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Global Business Licence (‘The Company”) 
and having its Registered Office at Suite 308, 
St. James Court, St. Denis Street, Port Louis, 
Republic of Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies to be removed from the Register 
of Companies under Section 309(l)(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its 
known creditors and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 
shall be delivered to the Registrar of Companies 
not less than 28 days after the date of this notice, 
at latest the 06th of March, 2019.

Dated this 07th day of February, 2019.

First Island Trust Company Ltd 
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 17/405342)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Pandobox Holdings 
Limited, a Category 2 Global Business Licence 
Company, having its registered office at Level 9, 
Tower B, 1 CyberCity, Ebene, Mauritius is to be 
removed from the register of companies under 
Section 309(d)(i) of the Companies Act 2001.

That the Company, having no assets and no 
liabilities, be summarily wound up due to there 
being no further purpose for the Company to 
remain in existence.

That any objection to the removal under Section 
313 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered 
to the Registrar of Companies not later than 28 
days from the date of the publication of this notice.

Dated this 31st day of January 2019.

For and on behalf of 
Standard Bank Trust Company

(Mauritius) Limited
Director

(Rec. No. 17/405339)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mrs Santee JEETUN representing 
succession of Mr Poonith JEETUN of Samputh 
Lane, Gros Billot, New Grove have applied to 
the Director General of the Mauritius Revenue 
Authority for the transfer of a licence of Retailer 
of Liquor and Alcoholic Products - On & Off in 
respect of premises situated at Samputh Lane, 
Gros Billot, New Grove to Mrs Santee JEETUN.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Mrs Santee JEETUN 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 17/405286)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mr DEOJIT OBHYMAUN of Royal 
Road, Melle Laure, Terre Rouge have applied to 
the Director General of the Mauritius Revenue 
Authority for the transfer of a licence of Retailer 
of Liquor and Alcoholic Products - Off in respect 
of premises situated at Royal Road, Melle Laure, 
Terre Rouge to Melle Laure Ltd.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Mr DEOJIT OBHYMAUN 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 17/405299)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mrs Chandrawtee Seebaluck of Royal 
Road, Terre Rouge have applied to the Director 
General of the Mauritius Revenue Authority for 
the transfer of a licence of Retailer of Liquor and 
Alcoholic Products - Off in respect of premises 
situated at Royal Road, Terre Rouge to Mrs Santa 
Ramnuth.
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Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Mrs Chandrawtee Seebaluck 
Applicant 

(Ree.No. 17/405298)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mr Nishu Guness of Vinoba Road, Lallmatie 
have applied to the Director General of the 
Mauritius Revenue Authority for the issue of a 
new licence of Retailer of Liquor and Alcoholic 
Products - Off in respect of premises situated at 
Royal Road, St Julien Village.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Mr Nishu Guness 
Applicant 

(Ree.No. 17/405296)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mrs Lutchmee Cluthan representing 
succession of Mr Logeedassen Cluthan of Royal 
Road, Moulin A Vent, Petit Raffray have applied 
to the Director General of the Mauritius Revenue 
Authority for the transfer of a licence of Retailer 
of Liquor and Alcoholic Products - On & Off in 
respect of premises situated at Royal Road, Moulin 
A Vent, Petit Raffray to Mrs Lutchmee Cluthan.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 

Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Mrs Lutchmee Cluthan 
(Rec.No.n/405290) Applicant

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART HI OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mr Atmaram LUXIMON of Royal Road, 
Choisy, Baie du Cap, have applied to the Director 
General of the Mauritius Revenue Authority for 
the transfer of a licence of Retailer of Liquor and 
Alcoholic Products - Off in respect of premises 
situated at Royal Road, Choisy, Baie du Cap to 
Mr Seeram Luximon.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Mr Atmaram LUXIMON 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 17/405289)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

SUPER CASH LIMITED of Innodis Building, 
Caudan, Port Louis has applied to the Director 
General of the Mauritius Revenue Authority for 
the issue of a new licence of Retailer of Liquor and 
Alcoholic Products - Off in respect of premises 
situated at Kinoo Square, No. 4, Dr. Joseph Riviere/ 
Jummah Mosque Streets, Port Louis.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

SUPER CASH LIMITED
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 17/405340)



9 February 2019 419

NAO/LA/MPL

NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

28 January 2019

The Chief Executive
City Council of Port Louis 
Port Louis

Dear Sir

Audit Report of the City Council of Port Louis 
for the financial year ended 31 December 201S

Please find enclosed the certified financial statements of the City Council of Port Louis for the 
financial year ended 31 December 2015 together with the Report of the Director of Audit 
thereon.

Yours faith

Khemraj Reetun 
for Director of Audit

14* h Floor, Air Mauritius Centre, John Kennedy Street, Port Louis - Mauritius 
Tel: 212 2096-97/211 0882-Fax: (230)211 0880
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DIRECTOR OF AUDIT

On the Financial Statements 
of the City Council of Port Louis 
for the year ended 31 December 2015

——— NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE.
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NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Report of The Director of Audit

To The Council of The

The City Council of Port Louis

Report on the Financial Statements

I have audited the financial statements of the City Council of Port Louis which comprise the 
balance sheet as at 31 December 2015 and the income and expenditure account and the 
statement of cash flows for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius and in 
compliance with the Local Government Act and for such internal control as management 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. I 
conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit 
Institutions. Those Standards require that I comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are 
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the 
accounting principles used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for my qualified audit opinion.

14,h Floor, Air Mauritius Centre, John Kennedy Street, Port Louis - Mauritius 
---- - r'.„. 1 ftOQA
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Basis for Qualified Opinion

Capital Outlay - Rs 1,406.7 million

No proper fixed asset register was available. 46 plots of land owned by the Council have not 
been accounted for. No detailed listing was available for land and buildings of Rs 973.6 
million that were acquired prior to 2012. A compactor lorry, worth Rs 3 million, donated by 
the Parent Ministry in March 2015, was not capitalised. Recurrent expenses of Rs 2.4 million 
were not charged to the Income Expenditure Account but were wrongly capitalized.

Debtors - Rs 119.8 million

This figure was arrived at after deducting Provision for Bad Debts of Rs 205.2 million from 
total Gross Debtors of Rs 325 million. Debtors’ figure was reduced by an amount of Rs 8.7 
million and no Ministerial approval was available. There was no accounting policy, basis of 
calculation and details for the Provision for Bad Debts.

Gross debtors for General Rate and Trade Fees were Rs 100.6 million and Rs 89.4 million 
compared to Rs 77.5 million and 133.9 million as per the computerised listing, that is 
differences of Rs 23.1 million and Rs 44.5 million respectively.

Cash and Bank - Rs 73.8 million

The Cash and Bank Balance as per Balance Sheet of Rs 73.8 million differed from the 
amount shown in the Notes to the Accounts of Rs 71.8 million.

Creditors and Provisions - Rs 50.5 million

No listings were available for Creditors of Rs 44 million, details of payments of Rs 13 
million and Provisions written back of Rs 7.2 million. No provision for refundable sick leaves 
has been made.

Out of provisions of Rs 34.1 million, some Rs 17.4 million were paid in the subsequent 
financial semester. Provision has been overstated by some Rs 16.7 million.

Deposits -Rs 5.6 million

No listing of deposits was available.

General Fund - Rs 1,751.8 million

The General Fund Applied Account was credited by a total amount of Rs 13 million for 
which no corresponding debit entry could be traced.

Passage Fund - Rs 1.6 million

Since 2008, the Passage Fund showed a balance of Rs 1.6 million. The actual passage fund 
liability and the amount earned by each eligible employee during the year were not 
determined. Payment for Passage Benefit of Rs 8.9 million was expensed and was not 
charged to the Fund.
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Income-Trade Fees - Rs 84.1 million

Debits raised totaling Rs 100.5 million were reduced by an amount of Rs 16.4 million for 
which no detail was available.

Investment Income - Rs 1.5 million

Interests received of Rs 21.2 million were credited to the General Fund Unapplied Account 
and were not recognised in the Income and Expenditure Account.

Income Rentals - Rs 35.6 million

Included in this figure was an amount of Rs 23.5 million representing Market fees receivable 
for which no detailed list was available.

Qualified Opinion

In my opinion, except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for 
Qualified Opinion paragraph, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of the City Council of Port Louis as of 31 December 2015, and of its 
financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in Mauritius.

Other Matter

Accounting Records

The financial reports and cash books were prepared manually although the parent Ministry 
has invested significantly in the computerised system since 2010. Daily cash collections were 
uploaded in the system at the year end and not on a daily basis.

Bank balances as per manual cash book and included in the financial statements, were Rs 
73.8 million compared to an overdrawn bank balance of Rs 711.2 million in the computerised 
system. Bank reconciliations were not done using the computerised system. Proper trial 
balance was not drawn from the computerised system.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Management’s Responsibility

In addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial 
statements described above, management is also responsible for ensuring that the activities, 
financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are in compliance 
with the laws and authorities which govern them.
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Auditor’s Responsibility

In addition to the responsibility to express an opinion on the financial statements described 
above, my responsibility includes expressing an opinion on whether the activities, financial 
transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are, in all material respects, 
in compliance with the laws and authorities which govern them.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for my opinion.

Opinion on Compliance

Local Government Act

In my opinion, in all material respects, the activities, financial transactions and information 
reflected in the financial statements are in compliance with the Local Government Act.

Public Procurement Act

The City Council of Port Louis is responsible for the planning and conduct of its 
procurement. It is also responsible for defining and choosing the appropriate method of 
procurement and contract type in accordance with the provisions of the Act and relevant 
Regulations. My responsibility is to report on whether the provisions of Part V of the Act 
regarding the Bidding Process have been complied with.

In my opinion, the provisions of Part V of the Act have been complied with as far as it 
appears from my examinations of the relevant records.

K.C. Tse Yuet Cheong (Mrs)
Director of Audit
National Audit Office
Level 14, Air Mauritius Centre
Port Louis

24 January 2019
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CITY COUNCIL 
OF

PORT LOUIS

FINAL ACCOUNTS 2015

MR R Gangadeen FCCA

Financial Controller
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CITY COUNCIL OF PORT LOUIS

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.12.2015

Year ending Year Ending 31.12.2015

31.12.14 Note

Rs Rs Rs
ASSETS

NON CURRENT ASSETS:

1,376,084,376 Capital Outlay 2 1,406,661,666

236,138,513 LONG TERM INVESTMENT 3 261,806,122

CURRENT ASSETS

14,365,616 Stock 13,822,597

131,675,640 Debtors 5 119,786,032

70,667,647 Cash and Bank 6 73,790,459

325,820,799 Investment in Pension Fund-SICOM 371,360,803

67,739,281 Special Bank Account 10 70,906,150

610,268,983 649,666,041

LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES

68,140,891 PL Theatre Fund & Solidarity Fund 9 71,324,322

37,894,445 Creditors & Provisions 8 50,492,336
26,550,454 Prepayments 7 15,890,061
4,984,116 Deposits 5,605,996

137,569,906 143,312,715

472,699,077 Net Current Assets 506,353,326

2,084,921,966 2,174,821,115

FINANCED BY

1,707,462,498 General Fund 4 1,751,821,643

50,000,000 Capital Reserve 50,000,000

325,820,799 Pension Fund-SICOM Ltd 371,360,803

1,638,669 Passage Fund 1,638,669

2,084,921,966 ^174^217115

Mohammad o£marj(bb'feegan
LORD MAYOR CHIEF EXECUTIVE

1
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CITY COUNCIL OF PORT LOUIS
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

31.12.14 Note
Year Ending 31.12.15

Rs ■■ .. INCOME ■ Rs Rs

494,114,603 Grant-in-Aid 513,718,719

120,729,523 General Rates 120,963,871

3,487,456 Investment income 1,494,234

37,383,720 Rentals 35,589,954

76,858,548 Trade Fees 84,088,250

15,504,489 Permits 15,575,753

9,768,104 Other Income 9,363,656

Decrease in provision for bad debts 6,453,376

9,033 Transfer from Theatre Fund

4,039,034 Transfer From General fund 2,447,968

761,894,510

EXPENDITURE. ' -

789,695,783

461,149,086 Staff Costs 485,639,855

82,228,545 Supplies & Services 82,703,793

15,099,242 Transport costs 13,714,310

79,420,603 Other Administration Costs 83,925,000

11,775,237 Social and Cultural Activities Expenses 11,254,885

5,168,989 Grants & Subsidies 5,104,119

Exchange Loss 7,431

2,500,000 Provision for replacement of vehicles 1,000,000

103,414,735 Pensions & Gratuities 104,640,112 787,989,504

760,756,438

Stock written off 204,758

1,138,071 Revenue Surplus for the year 1,501,521

2
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CITY COUNCIL OF PORT LOUIS
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2015

31.12.14 31.12.2015

Rs Rs Rs Rs

494,847,876
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from Grants-ln-Aid 513,719,119

130,372,602 Cash received from rates and taxes 122,962,000

94,822,635
65,176,806

Cash received from Trade Fees-12th Schedule
Cash received from other sources

82,961,163
66,623,090

785,219,920 786,265,373

306,210,530 Cash payments to Suppliers/Customers 286,190,245

458,435,249 Cash paid to and on behalf of employees 480,937,809 767,128,053
764,645,779

20,574,141 Net cash Inflow from Operating Activities 19,137,319

7,625,503

RETURNS ON INVESTMENT AND
SERVICING OF FINANCE
Interest received on Investment
Interest paid on Loan

27,153,858

28,199,644 Net Cash Inflow from R.O.I and S.O.F 27,153,858

(75,538,513)
71,452,525

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investments
Realisation of Investment

(211,806,122)
186,138,513

54,683,793
Receipt from sale of Fixed Assets
Payments to increase Capital Outlay

0
30,577,290

1

78,797,449 Net Cash Outflow from Investing Activities (56,244,899)

46,072,241

Difference
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Government Grants
Redemption of Loans

13,078,259

(1,725)

(23,124,198) Net Cash lnflow/(Outflow) from 13,078,259
Financing Activities 3,122,812

(15,502,103) Increase/f Decrease) in Cash 3,122,812

70,667,647 Balance as 31.12.2015 73,790,459
55,165,544 Balance as 31.12.2014 70,667,647
15,502,103 3,122,812 1

3
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THE CITY COUNCIL OF PORT LOUIS
Notes to Accounts - Financial Year 2015

Note 1: ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

(i) The Accounts have been prepared on a historical cost basis and in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting practices (GAAP) and the Local Government Act 2011.

(ii) Stock is valued at weighted average cost.

(iii) No depreciation is charged in the Accounts.

(iv) Income has been accounted for on an accrual basis except for one-off and non-renewable 
revenues.

(v) Investments in fixed deposits and shares have been accounted at cost.

(vi) Acquisition of capital outlay is accounted on a cash basis.

(vii) Provision for replacement of vehicles, plant and equipment is made in the Income and Expenditu 
Account.

2 CAPITAL OUTLAY SCHEDULE

01.01.2015 Additions
Balance as at
31.12.2015

Rs Rs Rs

Land & Buildings 1,118,187,112 24,263,146.65 1,142,450,259

Motor Vehicles 133,838,225 133,838,225
Plant, Machinery & Equipment

40,609,362 1,119,992.00 41,729,354
Office Furniture & Equipment

57,569,314 2,789,600.50 60,358,915

Other Fixed Assets 25,880,363 2,404,551.31 28,284,914

1,376,084,376 30,577,290 1,406,661,666

INVESTMENTS 01.01.15 31.12.15

General Fund 186,138,513 211,806,122

Shares in DBM Properties Ltd 50,000,000 50,000,000

236,138,513 261,806,122

4
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4 GENERAL FUND 01.01.15 31.12.15

General Fund Applied 1,376,084,376 1,406,661,666

General Fund Unapplied 127,903,047 142,415,387

Revenue Reserve 203,475,075 201,515,554

1,707,462,498 1,750,592,607

5(a) TOTAL DEBTORS AS AT 31.12.2015
Balance as at
31.12.201S

Provision as at
31.12.2015

Balance as at
31.12.2015

RS RS RS

General Rate 100,616,242 27,814,449 72,801,793
Tenants Tax 66,415,481 65,380,356 1,035,125
House Rent 2,388,885 0 2,388,885
Trade Fees 89,362,628 76,664,327 12,698,302
Market Stallholders 28,316,535 13,312,359 15,004,176
Trade Refuse 22,648,567 22,074,192 574,375

Accrued Interest on Fixed Deposits 4,330,245 4,330,245

Interest accrued on P.L. Theatre fund 418,172 418,172

Debtors Other 10,733 10,733

NDU grants recurrent 562,772 562,772

NDU grants receivable 169,011 169,011

Car loan Debtors 9,792,443 9,792,443
325,031,715 205,245,683 119,786,032

6 CASH & BANK
31.12.14 31.12.15

Rs Rs

MCB Current A/c (2,076,170) 7,187,693

Cash at Bank SBM Call A/c 85,085,242 68,144,048.15

Cash at Bank SBM Current A/c 
Cash in hand

(12,341,315L _ (3,575,553)

70,667,756 71,756,188

5
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7 PREPAYMENTS
31.12.2014 31.12.2015

RS RS

General Rates 21,231,804 15,278,166

Rent - 1,440

Market 232,655

Trade fees 5,318,650 377,800

26,550,454 15,890,061

8 CREDITORS & PROVISIONS
31.12.14 31.12.15

Rs RS

Creditors 8,463,005 9,959,738

Provisions 23,623,223 34,113,572

Theatre Fund creditor a/c 234,316 -

Car loan creditors a/c 8,510 8,510

LIF 5,565,392 6,432,157

37,894,445 50,513,977

9 FUNDS
31.12.14 31.12.15

Rs

Solidarity Fund 9094 .........L. 24 24

City Council of Port Louis Theatre Fund i 68,140,866 71,324,298.22

.............  i 68,140,891 71,324,322.22

6
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10 SPECIAL BANK ACCOUNT
31.12.14 31.12.15

RS RS

Solidarity Fund 24 24.00

City Council of Port Louis Theatre Fund(current) 4,381,657 3,905,926.20

City Council of Port louis Theatre Fund [Fixed ;
Deposit) ; 63,357,600 67,000,200.00

67,739,281 70,906,150.20

11 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Chief Executive represents the City Council of Port Louis on the Board of Directors of the 
DBM Properties Development LTD. There has been no related party transactions. The Central 
Government, through the Ministry of Local Government finances the City Council of Port Louis 
in the form of Grants in Aid and Capital Grants.

(Rec. No. 17/405343)

12/02/19-1155
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